Oracle Argus Safety Japan User's Guide



Release 8.2.2 F33694-01 July 2020

ORACLE

Oracle Argus Safety Japan User's Guide, Release 8.2.2

F33694-01

Copyright © 2019, 2020, Oracle and/or its affiliates.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, then the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs) and Oracle computer documentation or other Oracle data delivered to or accessed by U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" or "commercial computer software documentation" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, the use, reproduction, duplication, release, display, disclosure, modification, preparation of derivative works, and/or adaptation of i) Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs), ii) Oracle computer documentation and/or iii) other Oracle data, is subject to the rights and limitations specified in the license contained in the applicable contract. The terms governing the U.S. Government's use of Oracle cloud services are defined by the applicable contract for such services. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Inside are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Epyc, and the AMD logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

Contents

Preface

Documentation accessibility	v
Related resources	v
Access to Oracle Support	v

1 Case Form

Reporter Information	1-1
Patient Tab	1-3
Products Tab	1-3
Analysis Tab	1-8
PMDA Information tab	1-10
PMDA Information: General Tab	1-10
PMDA Information: Comments Tab	1-22
Product License Value	1-25
PMDA Event Reportability Updates	1-26
Case Form - PMDA Analysis tab	1-28
PMDA E2B Report Mapping Updates	1-28
Activities Tab	1-30
Additional Information Tab	1-30
Regulatory Reports Tab	1-32
Conformance Rules Tab	1-34

2 Case Actions

2-1	1
2	-2

3 Worklist

Literature Intake Updates	3-1
Import Tab Changes	3-1
Processing Tab Changes	3-4
Changes to Literature Duplicate Check	3-6



4 Reports

Reports: PMDA Expedited Reports	4-1
Report Scheduling	4-1
Paper Reports	4-2
Report Handling	4-3
Additional Expedited Report Updates	4-4
Printed Paper Reports—Formatting Details	4-9
User Interface - Reporting Rules Configuration	4-10
Expedited Reports on DLP	4-10
PMDA Device Reports	4-12
Reports: PMDA Periodic Reports	4-15
DLP at Report Level	4-18
Periodic Reports on DLP	4-21
Upgrade Considerations	4-22
Advanced Conditions in J Periodic Reports	4-22
Check in/Checkout Enhancements	4-32
Periodic Safety Report	4-32
Format	4-32
PSR/ReSD Details	4-34
Clinical Study Periodic Safety Report (now J-DSUR)	4-52
Format	4-52
J-DSUR Details	4-54
J-DSUR - Cover	4-67
J-DSUR - Form 2	4-72
Seiyakukyo Line Listing Report (Individual Report Common Line List)	4-74
Configuration Screen	4-75
Report Output Format	4-82
Report Output Filter Criterion	4-83
Report Output Field Mappings	4-85
CSV Output Format	4-92
Periodic Report Process Flow	4-92
Non-Reportable and Invalid Events	4-94

5 Utilities

5-1



Preface

This preface contains the following sections:

- Documentation accessibility
- Related resources
- Access to Oracle Support
 To receive support assistance, determine whether your organization is a cloud or
 on-premises customer. If you're not sure, use Support Cloud.

Documentation accessibility

For information about Oracle's commitment to accessibility, visit the Oracle Accessibility Program website at http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup? ctx=acc&id=docacc.

Related resources

For information about Oracle Argus patches, see My Oracle Support.

All documentation and other supporting materials are available on the Oracle Help Center.

Access to Oracle Support

To receive support assistance, determine whether your organization is a cloud or on-premises customer. If you're not sure, use Support Cloud.

Cloud customers receive support assistance through Support Cloud

Oracle customers that have purchased support have access to electronic support through Support Cloud.

Contact our Oracle Customer Support Services team by logging requests in one of the following locations:

- English interface of Oracle Health Sciences Customer Support Portal (https:// hsgbu.custhelp.com/)
- Japanese interface of Oracle Health Sciences Customer Support Portal (https:// hsgbu-jp.custhelp.com/)

You can also call our 24x7 help desk. For information, visit http:// www.oracle.com/us/support/contact/health-sciences-cloud-support/index.html or visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=trs if you are hearing impaired.



On-premises customers receive support assistance through My Oracle Support

Oracle customers that have purchased support have access to electronic support through My Oracle Support. For information, visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=info or visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=trs if you are hearing impaired.



1 Case Form

This chapter lists the changes that have been introduced in Case Form.

- Reporter Information
- Patient Tab
- Products Tab
- Analysis Tab
- Activities Tab
- Additional Information Tab
- Regulatory Reports Tab
- Conformance Rules Tab

Reporter Information

 The Institution ID textbox in Case Form > Reporter Information section is available for both English as well as Japanese users.

Figure 1-1 Case Form Report Information section - Sample Output

Sal.	First Name	Middle Name	Last Name	Suffix	Health Care Professional	Occupation
						•
Address	<u></u>		Institution	Institution ID	Department	City
			State/Province	20	Postal Code	Country
						UNITED STATES
Phone N	umber	Alternate Phone	FAX Number		Reporter ID	Reporter's Reference
Email Ad	Idress		Reporter Type		Report Media	Intermediary
			Pharmacist			

- The following are the attributes for this field:
 - Field Name (Unique Field Label): Reporter Institution ID
 - Field Form Label: Institution ID
 - Field Form Label (J)
 - Help Text: Enter the Institution ID for the Reporter.
 - Help Text (J)
 - Hidden radio option set to **No**. Hiding is allowed.
 - Read Only options are unchecked and disabled.
 - E2B Field and Research Field are unchecked by default.
 - Japanese IME Toolbar is disabled for this field in Case Form even for Japanese user.



- Case Form Field Length: 15 AN. No validation required for alphanumeric data check.
- Both English and Japanese fields point to a common value.
- This field value is populated based on the Institution ID selected for the Reporter from the Report Information Lookup dialog from the Book-in screen.
- This field also allows manually entered / updated value directly in the Case Form irrespective of the value specified in the Institution field for the reporter. Manually entered Institution and institution ID field values are allowed in the Reporter Information section even if they are not specified / linked to each other as per Console Institution code list.
- As both the Institution or Institution ID fields can be present in Reporter Information, and if the user opens up Reporter Lookup for this reporter, then Reporter Lookup searches for reporters in Case or Console data based on the following logic:
 - Out of Institution and Institution ID fields first use Institution ID field with the rest of the search criteria fields. The Institution value is not used in this scenario on the Reporter Lookup search dialog.
 - If the Institution ID field is not specified in the Reporter Information or if it does not exist in the type-ahead values for this field on Reporter Lookup, then automatically remove the Institution ID field value in Reporter Lookup and search based on Institution field with rest of the search criteria fields.
 - If Institution field value also does not exist in the type-ahead values for this field on the Reporter Lookup, then remove the Institution field value as well in the Reporter Lookup and search based on rest of the search criteria fields.
 - If "Search all the reporters who belong to the institution found from the current search item" search option is also used, then it performs a search based on Institution ID or Institution Name - whichever is available on the Reporter Lookup dialog to identify the first set of reporters and subsequently use those reporters for second level search.
- This field is printed in Case Form Print for Reporter Information section as displayed for both English and Japanese users.

Reporter information Occupation Health Care Professional I Name Occupation Health Care Professional Institution Institution ID Department Reporter ID Address Oty State/Province Postal Code Country UNITED STATES Phone Number Attenate Phone FAX Number Reporter's Reference

Figure 1-2 Case Form Report Information Print - Sample Output

- This field is audit-logged.
- This field is available under the following modules:
 - Case Listing Report
 - CIOMS II Line Listing Report
 - CDA Report
 - Advanced Conditions
 - Case Form Letter Placeholders as specified below: [reporter_inst_id:primary]



[reporter_inst_id]:[n]

[reporter_inst_id:selected]

[reporter_inst_id:corresp_contact]

- Console Field Labels: Under ARGUS SAFETY > GENERAL > Reporter
- Console Field Validations: Under ARGUS SAFETY > GENERAL > Reporter

Patient Tab

The Case Form > Patient tab > Lab Data section provides data about lab test and test results.

The Import and Export buttons enable you to import or export lab test data.

- When you click **Import** a dialog box appears that enables you to enter the name of the file to import.
- You can copy the lab test results to the English field. When you check this check box, all test results are copied to the English case form fields. This option is checked by default.
- To commit the imported data, you must save the case.
- When there are multiple same dates for the same test, the data is sorted by the sequence number.
- If data is already in the Lab Data field of the case form, a message appears as Data already exists in the case form field. If you continue, the data will be overwritten. Do you want to proceed?
- The fields are validated before mapping the data to the case form. If there are errors, the error information is provided along with an error message as There are errors in the import data. Click Detail to check the error detail.
- When imported data exceed the maximum field length, a warning message appears as Imported data exceeds the maximum length. The import cannot continue.
- When all the data is mapped, a message appears as Import completed successfully.

Products Tab

 The PMDA Device Information section below Device Information section on Case Form > Products tab > Device sub tab contains fields as specified in the screen mockup displayed below:



PMEA Management Honders (3)			alais	Medical Device Reporting Category	Date of Mathunation Occurrence	Date Planned for Heat Report
PHDA Received Date Acknowledgement Acknowledgement S	- Branch Humber	Registration - Branch Humber	1	Status of the medical device's mailfunction	Malfunction Name	
Status of the patient at the time of mathemation occurrence $\hat{\pmb{\theta}}$	Treatment uses	for the patient	48	First time use Times of use Current Status of the Medical Bevice Disposed Vestigial Remnant in the Body Focal Planned Recall Impossible	C Since the first use	2
kwestigation Results 🛛 🕅	Action Taken u	fil now	4	Future Actions	Summary	
Measure Classification	Summary of the Country Report	Research, Measures in Foreign	Æ			

Figure 1-3 Case Form - PMDA Device Information section

- This case form section is available to all Oracle Argus Safety Japan users on both English as well as Japanese views as uncollapsed by default only when Japanese module is enabled.
- It is displayed with Japanese labels on both English as well as Japanese views as this section is not meant for translation of data.
- The Modify, View and No Access rights to this section are based on the "Product Information (Device View)" option in Console > Access Management > Groups > Case Form section.
- Tabbing order of case form elements respects this section in the order of UI elements as left to right and top to bottom.
- The "PMDA Device Information" checkbox in Case Print section selection dialog only to the Oracle Argus Safety Japan user.
 - This checkbox is added right after "MedWatch Device Information" option in the Case Print options dialog. All the options after it are shifted further by one place.
 - This checkbox gets selected and unselected when user uses "Select All" and "Unselect All" options.
 - This checkbox remains unchecked by default and is disabled unless its parent section checkbox "Product Device Information" is checked by the user. If "Product Device Information" is unchecked later, then "PMDA Device Information" also gets unchecked and disabled. Case Form Print PDF report prints this section in Japanese after "MedWatch Device Information" section if it is selected for printing in the section selection dialog.



PMDA機器情報				
# 機械報告受領日	建剂番号-技备	r	全续委号扶養	
1 2012/01/01	11111-11		22222-22	
2 2012/01/02	33333-33		44444 44	
医療機器報告分類	不具合発生日	次回報告予定日	医療機器の不具合状況	不具合名
外国相鸞報告	2012/01/01	2012/01/02	30 D	MALFUNCTION NAME 123
相当者氏名				
OFFICER NAME 123		□ 初師使用	□ 使用詞数	器使用開始後:100日
医療機器の現状				
現品未回収	図 廃棄	図 体内建改	図 回収予定	図 回収不能
備考				
REMARKS 123				
不具合発生時の患者等の状況				
PATIENT STATUS 123				
患者のためにとられた手当て				
PATIENT TREATMENT 123				
講査結果				
INVESTIGATION RESULTS 123				
これまでの対応				
ACTION TAKEN 123				
今後の対応				
回収(改修)				
权要				
SUMMARY 123				
檜貫区分				
MEASUREMENT CLASSIFICATION	N 123			
研究・抽業報告の内容・要約				
RESEARCH AND MEASUREMENTS	S 123			

Figure 1-4 Case Form Print - PMDA Device Information Section

- The "PMDA Device Information" checkbox in Case Copy section selection dialog only to the Oracle Argus Safety Japan user.
 - This checkbox is added right after "MedWatch Device Information" option in the Case Copy options dialog. All the options after it are shifted further by one place.
 - This checkbox is selected and deselected when the user uses the "Select All" and "Unselect All" options.
 - This checkbox is unchecked by default and is enabled for user selection.
 - The Case Form Copy function copies this section when a case is copied with this section checked in the Case Copy options dialog.
- All fields of this section are audit logged as other case form product device fields.
- All fields of this section are available under Console > System Configuration > Field Labels, Field Validations, and Advanced Conditions screens under the tree structure ARGUS SAFETY > PRODUCTS > PMDA Device. These fields are NOT required for Aggregate Reports.
- In Console ' System Configuration ' Field Labels screen, all these fields are available with the following attributes:
 - Hidden radio option set to "No". Hiding is allowed.
 - Read-Only options have been unchecked and disabled.
 - E2B Field and Research Field are unchecked by default.
- The **Route of acquiring OTC** drugs field under Product Information captures the route of acquisition of company's own products in form of pre-defined PMDA specified code list values, when it is an OTC drug, and is transmitted in the J2.6k element of PMDA E2B (R3).

This field is available in the J view only to the local user for Local data entry after global lock.

This field is enabled only when the product is marked as suspect, and there exists at least one Japan license in the case for which Console > License Configuration > "OTC Product" flag is marked as checked.

In case the product category (for both blinded or broken blind cases) is changed between Suspect / Concomitant / Treatment or Product license are re-evaluated



(from the Event Assessment tab) the enabling criteria for this field is also reevaluated based on the latest case data.

- You can modify the **J Drug Code** for a Company product and retain the product as a Company product.
- The corresponding English product name for a J Drug populates (only if it is blank):
 - When you encode a drug using J Drug Browser from Case form > Products tab (Japanese) > Encode button in to Case form > Products Tab (English) > Product Information > Product name using the English Drug Name value that is loaded in J Drug Schema using English sub file.
 - When you add the J Drug to the Case form > Patient/Parent > Other Relevant History Section in to the corresponding English field in the Case Form.
 - When you add or select a study drug, which is a J Drug configured from Console > Business Configuration > Study Configuration (J pop-up) in to Case Form > Product name.
 - When you select the Study Drug (in Case form for a Study case) as J Drug (as configured in study configuration), in to English version of the case form only if it is a not blinded study (as it does for the existing products).
 - In a Globally locked and Locally Unlocked case if you encode a Non-company product with the J Drug using J Drug Browser in to the corresponding English Drug Name shall not be updated to Case Form-> Product Name
- Besides, the corresponding English product name is NOT updated in the English version of the Case Form > Product name, in a Globally locked and Locally Unlocked case when you encode a Non-company product with the J Drug using J Drug Browser.
- The Malfunction Information section is available under Case form > Products > Device (Tab) > Device Information.



Lot #	Espi	ration Date			Date of Mir			Device Age (/
	25-3	??-0000			??-???-0000			
Serial #	Cata	ilog #			Unique Identifier (UDI)	#		Date Implante
								77-777-0000
mproper Use or Storage	Ope	rator of Device			If Other			Trained User
	<u> </u>			-				
Malfunction	Mai	unction Type		100	Manufacturer/Importe	r Awarei	ness Date	Device availab
¥88	11				LO-MININ-BLOO	100	La se de la seconda de la s	1
Nativaction Information			Add Delet		Preliminary Comment	8	Select	
# Paparted Volfunction Determines	Mathington Los		Dependente		WA Inspected ox			
* Reported manufaction Determined	manunction List	eaness	Reportable					
		7		1				
				10				
FMDA機器情報								
FMDA管理服号 (0)					追加	NIG.	医療機器報告分類	
2. 楼福報告受領日	部別番号	-枝霉	管議율号	-技型			医皮肤肥小大日本。	HND .
			10100000	1		(a)	医腺病酶切不具合剂	WW.
						1000	1992	
						-1	1994 MG	
不具合発生時の患者等の状況		4 患者のた	めにとられた手当て			*	□ 初回使用	C 使用回路
						-	医疗线器力理论	
							ESAK (VOBBOX SYNC	
		a						
								ALC: 1 1

This section contains the following fields:

- Reported Malfunction: Enter the Malfunction Name as reported by the Reporter.
- Determined Malfunction: Enter the Malfunction Name as Determined by the Company.
- Listedness: Select the Listedness of Malfunction in respect of the device. This drop-down list has the values:
 <blank> (default)

Listed ^{(J:}記載あり)

Unknown (): 記載なし)

Unlisted ^(J: 不明)

 Reportable: Select the Reportability of the Malfunction. This drop-down list has the values: <blank> (default)

Yes (J: Itl)

No ^(J: いいえ)

 Add: This button lets you add a new blank row to the table, and is always enabled.

You can add up to 50 rows using this button. If the number of rows exceed 50, on click of Add button, an error message is displayed.

"50個より多く記録を追加することはできません。" (Cannot add more than 50 records.)

When this screen re-loads or is refreshed, the empty rows are not displayed.

The first row is highlighted in light yellow (selected) by default as standard Case Form behavior.

 Delete: This button lets you delete a row from the table, and is always enabled.

To delete a row, select a row, and click **Delete**.



A warning message is displayed.

"ハイライトされている列の削除を続行しますか?" (Are you sure you want to delete the highlighted row?)

Future Actions: This drop-down list has the values:
 <blank> (default)

```
Recall (Repair) (J:回収(改修)
```

Request to suspend the use (J: 使用停止依頼)

Providing the information

TBD (J:その他)

• A new field, **Status of Patient's health damage**, has been added under Case form > Products > Device (Tab) > PMDA Device Info. This drop-down list has the values
slank>, Exists, Does not exist and Unknown.

		ieno Auk	医療機器報告分類		不具合発	生日 M/DD	次回報告予定日 XXXXX/MM/TD
證別番号-枝垂	登録番号-枝番		医療機器の不具合	状況	Status of	Patient's health damag	0
		*	あり 担当者氏名		国 あ り		
👫 患者のた	めにとられた手当て	*	□ 初回使用	使用回数	使用開始		
			医療機器の現状		佛考		64
			□ 廃業	□ 体内道线			
			回用力定	1 巨股个能			

- You can select any value in PMDA Device Info > Medical Device Reporting Category irrespective of the Device Information > Malfunction value. This implies that irrespective of the value selected in the Malfunction drop-down list, you can select all the possible values under Medical Device Reporting category.
- You can enter values in **First time use**, **Times of use** and **Since the first use** fields at the same time, independent of each other.
- A new field J-DRUG ⊐ ∽ ^k is added in Case Form > Product > Substance Information.
 - This field populates the J Drug Code of the Ingredient as configured in Argus Console > Business Configuration > Product and Licenses > Product (J Data Entry) > Key Ingredients.
 - This field is editable.

Analysis Tab

- Up and Down buttons have been added to the PMDA tab.
- By default, the focus is on the first record. No action is performed when the user clicks on **Up** button when the focus is on the First record. If the focus is on any other record other than the first record, the system interchanges the position of the current record and previous record by clicking the **Up** button.
- No action can be performed when the user clicks on **Down** button when the focus is on the Last record. If the focus is on any other record other than the last record, the system interchanges the position of the current record and next record by clicking the **Up** button.



- If there is no row in this section, then clicking on **Up** and **Down** buttons does not cause action.
- For existing customer data, the sort order value for existing records is populated as same as the order in which these were displayed to the user.
- The change in ordering of these product license rows in PMDA General tab is audit-logged.
- The product license ordering on the PMDA General sub-tab is also respected by the following:
 - PMDA Comments sub-tab > Product License dropdown
 - Case Form Print > PMDA General and Comments tab
 - PMDA E2B Report > Ordering of product dosages in DRUG section as per the logic specified below
 - PMDA Paper Report > Ordering of product dosages in DRUG section as per the logic specified below
- The common profile switch "Japan License to be available in case for Assessment and reporting" in Console > System configuration > Common profile switch > Argus J has the following values:
 - Option 1: All valid Japan Licenses (default)
 - Option 2: User Selected License only

All the changes made to this profile switch are audit logged.

- PMDA E2B and Paper Reports (Marketed Form 1-6 and Investigational Form 1-6) list the suspect products using the order of products specified in PMDA tab. Logic to be considered for PMDA E2B report is provided below, with the only change from the previous logic being for point b:
 - The company product for which the ICSR is scheduled is always listed first.
 - For the other company suspect Japanese products which are displayed on the PMDA tab, the order of products is considered from the **PMDA** tab.
 - The remaining suspect products (which are not listed on the **PMDA** tab).
 - Other concomitant products.
 - For each of the above categories (c), and (d), if there are multiple products, then the "Product details/First Dose" are used for the ordering of products. Earlier dates are before the later dates.
 - If there are multiple products with the same "Product details/First Dose" under any of the above category (c) and (d), then they are ordered using the product sort ID used in the case itself.
 - Within a product, if there are multiple dosage regimens, then they are ordered based on the dosage start dates.
 - If the date being used for ordering is null, then the product is put at the end in the same category.
 - For the Partial date, if the date is considered as 15th of the month, the month is considered as June of the year.



日明フ	2e-4 - 1200000010411 "E"	10 700 Mars 1 111					庭例ステータス: 🔛 Data Entry	
285	MedWatch 1818 BrArM 1818	AFSSAPS 18 PMDA18	IS IN THE REAL PROPERTY OF					
	104		-					
PMDV	ATARA							
10 Phil	▲明入手日(報告用)	* 追加條輕入	#B (セントラルキ	和明入手日	重要な変更	 国内における追加情報入手日	製品変更理由
2011/	/12/12							
法教式	0治棘成分記号		I					
古教 の 間違う 対称5	の活動成分配者 がたされていた動品のの 即品分せングの性質での		I					
	5.法律成分記号 5073351(ていた制品 (5) 創品5月ビンスの情報 (5) 制品名称20年22番号		NERLAGE,		報告種類 報告分類		国内运畅/外国运制 法教 / 市街道	201 To
	(付けされてくいる知道: 印) (付けされてくいる知道: 印) 知道(売子(ビンスの) 相称(で)) (別 Mox(日本) (200021)		I 動産業品等の区分 (第一市鉄道改算書や	×	総合種類 総合規 互列税等 A→ 回内送余度目	例報告(古話(金)	 回内运用/*水型运用 注射 / 用数读 回内运用 点数读	200 TO 7.785 21067 2

Figure 1-5 Case Form - PMDA tab

For more information, see:

- PMDA Information tab
- Product License Value
- PMDA Event Reportability Updates
- Case Form PMDA Analysis tab
- PMDA E2B Report Mapping Updates

PMDA Information tab

The **PMDA Information** tab comprises two sub-tabs: **General** and **Comments**, as depicted in the following figure:

♂ 症例フォーム - 2008JP000333 "K.I."	症例の優先順位: 症例状況:🥮 JP-Data Entry
一般 患者 製品 事象 解析 アクティビティー 付加情報 行政報告	
解析 MedWatch情報 BfArM情報 AFSSaPS情報 PMDA情報	

The details about the **General** and **Comments** sub-tabs are given in the following sub-sections:

- PMDA Information: General Tab
- PMDA Information: Comments Tab

PMDA Information: General Tab

The following figure depicts the General sub-tab of the PMDA Information tab:



主例フォーム	- 2008JP000333 "K	.a."				122	(2) (1)	(の優先順位:	医例状况: 🔤 JP-Da	ta Entry	
校 愚者	製品 事象 解析	アクティビティー	付加情報	行政報告							
祈 MedWat	ch 播輯 BtAr M 播報	AFSSaPS11418	PMDAS								
	21										
Drbss-fedara											64D
		-	1.60	- Charles	1.60						-
日本地人手出	(略告用)		1/10		W.+D		A COLOR		C SIBILITATION OF	C REAR D	
08/08/07											
(読の治験成ら	分記号										
-											
	9										
8		報告された/決定さ	れた因果関係	F	ovs 1	新加加	データシート		ライセンス	既知/未知	
		イベントPT (記述)/	шт								
ニックス注射	16		54) 👻 1314 MI	町二間連想41 マド	D	IS	PH001-JP		JP (Inv: JP249112)	記載なし 2	
フェニックス		理筆 (燈里)				days	PHINC-JP		JP (Mit: 2180AMX10779001)	記載なし 2	
		- 44								124670111	
		111王編集に関連の	50 × 1315 W	和こ間連あり 💉		FX.55	PHOUT-3P		3P (8V. 3P249112)	8C.10800-0 1	
	PHX01344	the BIC					PHINX-JP		JP (MH: 2180AMX10779001)	記載恐り1	
経営ライセン	2の情報(4)		77. 	1	-			102	-		
25 83	及び承認書号			0区分	101				121,1定例/外国底例	133	
•					-	tā.			治数/市版	进行 使于	
1 キュアオー	-12 (1234567)		承認2年以後	ч ч	症例	経告	~		国内庭例	完了報告	
					国内	0作用症例#	B告(市販後)	~	市骸彼		
2 4177-	ール (1234567)		未承認		症例	居告	~		国内庭例	厂 完了報告	
					国内	川作用症例#	服告(治験)	*	治教		
	ス注射剤 ©180AMX107	79001)	該当なし	~	症例	服告	~		国内庭例	「 完了報告	
JI-79.			Property of the Case of the Local		THEFT	DATE ON AD ALL	MARK BIT AND	100	TE SC/4		
) J1_99.					01125	的研究和否认	作数(後)	× •	TDENTE		

The following table lists the fields in the **General** tab:

Table 1-1	Fields	in the	General	tab
-----------	--------	--------	---------	-----

#	Field Name	Description
1	General	This represents the name of the sub-tab under PMDA tab.
2	Comment	This represents the name of the sub-tab under PMDA tab.
3	Japan first information Received Date (For Reporting)	This field represents the editable text box which displays the date the case was received by the Japanese pharma company (initial receipt date captured during case book-in). The format is YYYYMMDD . In case of a local case, this date represents the Case Initial Receipt date. In global case, this date is automatically populated by the date first opened by J user. The value is stored in the case when you perform direct/indirect Save . For example, accept from worklist stores the value indirectly.
4	Follow-up received date	This field represents the non-editable text box which displays the date the case follow-up information was received by the pharma company. If the follow-up is marked significant, the Japan Follow-up Received date is used as the reference date to schedule the reports. The format is YYYYMMDD .
5	Safety received date / or Central received date	This field represents the non-editable text box which displays the date the Safety group received the case. The format is YYYYMMDD .



#	Field Name	Description
6	Significant Changes	This is a non-editable check box to indicate whether the follow-up is significant or not. If the follow-up is significant, the Japan Follow-up date overrides the date used for report scheduling.
7	Japan follow-up received date	This field represents the editable text box which displays the date the case follow-up information is received by the pharma company. If the case is originated in some country other than Japan, this date represents the date first opened by the J user after the follow-up. If the follow-up is marked significant, the Japan follow-up received date is used as the reference date to schedule the reports. The format is YYYYMMDD . The time stamp of Case Open date done by first Japanese user after the latest foreign follow- up is automatically populated. The value is stored in the case when you perform direct/indirect Save . For example, accept from worklist stores the value indirectly.
8	Drug name and license number	The number of rows in this section is equal to the number of reports that need to be submitted to PMDA for this case. One report is scheduled for each of the Marketed License. One report each is scheduled for each Study License. The field is read only and show concatenation of Trade Name with License Number in brackets.
9	New Drug Category	This field represents the drop-down to select License Category LM to select value for E2B J.8 item.
10	Japan Reporting type (OBSOLETE)	This field indicates the Reporting Type. It is a drop-down list showing three possible values: Case Reporting, Research Reporting, and Action Taken. Note: This dropdown is no longer available. However, as per the standard approach, the existing database column along with existing value are retained as is, the text "OBSOLETE" is added at the beginning of the DB column comments (for both upgraded and fresh schema). The database column is marked as deprecated during the upgrade script.
11	Japan Reporting category	This field represents a drop-down List containing Reporting Category LM. This is a mandatory field for Argus J user. The selection of this field determines the report being created (ADR, Infection, Research, or Measures in foreign countries). The entries shown in this list are determined at run time by the values selected in items 9,10 and 12. When Reporting Category is not selected, the license does not create the report. The format of the value displayed in this drop-down is: [Reporting Category] - [Description]

Table 1-1 (Cont	.) Fields	in the	General	tab
-----------------	-----------	--------	---------	-----



#	Field Name	Description
12	Domestic Case / Foreign CaseClinical / Marketed	There are two fields which are non-editable text boxes. The first shows whether the case is foreign (if the country of incidence is not equal to Japan) or domestic (if the country of incidence is Japan).The second field shows the license type:
		Investigational , if the license on which the ICSR is based on is for an investigational drug, device, or vaccine.
		Marketed , if the license on which the ICSR is based on is for a marketed drug.
13	Completion Report (Case Complete)	This check box indicates the completion of the case report. A new Case Complete check box field is added to the License List box. This field is the driver for the E2b field J.6. A separate J.6 must be recorded for each ICSR. By default, this box is not checked.
14	PMDA Identification Number	The PMDA Number is displayed in the PMDA tab where all the ICSR licenses are displayed. This is the PMDA Acknowledgment Number given in Ack message item B.1.3. This number is used in J.4b from the first follow-up report.
15	Clinical Compound Number in the study of this case	This field is read only when the study is selected from the Study look up. When the study information is manually entered, Clinical Compound Number is editable. If there is no study information, the field is disabled.
16	Domestic	This field represents the Read-only text that is determined by the system.
17	Marketed	This field represents the Read-only text that is determined by the system.

Table 1-1 (Cont.) Fields in the General tab

Functionality Changes

The following are the functionality changes for the **PMDA Information > General** tab:

- 1. This tab is unique to Argus J module implemented system. It also displays the number of reports to be submitted for the case. Each row in the lower section represents a report. The number of reports to be submitted for a case is determined as per the following logic:
 - General Rule
 - Reports are submitted for Marketed or Investigational licenses in Japan only for the suspect company products in the case.
 - All Japanese licenses (including hidden) listed in the event assessment are listed.
 - All suspected products with license and all Investigational licenses are listed in the PMDA General Tab.
 - Priority order of the Suspected product (Drug, Device, Vaccine) list is: Primary Suspected Product License



Product entry order in the Case Form

Marketed license, then Investigational

- The license is displayed as the Trade Name and the License Number in parenthesis.
- 2. Japanese Receipt Date and Follow Up Dates table:

It captures the Japanese received date label as **Japanese received** for each recorded follow-up in the **PMDA** tab. The system displays a list of all follow-ups that are entered in the **General** tab with the option to specify Japanese received for each follow-up entry.

- When you change the **Japanese Received Date** from default, the justification pop-up with the message **Please enter the reason of information receipt date** change is displayed, wherein you are required to enter the reason of this date change.
- When you change the **Japanese Receipt Date** or **Japanese Follow-Up Date**, if the changed date is older than the date in the **Information Receipt Date** of **General** tab, a pop-up window with the following error message is displayed: The date cannot be older than the first information receipt date of the case.
- For the purpose of Report Scheduling in Japan, the **Japanese Aware Date** is used by checking the flag on **Use Japanese Aware Date for Reporting** as configured in the Reporting Destination Code List of Console. The Japanese Aware Date has the same behavior as the Standard Aware Date.
- 3. Reporting Category:

The Reporting Category is a drop-down list with the values from Reporting Category Code List.

- The Reporting category is a drop-down list with the values, as indicated in the table below. The drop-down content of the field depends on the previous selection in:
 - AE/Infection (in Infection check box in Event tab) This is used only if all the events are AE, or all the events are Infection.
 - Domestic / Foreign (in Country of Incidence, PMDA tab, Dom = JP, Frgn <> JP)
 - License Type (Investigational or Marketed)
 - You can refer to the following table for the list of Reporting Categories in the drop-down list.
- The system clears the Japan Reporting Category if the dependent fields are modified after the selection has been updated.

Table 1-2 List of Reporting Categories

R2 Categ ory	R3 Categ ory	Category Description	AE/ Infection (in event tab)	Dom / Frgn	License Type	Paper Reports
A	AA	Case reports on infections in Japan (post-marketing)	Infection	Dom	Mkt	Form 1, 2 (6 pages)



R2 Categ ory	R3 Categ ory	Category Description	AE/ Infection (in event tab)	Dom / Frgn	License Type	Paper Reports
В	AB	Case reports on adverse drug reactions in Japan (post-marketing)	AE	Dom	Mkt	Form 1, 2 (6 pages)
С	AC	Case reports on infections in foreign countries (post- marketing)	Infection	Frgn	Mkt	Form 1, 2 (6 pages)
D	AD	Case reports on adverse drug reactions in foreign countries (post-marketing)	AE	Frgn	Mkt	Form 1, 2 (6 pages)
E	AE	Research reports on infections (post-marketing)	Infection	Any	Mkt	Form 3, 4 (2 pages)
F	AF	Research reports on adverse drug reactions (post-marketing)	AE	Any	Mkt	Form 3, 4 (2 pages)
G	AG	Reports on corrective action such as discontinuation of manufacturing, recall, disposal in foreign countries (post-marketing)	Any	Any	Mkt	Form 5, 6 (2 pages)
Η	DA	Case reports on infections in Japan (clinical trial)	Infection	Dom	Inv	Form 1, 2 (6 pages)
1	DB	Case reports on adverse drug reactions in Japan (clinical trial)	AE	Dom	Inv	Form 1, 2 (6 pages)
J	DC	Case reports on infections in foreign countries (clinical trial)	Infection	Frgn	Inv	Form 1, 2 (6 pages)
К	DD	Case reports on adverse drug reactions in foreign countries (clinical trial)	AE	Frgn	Inv	Form 1, 2 (6 pages)
L	DE	Research reports on infections (clinical trial)	Infection	Any	Inv	Form 3, 4 (2 pages)

Table 1-2 (Cont.) List of Reporting Categories



R2 Categ ory	R3 Categ ory	Category Description	AE/ Infection (in event tab)	Dom / Frgn	License Type	Paper Reports
М	DF	Research reports on adverse drug reactions (clinical trial)	AE	Any	Inv	Form 3, 4 (2 pages)
N	DG	Reports on corrective action such as discontinuation of manufacturing, recall, disposal in foreign countries (clinical trial)	Any	Any	Inv	Form 5, 6 (2 pages)
0	BC	Research reports on quasi- drugs	Any	Any	Any	Form 3, 4 (2 pages)
Ρ	BD	Research reports on cosmetics	Any	Any	Any	Form 3, 4 (2 pages)

Table 1-2 (Cont.) List of Reporting Categories

4. PMDA Tab > General > Linked Product section collects product in the Assessment table with the following rules:

- System checks:
 - If the case is a foreign case
 - If the case has non-company product(s).
 - The non-company product(s) is/are marked as Suspected.
 - Under all above conditions, suspected company product in this case has equivalent Japanese license.
- If there is non-company suspected drug in foreign cases, that product Trade Name and Generic name are used for matching with the Keywords from Console J > Code List > Argus J > Reportable Product Keyword.
- This keyword is used for finding related company product family which needs reportability assessment when foreign case has non-company suspected drug. The keyword text is matched within either the **Product Name** or **Generic Name** fields of the Case Form. If entered keyword matches (partially or fully), the matching product family's Japanese license is assessed in the **PMDA** tab.
- When there are multiple Japanese licenses in the matching family, all of these licenses are listed for assessment in the PMDA tab.
- Products already existing in the Case form are not populated here.
- In this section, the Causality Assessments are available.
- Listedness is always Unknown for this section.
- Hyperlinks are not available for this **Assessment** section.



Field	Argus J User display
Product	Company product(s) using J Reportable Keyword are displayed.
Event PT (Description) / LLT	Event(s) in the case are displayed
D/S	D/S information is displayed as read-only
SeriousnessSeverityDuratio n	Event information is displayed as read-only
Reported Causality	Reported Causality type-ahead drop-down
Determined Causality	Determined Causality type-ahead drop-down

Table 1-3 Field Descriptions

- You can assess the product for reportability in this table.
- This section's display status (Maximize/Minimize) is not dependent on a user preference:
 - This section is automatically minimized if there is no data.
 - This section is automatically maximized if there is data.

クティブ症例 ワークリスト 症例へのアゲ	/ョン 報告	ローカルアフィリエ	イトコーティ	リティ ダッシュ	ポード Arau	is Console	Argus Insight	Argus Perce	eptive	
or to adding the property of the property of the	42 180	H MUT MUT	11 14 24				a. P.		PAR	🔍 🖻 🖬 🕌
例フォーム - 10JP000000010 : 慶者 製品 事象 解析 アク	ティビティー ト	加續級 「行政報告」				症例	の優先順位:8 症	例状况:🔜 Dat	a Entry	
f MedWatch1播報 BfArl/1播報 AFSS	aPS語殺 国内	手有情報								
内持有信報										
内情報入手日〈報告用〉	# 追加情報	受取日	PV部受取	8	重要な	3変更	0	国内における追加・	情報入手日	製品変更理由
10/01/20)症例の試験の治験成分記号										
速付けされている製品 00) 5	有吉事务	PT(B)®/LLT			D/S 重篤性 重症度	報告	された因果関係	2	決定された	因果関係
:疑薬ライセンスの情報 (2)										
# 医薬品名及び承認番号		新医薬品等の区分)	報告種類 報告分類				国内症例/外国题 治験/市販後	至例	完了報告 識別番号
1 の積痛剤PSR1.1 (PSR_US_Mar_001)			~		~		~	国内症例 MARKET		
2の鎮痛剤PSR1.3 (PSR_JP_JNVr_001)			~		~		~	国内症例 INVESTIGATION	IAL	
				1			~	INVESTIGATION	IAL	

5. When you enter future date in Initial Receipt Date in Case Form > General tab > General Information > Initial Receipt Date, or PMDA Tab > General > Initial Information Receipt date, the application displays the following validation message:

Receipt Date cannot be a future date

- 6. Product Change Justification:
 - When you click the **OK** button (the button appears in each follow-up row of **Product Change Justification** column in the follow-up info table), the Justification Table pop-up is displayed to view update information.



The button is enabled only when Product Change justification exists for the case.

For example, Scenario # 1 - it only asks for justification if there is a submitted report against the product which is subject to deletion and you unlock the case with follow-up to delete that product.

Scenario # 2 - In addition, when you create a company product:

- Schedule an Expedited report against the company product.
- Get that report to **Submitted** status.
- Unlock case a, add follow-up and change the company product to a different company product (change justification is displayed).
- Enter something and navigate to **PMDA** tab.
- The button is enabled.

ē	製品の変更理由 Webpage Dialog			
e	http://172.16.6.29:8083/CaseForm/Dialogs/CFa	ictv_Routing.asp?case_id=100002&r	oute_state=1&l	ε 💙
	変更理由			
	英語	日本語	変更理由の編集	
	Deleted product A becasue it was not dosed.	製品Aは投与されていなかったため、削除されま		8
	ОК	キャンセル		
ht	p://172.16.6.29:8083/CaseForm/Dialogs/CFactv	_Routing.asp?case_i 😜 Internet		

- The Justification list populates all the product justifications entered for the follow up.
- The Translation justification is editable using the following steps:
 - Select the justification from the list. This highlights the row.
 - Click the Editing the justification button.
 This opens Justification pop-up and you can edit the justification.
- When you select the Research Report Type Reporting category, a pop-up Reason for subject of the Research Report is displayed to enter the reason of the Research report.
 - The pop-up UI section opens only when any one of the suspected drug license table has one of following Reporting Category selected:



#	Reporting Category (English meaning)
5	Research/Infection report (Marketed drug)
6	Research/ADR report (Marketed drug)
12	Research/Infection report (Investigational drug)
13	Research/ADR report (Investigational drug)
15	Research report (Quasi drug)
16	Research report (Cosmetics)

Table 1-4 Reporting Categories

- The information is multiply stored when multiple suspected licenses with the Research Reporting Category exist. Each Research Reporting Category has a circle in Green color symbol after the justification is entered in the pop-up window.
- Justification pop-up

1

User Interface:

Justification Web Page Dialog		?
用究報告の理由		
评価結果		
副作用研究報告(市販後) 🗸		
研究報告の理由		
がんその他の重大な疾病、障害若しくは死亡が発生するおそれ	● 有	C 無
▶ 副作用又は感染症の発生数、発生頻度、発生条件の著しい変化	• 有	C 無
承認を受けた効能若しくは効果を有しないこと	• 有	○ 無

The following table explains the fields used in the **Justification** dialog box:

#	Field Label Value	English Label Name	Purpose	Field Length	Audit Log
1	N/A	Reason of Research Report	Title of the UI	N/A	N/A
2	N/A	Assessment Result	Read Only	N/A	N/A



#	Field Label Value	English Label Name	Purpose	Field Length	Audit Log
3.	N/A	Reason of Research Report	Title of the section	N/A	N/A
4.	Reason for subject of the Research Report - Possibility of occurrence of serious disease such as cancer, disorder, or death	Possibility of occurrence of serious disease such as cancer, disorder, or death	Radio button Yes - exists 無 No - does not exist	N/A	Yes
5.	Reason for subject of the Research Report - Significant change on event or infection occurrence number, frequency, and condition	Significant change on event or infection occurrence number, frequency, and condition.	Radio button Yes - exists 無 No - does not exist	N/A	Yes
6.	Reason for subject of the Research Report - It doesn't have acknowledged effectiveness	It doesn't have acknowledged effectiveness	Radio button Yes - exists No - does not exist	N/A	Yes
7.	Reason for subject of the Research Report - Problems	Problems	Text Field, 20,000 field length.	20,000	Yes
8.	N/A	OK	Button	N/A	N/A
9.	N/A	Cancel	Button	N/A	N/A

Items # 4, 5, and 6 have radio buttons Yes and No to store the answer.

Field #2, **Assessment Result**, is a read-only field to show either the value from Literature Intake Assessment or the Reporting Category selected in the **PMDA General** tab. The following table illustrates the drop-down content based on the Reporting Category:

#	Drop-down Content (English meaning)	Reporting Category
1	Not Necessary	NA
2	AE Case	A, B, C, D, H, I, J, K
3	Research/Infection report (Marketed drug)	E
4	Research/ADR report (Marketed drug)	F
5	Research/Infection report (Investigational drug)	L
6	Research/ADR report (Investigational drug)	М
7	Research report (Quasi drug)	0
8	Research report (Cosmetics)	Р

#	Drop-down Content (English meaning)	Reporting Category
9	Measures in foreign countries including discontinuation of manufacture, recall and withdrawn (Marketed drug)	G
10	Measures in foreign countries including discontinuation of manufacture, recall and withdrawn (Investigational drug)	Ν

- The **Problems** section text field stores text information.
- At least one Yes radio button has to be filled in the User Interface, and if this condition suffice, the UI can be closed. If this is not fulfilled, a message:
 At least one question has "Yes" selected is displayed to suffice the condition.
- This is not printed in the Case Form Print.
- Once you select Research Reporting Category and enters the reason, and then re-selects the Reporting Category to Non-Research Reporting Category, the system displays a warning message: Trying to select non-Research Reporting Category. If changed, the already entered "Reason of the Research Report" will be removed. Continue? is displayed.

If you select **OK**, the reason is deleted. If **Cancel** is selected, the Reporting Category change is aborted.

- 8. New fields are added under Literature Information section.
 - **Country of publication**: Captures the Country of Publication for each literature in research or foreign measures reports. The data captured in this field is transmitted in the J2.15.r element of PMDA E2B (R3).
 - Study/trial classification: Identifies "Clinical trial/study" or "Non-clinical trial/ study" for each literature publication in the research reports. This dropdown has the following values: <Blank> (Default)

_{Clinical trial/study}(臨床試験/研究)

Non-clinical trial/study (非臨床試験/研究)

The configured data is transmitted in the J2.13.r.1 element of PMDA E2B (R3).

- Literature Lookup dialog: Similar "Country of Publication" (type ahead) and "Study / Trial classification" (dropdown) are provided in the Literature Look-up dialogue for searching literature. The corresponding "Country of Publication" and "Study / Trial classification" values are populated in the Case Form for the selected Literature in the look-up dialogue when opened by any (both English and J) user from any (both English and J) tab.
- Both the fields are available in the J view only, and available for editing for local user after the global lock.
- 9. Each section has the **Minimize** button to hold the sections. The **Associated Product Assessment** section is minimized when the product does not exist.
- Based on the TIKEN configuration in the console, if the license is available in PMDA Info > General > Suspect Product Licenses and it is a foreign case (that is,



COI is other than Japan) then the TIKEN icon is displayed in the **Product Name and License Number** column as follows:

関連	すけされている製品 (0)		
被疑問	製品ライセンスの情報(1)		
2	Product Name and License Number (J)	Category of New Drug(J)	Report Type(J) Reporting Category(J)
1.	MP PROD LIC 1 (MP PROD LIC 1) (Inv -)	未承認	· /治験報告 • I-国内副作用症例報告(治験) •
-			

PMDA Information: Comments Tab

The following figure depicts the **Comments** sub-tab of the **PMDA Information** tab:

RELATS / MAG	ティウェブ				上入二군1 charliej, 2009리	F6月29日、月曜日 (ARBTGDJ)	ホーム ヘルプ ログアイ
?クティブ症例 ワークリスト 症例への	アクション 暗告	ローカルアフィリエイト ユー	ティリティ ダッシュ	ボード アーガス コンソール			
		750			24		
症例フォーム - 2008DE000072 "M	I.B."			症例の優加	毛雕位: 症例状况:	JP-Translation	
較 患者 製品 事条 解析	アクティビティー 付	加佳報 行政報告					
- 段 コント	AFSSaPS1888 PMI	DATABE					
莱品·承認番号					128		
E2 アオール (123456 5)	×				131	この含乏の中心小を決め解告	読み品につジースを一
ETICHITECOP							4
の症例はまだ完了報告に十分な情報を	きんでいないため、未完了	として報告します。					12
3							1
今後の対応							46
							10
							25
10 CT 10 CT 10 CT 10 CT 10 CT							44.1
その他参考事項等							A
その祖参考事項等							#
その祖参考事項等				Ţ			*
その祖参考事項等 89 4者の意見				I			##
その祖参秀事項等: 89 よ者の意見				I			#) () () () () () () () () () () () () ()
その祖参考事項等 89 』4巻の意見				I			*
その祖参湾事項等: 5) よその意見 (達考1(当盃使用しない)			85	【 通考2(当振使用).ない)·			43 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24
その祖参考事項等:	9		A	【 備考2(当高使用)。ない)) 【	9		#
その社会考事項等:	9			L @92(当近使用tr(1)) [0	0		#
その社会考事項等:	Ø		A	工 値考2(当面使用。ない) 値考4(当面使用。ない)	0		#)
その世参考事項等 3) (者の意見 (信考1(当面使用しない)) 信考3(当面使用しない)	6 0		A () ()	」 値参2(当面使用しない) 値参4(当面使用しない))		8) () () () () () () () () () () () () ()
その世参考事項等 30 よ者の意見 通考1(当面使用しない) 値考3(当面使用しない)	© D			工 ゆき2(当面使用しない) ゆき4(当面使用しない) 22)		*) *) *) *) *) *) *) *) *) *) *) *) *) *
その地参考事項等	€) D) 2-7-	- 定義テキスト		<u>」</u> 値参2(当面使用。ない) 値参4(当面使用。ない) 2 ユーザー定義テキスト)	ユーザー定義テキスト	
その世参考事項等 3) 4巻の変現 (達考1(当面使用しない)) は考3(当面使用しない) レーザー定義テキスト エーザー定義テキスト	€) 1) 	- 定義テキスト - 定義テキスト		値参2(当面使用」ない) 値参4(当面使用」ない) ユーザー定義テキスト ユーザー定義テキスト)	ユーザー定義テキスト ユーザー定義テキスト	
その也参考事項等 3 (本の意見 (体考1(当面使用。ない)) 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	€2 1) 2-7- 3-7- 3-7-	 定義テキスト 定義テキスト 定義テキスト 		(0.92(当面使用」ない)) (0.92(当面使用」ない) 2 ユーザー定義テキスト ユーザー定義テキスト ユーザー定義テキスト ユーザー定義テキスト)	ユーザー定義テキスト ユーザー定義テキスト ユーザー定義テキスト	

The following table lists the fields in the **Comments** tab:

Table 1-5 Fields in the Comments tab

#	Field Name	Description
1	General	This represents the Sub-tab of the PMDA Information tab.
2	Comment	This represents the Sub-tab of the PMDA Information tab.



#	Field Name	Description
3	Product, License No	This is a drop-down field. It allows you to enter J specific narrative information based on the each suspected drug license.
4	Comment on incomplete	This field is unique to Japan. This field is an editable text that maps to DTD element J.7 as per PMDA. In case of an incomplete report, input a comment in J.7 <mhlwadmicsrcommentsincomplete></mhlwadmicsrcommentsincomplete> for the report being incomplete.
5	E.g. Cure_All MKT (xxxxxxxxxxxxxx)	This field represents the E.g. Sample License for which the narratives are being written. All the narratives written in the various text boxes are applicable to this License.
6	Counter measure for the future	This field is unique to Japan. This field is an editable text that maps to the J.9<mhlwadmicsrcountermeasures></mhlwadmicsrcountermeasures> DTD element as per PMDA. The company inputs the counter measures for the future based on the evaluation made by the reporting company on the concerned adverse effect infection, etc. For foreign case, the company inputs the counter measures taken by the Japanese reporting company, and not the foreign company. The field size is 10000J.
7	Other references	This field is unique to Japan. This field is an editable text that maps to the J.10 / J2.11<mhlwadmicsrreporttimesevent.></mhlwadmicsrreporttimesevent.> DTD element as per PMDA for E2B (R2) or E2B (R3) respectively.
8	Comment of sender	This field is unique to Japan. This field is an editable text. This refers to the B.5.4 < sendercomment > element.
9	Remarks 1	This field is unique to Japan. This field is an editable text that maps to the J.13.1 DTD element as per PMDA. The DTD element name is: <mhlwadmicsrremarks1></mhlwadmicsrremarks1>
10	Remarks 2	This field is unique to Japan. This field is an editable text that maps to the J.13.2 DTD element as per PMDA. The DTD element name is: <mhlwadmicsrremarks2></mhlwadmicsrremarks2>
11	Remarks 3	This field is unique to Japan. This field is an editable text that maps to the J.13.3 DTD element as per PMDA. The DTD element name is: <mhlwadmicsrremarks3></mhlwadmicsrremarks3>
12	Remarks 4	This field is unique to Japan. This field is an editable text that maps to the J.13.4 DTD element as per PMDA. The DTD element name is: <mhlwadmicsrremarks4></mhlwadmicsrremarks4>
13	Copy the comments in this tab to other reporting licenses	This button copies all the comments in the UI to other licenses in the list. When there is only one product, the button is disabled.

Table 1-5 (Cont.) Fields in the Comments tab

The following new fields have been added to enter information for each license that is available in the **Product, License No** drop-down:

- Retrospective analysis of infection
- Summary of report content
- Comments relating to start date of reporting timeframe



- Start date of reporting timeframe drop-down list
- Reason for downgrade report
 - Downgrade report flag drop-down list with the options System Calculated, Downgrade, Nullification



Functionality Changes

The following are the functionality changes for the **Comments** tab:

1. This tab captures narratives data for various J DTD elements that are reported in E2B reports being submitted to PMDA.

For details, refer to the DTD Mapping document.

 Product, License drop-down contains the same suspected drug licenses listed in the PMDA General tab. This is to include distinct narratives for each license. Each comment is applied to the selected License Number within the drop-down field. So a unique narrative field is available for each license. In the Product, License drop-down, licenses are displayed in the following format:

Trade Name (License number)

Depending on which license is picked, appropriate Narrative fields is displayed.

- 3. When Copy the comments in this tab to other reporting licenses is clicked, a message Comments already exist for other licenses and will be overwritten. Do you wish to continue? is displayed. If you click OK, the copy process is continued, and if you click Cancel, the copy is canceled.
- 4. This tab has auto text generation functions on each text box:
 - UI: (buttons are located on the right side of each binocular icon).
 - The label of the button Generate
 - The function of the button is the same as **Generate** buttons in the **Analysis** tab. The PMDA tab does not have English or other languages equivalent fields, therefore, the auto narrative functions populate the texts by using Japanese Narrative template of the Console Configuration.
- 5. The following new comments fields are added in the Product License No dropdown list:



- **Retrospective analysis of infection (J2.9):** Captures the information from analysis of infection cases for blood products as specified in the PMDA Guideline for Retrospective Review of Blood Products. This will be used only for reporting of infection case reports.
- Summary of report content (J2.16): Capture the summary of the main issues found in the respective report for Study Reports and Reports on Overseas > Actions.
- **Comments relating to start date of reporting timeframe (J2.2.2)**: Captures any user comments for explaining the value of J2.2.1 Start date of Reporting Timeframe element in the PMDA E2B (R3) report.

Start date of reporting timeframe: This is the corresponding dropdown list added to capture the manual user input for J2.2.1 - Start date of Reporting Timeframe element in the PMDA E2B (R3) report. This dropdown list has the following value:

- System-Calculated - System-Calculated This is the default value and the value for all the Aware date (J) (Japanese date format) i.e. the date's corresponding to significant follow-ups for that case. you may change the value manually.

Reason for downgrade/Nullification report (J2.8.2/C.1.11.2): Captures the reason for downgrading/nullification of a report.

Downgrade report flag: A corresponding dropdown list is added to capture the manual user input to indicate to the application if next PMDA E2B/Paper report for the license is scheduled as a downgrade or nullification in the scenario when no reporting rule matches. This dropdown list has the following values:

- System-Calculated システムによって計算

_{- Downgrade}ダウングレード

- _{Nullification} 取下げ

 To edit both Comments relating to start date of reporting timeframe and Reason for downgrade/Nullification report dropdowns after the case lock (globally and locally locked), set the profile switch Allow user to update the "Reason for Downgrade/Nullification report" and "Comments for start date of reporting timeframe" after the case is locked(globally and locally locked) as Yes.

Product License Value

- The Product License display value on PMDA tab has been changed at the following places:
 - PMDA General tab > Product Licenses section ' Product License column
 - PMDA Comments tab > Product License dropdown field



The following display value format is used at these places for product license values:

<Case Form Product Tab Name (J)><space><#[x]><space>(<License Trade Name (J)>)<space>(<License Type><space>-<space><License Number>)

Where

<Case Form Product Tab Name (J)><space><#[x]>: is the same text that is displayed as Product tab name for the product to Argus J user. "<space><#[x]>" is present only if the tab name is same for multiple products either due to multiple study drug under same study or due to non-study multiple products with same name.

<License Trade Name (J)>: is the Trade Name (J) from Console license configuration for the license of the product.

<License Type>: is printed as "Inv" or "Mkt" base on whether the License Type is Investigational or Marketed.

<License Number>: is the License Number from Console license configuration for the product license.

PMDA Event Reportability Updates

- The following field values from the PMDA Event Reportability Print section are available/stored in database tables/columns so that they can also be queried for other custom reporting needs:
 - Reportability Status Reportable, NUPR Reportable, Not-Reportable
 - Reportability Timeframe value in days
- To avoid unwanted performance impact on Case Save action, these field values should not be calculated on each case save. These are calculated based on only the following actions:
 - Manual method "Recalculate PMDA Event Reportability" button
 A new button "Recalculate PMDA Reportability" has been added to Case
 Form > Analysis > PMDA Info > General tab > Product License section header
 bar right before the "Up" and "Down" buttons.

Clicking on this button triggers the fresh calculation of the PMDA Event Reportability data.

This button is not displayed when the user opens a previous case revision in the Case Form.

Automatic method - Case Lock action
 A new common profile switch has been added in Console > System
 Configuration > System Management > Argus J > Reporting as described
 below:

Key Label: Perform PMDA Event Reportability calculation on each Case Lock

Key Type: Radio Options

Key Options: "Yes" and "No"

Default Value: "No"

If this common profile switch is set to "Yes", then when the case is locked from any point in Argus Safety application, it triggers the fresh calculation of the PMDA Event Reportability data.



- The following is implemented during the PMDA Event Reportability calculation process:
 - While these values are being calculated by application, a standard processing icon is displayed on the case form.
 - If any unsaved changes are done by the user in the case data before clicking this button, then all those changes are considered and saved during the calculation process.
 - Once the calculations have been completed, the calculated values are saved in the appropriate database tables, along with the case revision data.
 - After successful completion, a standard Argus Safety message box is displayed with OK button and message - "PMDA Event Reportability data has been successfully calculated and saved with the case data for the current case revision." This is applicable only for "Recalculate PMDA Event Reportability" button click and not for Case Lock action.
- For the latest case revision, these field values are available in regular Argus Safety database case form tables.
- For previous case revisions, the field values are available in the DLP database case form history data tables.
- For the case revisions, for which PMDA Event Reportability data is not calculated, it is carried-over from its previous case revision for the case form / DLP database tables as well as for displaying it in the Case Print.
- Case Form Print > PMDA Event Reportability section > Reportability column > Reportability Status and Timeframe value is calculated / printed based on the reporting rules that existed at the calculation point.
- Other fields which are displayed as part of Case Form Print > PMDA Event Reportability section for each case revision are not required to be saved in database tables, but are calculated / printed along with the reportability fields in the Print PDF for that case revision.
- Following field values in Case Form Print > PMDA Event Reportability section are also calculated / printed based on the Console configurations that existed at the calculation point.
 - Outline of Clinical Trials (J.12 section)
 - Listedness As per Datasheet (based on the active datasheet as that point)
- The following note is printed at the bottom of PMDA Event Reportability section print - "# PMDA Event Reportability last calculated on case revision # <XXX> at <YYYY/MM/DD HH:mm:ss> JST", where:
 - <XXX> is the case revision number as displayed in case revisions dialog for which the PMDA reportability was calculated.
 - at <YYYY/MM/DD HH:mm:ss> is the time when it was last calculated as per the Japan standard time. It is calculated based in the common profile switch Argus J > Reporting > "Offset from GMT used to calculate Japanese date/time fields (in hours)"
- For existing/migrated cases, the data displayed as part of Case Form Print > PMDA Event Reportability section will not be available for previous or latest case revisions. It will be created going forward as those cases are saved by users in Argus Safety application.



- No audit log is required for these values calculated and stored in database as these as internally calculated values and no updates are allowed from any user interface.
- This PMDA Reportability data is not copied during Case Copy action.
- While calculating the earliest timeframe value for PMDA Event Reportability section, existing application logic considers only those matching reporting rules for which the reporting destination is configured as below to identify if it is a PMDA or non-PMDA reporting rule:
 - Reporting Destination > Agency Type field is specified as Regulatory Authority and
 - Reporting Destination > Agency Country field is specified as Japan.

Case Form - PMDA Analysis tab

The Case Form for the PMDA Analysis tab comprises the **Case Analysis** tab, the **BfArM Information** tab, the **MedWatch Device Information** tab, the **AFSSaPS Info** tab, and the **PMDA Information** tab, as depicted in the following figure:

ORACLE Argus Safety Web			ようこそ! Admin	nistrator, 2009年12月	29日, 火曜日 (AIQCER01) ホーム ヘルプ ログアウト
アクティブ症例 ワークリスト 症例へのアクション	ン 報告 ローカルアフィリエイト	ユーティリティ ダッシ	ュボード Argus Console	Argus Insight	Argus Perceptive
			a "a	📐 🖂 🗋 🚘	III 🖬 📥 🖶 🖬 🖬 🖼 📰 🕐
🔐 年後についていた。1981/2000/00/024 F24D/2001 年後の1982 F2 - 🔤 Data Entry					
■ ビアンオース・03/03/00/00/034 HNS/H0/L ■ EFFU/RELIFE C: 0 EFFU/REL					
解析 MedWatch皆報 BfArt//皆報 AFSSaPS	皆報 PMDA情報				
定例会析					
AE 01/0/94					
症例の記述情報		● 件 作成	報告者の意見		● 确 作成
			現地での評価		M 🗸
			報告企業の登見		 件成
L					
症例の記述情報(概要)		● 体 作成	通去における類似症例と照う 価	言した評	• 作成
ユーザー定義テキスト1	ユーザー定義テキスト2	ユーザ	一定義テキスト3	2-	-ザー定義テキスト4
ユーリー定義ナキス15	ユーリー定義テキス16	2-5	一定義ナキスト/		-9-定義テキス下6
ユーザー定義テキスト9					
症例概要					
重篤か 1112ラ	(注記)				
因果関係の評価(企業)	····································				
既知/未知	▶ 注記				
車 辺)帚	*				
企業での診断・症候群	エンコード 🔀				
	注記				
1			1		Local intranet 🔍 100% 🔸

PMDA E2B Report Mapping Updates

- PMDA profile E2B transmission logic for SERIOUSNESS [A.1.5.2] tags considers those events which have been included in the PMDA E2B based on event reportability criteria. This is applicable to the following tags:
 - SERIOUSNESSDEATH



- SERIOUSNESSLIFETHREATENING
- SERIOUSNESSHOSPITALIZATION
- SERIOUSNESSDISABLING
- SERIOUSNESSCONGENITALANOMALI
- SERIOUSNESSOTHER
- E2B transmission logic for SERIOUSNESSDEATH tag which currently looks at death details even though it is not related to any event included in the E2B has been removed. It is transmitted as 1 (Yes), only if at least one event which is included the E2B report has Death associated with it. Otherwise, it is transmitted as 2. This is applicable to all E2B profiles ICH, FDA, EMEA and PMDA.
- DRUGSTARTDATEFORMAT and DRUGSTARTDATE (B.4.k.12a and b): PMDA profile E2B transmission logic is also corrected to consider only the reportable events (which are included in the E2B report) when applying the following existing rule:

When a case has REACTIONSTARTDATEFORMAT and REACTIONSTARTDATE (B.2.i.4a and b) earlier than the first suspect drug's DRUGSTARTDATEFORMAT and DRUGSTARTDATE (B.4.k.12a and b), then the system does not transmit the first suspect drug's B.4.k.12a and b for PMDA reports. When there are multiple events, the comparison is executed in between the oldest REACTIONSTARTDATE, and DRUGSTARTDATE. If there are partial dates, the date are considered as 15th of the month, and the month is considered as June of the year. (The first suspect drug here means the drug for which the report has been scheduled).

- All the E2B check validations for all profiles ICH, FDA, EMEA and PMDA, related to the following tags have been corrected to refer to only the seriousness of the events which are included in the E2B report:
 - SERIOUS
 - SERIOUSNESSDEATH
 - REACTIONOUTCOME
- For PMDA E2B reports, if there are no reportable events for the E2B / PMDA Paper Reports, then instead of opening PMDA ICSR Validation Report with missing mandatory tag errors for REACTIONMEDDRAPT and REACTIONMEDDRALLT tags, the application displays an Argus standard messagebox with OK button and error message - 'No reportable event exists for the report'.
 - This logic is applicable for PMDA Reporting Catergories A,B, C, D, H, I, J, K only.
 - This logic is not applicable to downgrade or nullification reports.
 - This message is displayed in all scenarios wherever the application attempts to open PMDA ICSR Validation Report directly or indirectly, including but not limited to, the following scenarios: User attempts to open PMDA E2B report in E2B Viewer

User attempts to open PMDA ICSR Validation Report

User attempt to import follow-up E2B and the application is attempting to open PMDA ICSR Validation Report because the E2B being created for the target case does not have any reporting event.



- A common profile switch identifies the default viewing format of the PMDA E2B (R3) report in the E2B viewer.
 - Native XML View All the ICH and PMDA specific elements are listed as per the PMDA E2B (R3) Mapping.
 - Decoded View The ICH and PMDA element in the decoded formats are listed here as per the applicable decoded value based on the allowed values set for the element against the profile. Besides, the element number and decoded element description (both English and J) are based on the "Data Element R3" and Title/J Title respectively as specified by the PMDA E2B (R3) Mapping.
 - HL 7 View The report appears with in HL7 message format as per the PMDA Guidance.
 - Paper View The report appears in PDF format as per the PMDA Guidance.

Activities Tab

- Local Lock / Unlock details are displayed as part of Routing comments log in the Case Form > Activities tab. This displays the Date of local lock/unlock, User who performed the local lock/unlock similar to the existing global lock functionality. The text "Case Locally Locked for JP" or "Case Locally Unlocked for JP" is populated prior to the user added comments in the Local Lock screen, corresponding to the Local lock or unlock action. Note that "JP" is the standard A2 country code for the country Japan defined in the Argus Console ' Countries code list.
- When a case is globally/locally locked or globally/locally unlocked at the same time, only one entry is added to the **Routing Comments** log.
- The application records the corresponding routing comments described above even in scenarios where the system user (such as AGservice) performed the local lock/unlock action.
- Case Print includes the Local Lock/Unlock routing Comments as listed above, and is printed under the Routing Comments Log section.

Additional Information Tab

• Notes and Attachment section of Additional Info tab has been updated with an option to sort on the column headers (similar to Activities tab 'Action Items sorting feature) to sort the records based on the fields in Notes and Attachment section:


Field	Description
#	By default, "Upward Arrow" is displayed on the column header "#" System displays the records in the ascending order of the
	sequence in which the records are entered. On clicking the column header "#" for the first time, records are sorted in the descending order (numerically) of the Sequence number and "Downward Arrow" are displayed next to "#" column header.
	On clicking the column header "#" for the second time, records are sorted in the descending order (numerically) of the Sequence number and "Upward Arrow" are displayed next to "#" column header.
	On subsequent clicks to "#" column header, system toggles between "Downward Arrow" and " Upward Arrow " and its corresponding toggle functionality.
Classification	On clicking this column header for the first time, records are sorted in the ascending order (alphabetically) of the Classification and an "Upward Arrow" is displayed next to the "Classification" column.
	On clicking this column header for the second time, records are sorted in the descending order (alphabetically) of the Classification and a "Downward Arrow" is displayed next to the "Classification" column header.n header.
	On subsequent clicks to the "Classification" column header, the system toggles between "Upward Arrow" and "Downward Arrow" and its corresponding toggle functionality.
Keywords	On clicking this column header for the first time, records are sorted in the ascending order (alphabetically) of the "Keywords" and an "Upward Arrow" is displayed next to the "Keywords" column header.
	On clicking this column header for the second time, records are sorted in the descending order (alphabetically) of the "Keywords" and a "Downward Arrow" is displayed next to the "Keywords" column header.
	On subsequent clicks to the "Keywords" column header, the system toggles between the "Upward Arrow" and "Downward Arrow" and its corresponding toggle functionality.
Date	On clicking this column header for the first time, records are sorted in the ascending order (chronologically) of the "Date" and an "Upward Arrow" is displayed next to the "Date" column header.
	On clicking this column header for the second time, records are sorted in the descending order (chronologically) of the "Date" and "Downward Arrow" is displayed next to the "Date" column header.
	On subsequent clicks to the "Date" column header, the system toggles between "Upward Arrow" and "Downward Arrow" and its corresponding toggle functionality.



Field	Description
Description	On clicking this column header for the first time, records are sorted in the ascending order (alphabetically) of the "Description" and an "Upward Arrow" is displayed next to the "Description" column header.
	On clicking this column header for the second time, records are sorted in the descending order (alphabetically) of the "Description" and a "Downward Arrow" is displayed next to the "Description" column header.
	On subsequent clicks to the "Description" column header, the system toggles between the "Upward Arrow" and "Downward Arrow" and its corresponding toggle functionality.

- Sorting is remembered only till the time when the case is kept open.
- After the records in Notes and Attachments are sorted, if the following options are invoked without closing the case, the sort order is respected in these modules (similar to Activities 'Action Items sorting feature):
 - Case Form Print
 - Medical Review
 - Copied Case

Figure 1-6 Case Form - Additional Information tab

OR	ACLE Argus	Safety Web						Welcome veena, Friday, February 10,	2012 (AS70N2-DEFAULT) Home Help: Logo
Acti	ive Cases Worklist Car	se Actions	Reports	Local Affiliate	Utilities	Dashboards	Argus Console		
									f 🗛 🗏 💐 🗑 🎬 🗮 🐨 👻
Cat	se Form - 12US000124							Case Status : Data Ent	ŋ
iene	ral Patient Products Ev	ents Analy	sis Activitie	s Additional Infor	mation Reg	ulatory Reports			2011
Note	es and Attachments (2)			-					Attact File Add Delete
	Classification Date / Incl. Reg. Sub		Keywords Descriptio	E					
	E2b Differences Report								Select .
6	01-FEB-2012		Report rec	d from 1-Feb					A C
	E2b Differences Report	-						I	Select
	02-FEB-2012		Report rec	d from 2-Feb					*
	E2b Differences Report								Select.
1	03-FEB-2012		Report rec	d from 3-Feb					M I
	E2b Differences Report								Select.
Refe	erences (1)								Select Ant. Delete
	Type		10				Notes		No. of Concession, Name of Concession, Name
1.	Source Case		12050000	12		9	Original Case : 12US000012		
2									
3.									

Regulatory Reports Tab

 In the Argus J version of the Regulatory Reports tab, the 'Unsubmit Report' menu option (which appears from submitted reports icon for J users only) has been renamed to 'Schedule Nullification'.

On selecting this menu option, a new E2B nullification report gets scheduled against the original report but it does not change the status of the original submitted report.

• The **Schedule Local Reports Only** checkbox under the Total Number of Rows section in the Regulatory Reports tab of the Case Form is visible only when the configuration switch "Case Form Configuration | Auto Regulatory Scheduling is not set to None.



- If case data is updated and reporting category is also changed after a PMDA E2B report is scheduled and generated, the report must be rescheduled to populate the correct data based on changed reporting category.
- The following changes are made to the Manual Report Scheduling Dialogue:
 - Urgent Report (J2.3): A new checkbox "Urgent Report" is added in the Manual report scheduling dialogue. Select this option to mark the report as Urgent Report.
 - When an Urgent report is scheduled manually, the text "Urgent Report" is appended/embedded to the Report Comments adjacent to the existing text "Manual:". For example, Manual: (Urgent Report) <comments>. The same comments appears under the Report details (Dialogue) > Scheduling(tab) > Reason for Scheduling.
 - When a report against a license for which Case form > Analysis Tab > PMDA Information Tab > Comments Tab > Start date of reporting timeframe, is not "System-Calculated" and reporting destination is configured with Reporting Destination > EDI > Use Japanese Aware Date for Reporting checkbox is selected, then by default, the Aware Date appears as the date selected in "Start date of reporting timeframe" dropdown, and you can change this value manually.
- A context menu option Draft Export is added to export the report in RTF format in Draft mode.

General	Patient	Products Events Analysis Activities Ad	Iditional Information	Regulatory Reports
Regulator	ry Reports	Organized by Report Type / S	ubmit Category / Reporti	ng Destination 🗸
🕀 🚞 Rep	oorts (3)			
Total Nun	nber of Ro	wws (3)		
Status		Destination	License Type	Generated
Seq		Report Type	License #	Local Comme
Ð	Draft	Receiver-Japan	Invest.	08-OCT-2016
Initial	Final	→治験藥 症例報告書 別紙様式1/2 (Inv 1, 2)	ALicj1	N
Vie	ew Report	Details	Invest.	18-OCT-2016
In Dr	aft Export	書 別紙様式 1 / 2 (Inv 1, 2)	ALicj1	N
Re	emove Rep	port		

- This context menu option appears to the J user when J License is enabled, and PMDA Paper Report (1-2, 3-4, 5-6) is scheduled against the agency configured with PMDA E2B (R3) profile. Besides, the Draft link must be enabled for the respective report.
- When the PMDA E2B (R3) Paper report is generated using this context menu option, the Draft water mark is embedded similar to when you generate a Draft report by using the Draft link. The data that is printed in the RTF format appears as exactly when you use Draft link for the PDF format.
- The output of the Draft export from this option adheres to Blinded/Not-blinded report requirement based on the user permission.
- The report viewed from anywhere across the application provides the option to export the PMDA E2B Paper Report (1-2, 3-4, 5-6) in RTF format by using the Export button.



seneral scheduling Routing Submission Commen	t Transmission
gency	Report Type 🔤
Receiver	E2B
esponsibility	Language
	English
ate Generated	Date Due
	13-FEB-2013
ate Submitted	Date Transmitted
ase Nullification Date	Case Nullification Reason
VA .	

- This Export button is disabled by default, and enabled only for the reports with status as Generated, Approved or Submitted.
- This Export button appears to the J user when J License is enabled, and PMDA Paper Report (1-2, 3-4, 5-6) is scheduled against the agency configured with PMDA E2B (R3) profile.
- The data printed in the RTF format appears as exactly when you use the Final link for the Case Form.
- The output of the export from this button adheres to Blinded/Not-blinded report requirement based on the user permission.

Conformance Rules Tab

- Provides a framework that allows you to configure conformance rules (validations against the ICSR reporting profiles: ICH, EMA, eVAERS and PMDA) based on the individual E2B (R3) Profiles.
- You can configure parameters for each ICSR Element Node for which data is transmitted.
- The Conformance Rules tab data is copied to the new profile when you copy any existing ICSR profile.
- The following table list the fields available in the Conformance Rules tab:



#	Field Name	Туре	Description
1	Field Name/ Field Name (J)	Textbox	 Enter the Field Name or Label of the Case Form or Console UI corresponding to the element's mapping logic. ICH, EMA, and eVAERS: English PMDA: Japanese PMDA E2B R3: See Mapping xls'Mapping(Sheet) > UI Field Name(J)
2	Field Location	Textbox	 Enter the Case Form or Console UI field location or path corresponding to the element's mapping logic. ICH, EMA, and eVAERS: English PMDA: Japanese PMDA E2B R3: See Mapping xls'Mapping(Sheet) > UI Field Name(J)
3	Data Type	Drop Down	Select from the following options: - <blank> (Default) - Text - E2B Code - Country - Date/Time - MedDRA Version - MedDRA Term/Code - PMDA E2B R3: See Mapping xls > Mapping(Sheet) > PMDA Data Type DTD R3</blank>
4	Data Length	Textbox	Enter a numeric value.For PMDA E2B R3: See Mapping xls > Mapping(Sheet) > PMDA Length DTD R3
5	Mandatory Along with	Dropdown	Select a DTD_ELEMENT name from the list of all the elements available from the same parent of the selected element (except the selected element itself). Default value is <blank>. For PMDA E2B R3: See <i>Mapping xls</i> > <i>Mapping(Sheet)</i> > <i>Mandatory Along with</i></blank>
6	Allowed Value Check Required	Checkbox	Unchecked by default.For PMDA E2B (R3): See Mapping xls > Mapping(Sheet) > Allowed Values
7	Allowed Values	Button	On Clicking this button, "Allowed value configuration" dialog box appears to configuring the allowed values for the selected elements for that profile.
			This button is enabled only if "Allowed Value Check Required" checkbox is selected.
			Mapping(Sheet) > Allowed Values

Table 1-6 Fields in the Conformance Rules tab



#	Field Name	Туре	Description
8	Primary Validation Category	Drop Down	 This option is available only for ICH, EMA, and eVAERS profile. This drop-down list has the values: Mandatory Conditional Mandatory Optional Other Fatal Validation Do not enter
9	Additional Validations	Button	On clicking this button, the "Additional Validation Configuration" dialog box appears that enables you to configure the SQL based validations for the element. This button is available only for ICH, EMA, and eVAERS.
10.1 -10. 4			See separate table below
11	Save	Button	On clicking the save button the changes are committed to the database and the audit logs.
			Saving the data also includes any changes done in the Allowed Value Configuration and Additional Validation Configuration dialog boxes.
			It also validates if a Primary category exists for the ICSR element.
			 For Non-PMDA profile: Element Level For PMDA profile: Reporting Category Level If there exists a row with primary category as blank, an error message is displayed: "Please select a Primary Validation category for the element" Title: "ICSR Validation"
12	Print	Button	On clicking the print button, entire Conformance Rule tab data is printed.

Table 1-6	Cont.) Fields in the Conformance Rules ta	h
Table 1-0	cond.) Fields in the comornance rules ta	N

#	Field Name	Туре	Description
10.1	Reporting Category	Label	This field represents a drop-down list containing Reporting Category LM. This is a mandatory field.
			Determines the report being created (ADR, Infection, Research, or Measures in foreign countries). The list values are determined at run time by the values selected in items 9,10, and 12.
			When Reporting Category is not selected, the license does not create the report.All the Reporting Category (R3) Codes (AA,AB,AC,AD,AE,A F,AG,DA,DB,DC,DD, DE,DF,DG,BC,BD) as configured in the Reporting Category (flex code list) are listed here, along with Nullification.
10.2	Reporting Category Description	Label	Describes the corresponding Reporting Category.

Table 1-7 PMDA Specific Fields in the Conformance Rules tab



Field Name	Туре	Description
Field Name Primary Validation Category	Type Drop Down	Description This dropdown is available for PMDA profile only. This field has the values: - <blank> (Default) - Mandatory - Conditional Mandatory - Mandatory for Completion Report - Conditional Mandatory for Completion Report</blank>
		 Optional Do not Enter Other Fatal Validation For PMDA E2B (R3): See Mapping xls Mapping(Sheet) >
		Reporting Category wise Conformance
Additional Validations	Button	On clicking this button, the "Additional Validation Configuration" dialog box appears that enables you to configure the SQL based validations for the element. This button is available against each Reporting
	Field Name Primary Validation Category Additional Validations	Field NameTypePrimary Validation CategoryDrop DownCategory

 Table 1-7 (Cont.) PMDA Specific Fields in the Conformance Rules tab





In this chapter:

PMDA Event Reportability

PMDA Event Reportability

- "PMDA Event Reportability" has been added to the Print Case dialog which opens up from Case Actions > Print > Case Form (Ctrl+Alt+P) in the location specified in the mockup screen below.
 - This option is displayed only for Argus J users.
 - This option is enabled for the Users belonging to at least one User Group having Modify/View access to Console > Access Management > Groups > Case Form > Case Analysis-PMDA option.
 - Select All and Deselect All buttons update the check box for this section as well.
- 2. On marking this option in Print Case dialog, the "PMDA Event Reportability" section is printed in the Case Form report after PMDA Comments section.
- 3. All the fields of the PMDA Event Reportability section in Case Form Report print data as per the version of the case opened.

症例の印刷		
印刷レター添付送信	R	
☑ 一般情報	▶ 投与情報	└ MedWatch情報
□ 試験情報	▶ 医療機器製品の情報	☐ BfArM 情報
□ 報告者情報	F EU/CA'情報	□ AFSSaPS 情報
□ 文献情報	■ MedWatch医療機器情報	□ コンタクトログ
□ 患者情報	□ ワクチン薬品情報	□ ルーティングコメントのログ
▶ 妊娠に関する情報	▶ ワクチン接種歴	□ アクションアイテムログ
□ 死亡情報	▶ ワクチン投与情報	□ 症例の終了
▶ 検査データに関する情報	▶ 過去の有害事象	□ 注記と添付ファイルのログ
□ その他の関連する治療歴	□ 有害事象情報	□ 参照番号ログ
🧮 関連する検査結果	□ 有害事象評価	「 行政報告
□ 親の情報	두 データシートのみ	「 処置の理由テキスト
□ その他の関連する親の治療歴	▶ 製品 - 有害事象詳細	F PMDA情報
□ 複数言語の記述を含む	□ 治験製品の盲検化	
□ 医薬品の情報	□ 症例の評価	「 PMDA 有害事象報告対
	すべて選択 すべて解除 印刷 キ	キンセル

- A green dot symbol is displayed right after the Reporting Category dropdown value in Case Form PMDA Comments sub tab for each product license as soon as a reporting category is selected for that product license.
 - Research Reporting Category:



If the user selects a Research Reporting Category (E, F, L, M, O and P), then the application retains the existing functionality of automatically opening the existing Research Reporting Category Justification dialog.

All existing functionality related to Research Reporting Category Justification dialog is retained as is.

Other Reporting Category: If the user selects any other Reporting Category, then the standard Justification dialog opens up automatically.

Manual clicking on the green dot symbol also opens up the standard Justification dialog to capture the final assessment text in Japanese for that product license as displayed below.

Figure 2-1 Case Form - Reporting Category Justification dialog

🥭 理由 Webpage Dialo	3	×
処置の理由		
当処置を行う理由を入力し	てください:	
言¥細不º月		*
変更理由の標準テキスト	5醒択:	
詳細不明		
	OK キャンセル	

The dialog displays the list of pre-configured justification text from Justification code list for this field. By default, **Not Specified** is available in Justification code list for this field.

The justification dialog is displayed in Japanese to capture final assessment text in Japanese with max length of 20000 characters.

The title of this justification dialog is displayed as **Assessment Justification**.

The justification text is optional and the green dot is always displayed for non-research reporting categories even if no justification text is specified so that user can click on it and provide it at any point of time later.

 Data fields from Justification dialogs for both research as well as non-research categories are printed in Case Form Print along with PMDA General tab > Product License section as shown below:



4	Trade Name J DP (Trade Name J DP) (市歌後訳憲品 - LIC3456)		P-化粧品研究報告		国内症例 市販機	D	
		 研究報告の理由 がんその他の重大な疾病 副作用又は感染症の発生 承認を受けた効能者しく! 問題点: test 	、輝音者しくは死亡が発生するおそれ 数、発生雌度、発生条件の著しい変化 は効果を有しないこと	0	有 図無 有 図無 有 回無		
5	J MULTI (DeeCeeCee3t) (市販後医業品 - 656565)		0.医囊部外品研究解告		部内愈何 市販後	0	
		研究者がの理由 がんその他の重大な疾病、障害者しくは死亡が発生するおそれ 前が用又は最後症の発生数、発生無成、発生条件の著しい変化 兼起を受けた効能者しくは効果を有しないこと 問題をいい			□有 ◎無 ◎有 □無 □有 ◎無		
6	J MULTI (DeeCeeGee2) (市販役医薬品 - 5556)		B. 因内副作用症例解告(志取法)		国内控例 市販鉄	0	
		報告分類理由:					
2	コピー〜コピー〜 MP LIC1 MKT (コピー〜 MP LIC1 MKT) (市販後医薬品-)		B.国内副作用症例解告(赤影洗)		国内政例 市政後	0	
		银告分殖理由:	4			-	-
8	コピー〜コピー〜 MP LIC1 MKT (コピー〜コピー 〜 MP LIC1 MKT) (市販鉄医薬品・)		B-因為約(你用成例解告(亦取後)		国内成何 市販鉄	0	
		報告分類理由:				-	

5. The PM DA section contains the following columns:

Reporting Category:

This column prints the list of distinct Reporting Categories for the Japanese Product License as selected in PMDA tab in an alphabetical order.

Reporting Categories which are not mentioned in PMDA-General tab are not printed in PMDA Event Reportability section.

Product License:

This column prints the Japanese Product Licenses as listed in the PMDA General tab against the associated reporting categories listed in the first column in the same order, as listed in the PMDA General tab.

The product licenses which do not have a reporting category assigned to them are not listed in this section.

Assessment Reason:

This is printed at Product License level at the end of all the event rows.

It is printed in the format - "????: <Value>".

The value is printed as specified on Case Form > PMDA Comments sub tab > Product License section > Reporting Category > Research Reporting Justification dialog > "Reason for subject of the Research Report - Problems" for research reporting categories (E, F, L, M, O and P) and regular Justification dialog for all other reporting categories. for the current product license.

If no value is available to print, then only header text is printed.

 Outline of Clinical Trials: This is printed at Product License level at the end of all the event rows.

This is printed only for Investigational Reporting categories (H, I, J, K, L, M and N). It is left blank for other reporting categories as this information is not printed in PMDA Expedited Reports for other reporting categories.

It is printed based on data from all the studies configured in Console with matching clinical compound number as for the current product license configuration.

Latest study configuration data from Console would be used to print these fields for the case revision data being printed.

It is printed in following format:

• Event ()



This column prints all the events entered in the case in the format: <Description as reported in Japanese (Event PT (J) / LLT (J))> as displayed on the screen mockup below.

If description as reported in Japanese is missing, then the following is printed in the Event column:

<Desc. as reported in English>

All these events are repeated against all the product licenses, listed in the same order as in the Case Form > Event Assessment tab

An Asterisk(*) is printed in this column for the events that are marked as "Do not include in Reports" in the below format:

<Description as reported in J> (PT (J) / LLT (J))*

A footnote "Event that are excluded from reportability" is printed at the end of Event Reportability section of Case Form Report if the case has events marked with "Do not include in Reports" in the Case Form Events tab.

The text "No MedDRA Term" is printed for events which are not encoded in the below format:

<Description as reported (No MedDRA Term)>

Seriousness

If the Event is "Fatal", then "'F" is printed against the Event.

Else if the Event is "Life Threatening", then "LT" is printed against the Event.

Else if the Event is neither "Fatal" nor "Life threatening", but has any other Seriousness criteria marked, "S" is printed against the Event.

Else "NS" is printed against the Event.

However, if the Event is neither "Fatal" nor "Life threatening" and the Console Common Profile Switch under Argus J > E2B > "Seriousness criteria in Event Reportability Matrix" is configured to "Case Level Seriousness", then the value for this column is printed same for all events based on Case Form > Analysis tab > Case Seriousness field.

Listedness

This column prints the Listedness of the event as per datasheet followed by listedness as determined in the case. It is assessed against the same datasheet version that is used in Case Form Event Assessment tab.

This column prints 'Unlisted' for Unlisted events and 'Listed' for Listed events as per the listedness specified in Case Form Event Assessment tab.

This column prints 'Unknown for events with Listedness set to 'Unknown'.

This column prints 'Data not entered' for events without listedness entered.

While determining the listedness as per datasheet, only latest datasheet from Console would be executed against the case revision data being printed.

 Causality (As Reported / As Determined) This column prints the Causality As reported followed by causality as determined.

This column prints the causality terms in Japanese as per the Event Assessment tab for "As Reported", and "As Determined".

This column prints 'Data not entered' for events without relatedness entered.



Listedness Justification

If Listedness Justification (J) is available for the Product License - Event, then it is printed in a row below Seriousness, Listedness, and Causality columns.

If Listedness Justification (J) is not available, then Listedness Justification entered in English is printed.

Otherwise, Listedness Justification row is not printed.

This value is printed in the format as below:

<Justification Value>

Causality Justification

If Causality Justification (J) is available for the Product - Event, then it is printed in a row below Seriousness, Listedness, Causality columns.

Otherwise, If Causality justification (J) is not available, then Causality justification entered in English is printed.

Otherwise Causality justification row is not printed.

This value is printed in the format as below:

<Justification Value>

If both Listedness Justification and Causality Justification are available, then these are printed in the same row but in separate lines.

Reportability

This column prints 'Reportable' or 'Non-Reportable' based on the final reportability of the event as per the existing logic in the Event Reportability matrix.

For reporting category A and B only, if the event is not reportable as per PMDA Event Reportability matrix criteria then it is assessed if it is reportable for Non-Serious Unlisted Periodic Report (PSR Form 7-2) as per the following criteria. If it is reportable in PSR Form 7-2, then 'NUPR Reportable' is printed, Otherwsise, 'Non-Reportable' is printed.

Event is not serious as per Case Form Events tab

Event is related (either of As Reported or As Determined Casuality is reportable) for the current product as per Case Form Event Assessment tab.

Event is unlisted for the current product license as per Case Form Event Assessment tab

Event is not marked as Infection event as per Case Form Events tab

For all the events which are "Reportable", the same cell also prints the event reporting timeframe for which this event qualifies to be reported.

This value is printed right under the "Reportable" text in format - "(<xx>?)" e.g. "(15?)" (15 days)

This value is derived for each event based on the report scheduling rules configured in Console for the current license and current reporting category. The shortest timeframe from the matching rule is printed.

Latest reporting rules from Console would be executed against the case revision data being printed.

As reporting rules are executed against the case data in the database, hence any unsaved changes in the case would not be accounted while matching the reporting rules.



If no matching rules are found, then nothing is printed for event reporting timeframe.

- 6. If the Product, Event or Justification data do not fit in their respective columns, the text wraps within its own cell of the table.
- 7. This information as displayed below is printed below a header row with section label:

"PMDA Event Reportability" (similar to header row for other case form section).

8. If no data is present for this section then, it prints "No information present" in the header row itself (same as for other case form sections).

Figure 2-2 Case Form - PMDA Event Reportability section of Case Form Report

Reporting Category	Product License	Event (PT / LLT)	Seriousness	Listedness (As per Datasheet / As per Case	Causality (As Reported / As Determined	Reportability				
В	Tylenol (Lic1000)	Fatty acid deficient (Fatty acid	F	Listed / Unlisted	Not Related / Probable	Reportable (15 day)				
		deficiency / Fatty acid deficiency)	Listedness Justification: Not Specified Relatedness Justification: Not Specified							
		Red Eyes(Ocular hyperaemia / Red Eye)	s	Listed / Listed	Not Related / Not Related	Not-Reportable				
		Fever (No MedDRA Term)	LT	Unlisted / Unlisted	Not Related / Not Related	Not-Reportable				
		Rash (Hypersensitivity /	NS	Unlisted / Listed	Possible/ Unlikely	NUPR Reportable				
		Rash)*	Relatedness J	ustification: Not Spe	cified					
		Final Assessment 1	Final Assessmment Text: <final assessment="" comments="" for="" license<="" on="" product="" td="" this=""></final>							
н	Augmentin (Lic2000)	Fatty acid deficient (Fatty acid deficiency / Fatty acid deficiency)	£	Listed / Listed	Unlikely / Unlikely	Not-Reportable				
		Red Eyes (Ocular hyperaemia / Red Eye)	s	Unlisted / Listed	Unlikely / Possible	Reportable (7 day)				
			Listedness Justification: Not Specified Relatedness Justification: Not Specified							
		Fever (No MedDRA Term)	LT	Unlisted / Unlisted	Not Related / Not Related	Not-Reportable				
		Rash (Hypersensitivity / Rash)*	NS	Listed / Listed	Not Related / Not Related	Not-Reportable				
		Final Assessmment 1 Outline of Clinical Tria 1) Indication: <target drug: <yes no=""> 2) Indication: <target drug: <yes no=""></yes></target </yes></target 	ext: <final com<br="">Ils: Disease 1>; De Disease 2>; De</final>	ments on assessme velopment Phase: < velopment Phase: <	nt for this product DevPhase 1>; Sut DevPhase 2>; Sut	license ojects given this ojects given this				



In this chapter:

• Literature Intake Updates

Literature Intake Updates

In this section:

- Import Tab Changes
- Processing Tab Changes
- Changes to Literature Duplicate Check
- Changes to Existing Screen Label

Import Tab Changes

- When the option **Assign User** is clicked in the Context menu of Literature Intake Import tab, Assign pop-up displays the active J user belonging to at least one User Group having access to Console ' Access Management ' Groups ' Menus ' Literature Intake menu option.
- A new column "Assessment Group" has been added to the Import tab with filtering and sorting capability.
 - Standard Argus Safety Type ahead has been provided for User group filter to display a list of user groups.
 - The system displays only those User Groups that are present in the records available on the screen.
 - The type-ahead field value is blank by default.
- Context menu in Import tab of Literature Intake screen contains the following new options. These options are added in the order / location as depicted in the screen mockup below.
 - Modify Import date
 - Assign User group
 - Modify Import date for multiple items



アクティブ鉱州 ワー	50.73 EM7	7/11/	NO Local Apre	1-E +1	ティジティ ダッシュ	E-P Argon Console					
トークリストン 新聞文献品 形成文献品州自成ワーク インボート 医様中	NA187-2023 /2月 西北京		ワーラリス3 ギノカミングした レポートの借助	(a-							
ort-IBARR	MNED Transform		MTB								
NO de Obi	A CONTRACTOR		1 Kennennen		•	a contract		8.117.5.FL \$P300	¥ 1-24	100	
Carola -	***	2889	342.89	,R.9		en	**5	NI2.6	a cu	Rna	2.90-22/9 Accipted Star
0000/70/77	-	r	1						-		
2011/12/26 海市医療情報研究分		126472.2	142		mprin ; Manaclan.	Necadovant bevaciounals, ocaliplatin, 5	DiPatrille, T.A. et	J. Clin. Oncol	28 15.5-ppl 15041	2008	
□ 2011/01/25 第中医療情報研究分	0	126506.6	TROPER		west dogs ; F	FOLFOIX and concomitant highly active.	Deverta M et al	J Clin. Oncol	26 15.Suppl 15045	2008	+74
2011/12/25 海外医療情報研究分	0	126543	Marian Uner Ge	110	ar, Instein.	Bevaciounal + POLYPE as fest-line tree	Osheei G. et al.	J. Clin. Oncol	28 15.Suppl. 15040	2008	12
2011/12/25		128875.4	製造手紙数17 キニタノングサ	1月 小ク第の印刷	sel + Leuter.	Presargical chemotherapy ICT2 with PO	Teeti, U et al	J Cin Orcel	28 15.5-sppi 15052	2008	
2011/32/25 海外医療情報研究支援		126609.8	100.02		rici ; Finsteca.	FOLF2R-bevaciounals as first line treat	Ruiz de Lobera, A.	J. Clin. Oncol	28 15.5uppl 15056	2500	
2011/12/25		126644.2	細胞に能活動で	10T	Pacit + Leucon.	Paliation feat-line treatment with month.	Abrecht, H et al.	J Cin Oncol	26 15.5vppt	2008	

Figure 3-1 J Literature Intake - Import tab context menu

 On clicking Modify Import date, a dialog is opened with import date populated in a text box for the selected Literature intake record. Users can modify this date and use OK to confirm or Cancel to cancel the updates.

Figure 3-2 J Literature Intake - Modify Import Date

🙆 Argus Safety We	ebpage Dialog	
Modify Import Date		
Import Date :	2011/12/25]]
	OK Cancel	

• Users can enter the date in Standard Japanese date format. Partial dates can not be allowed. The application displays existing standard Argus Safety error message box for not allowing partial date entry, as displayed below.





Figure 3-3 J Literature Intake - Message for Partial dates not allowed

- In case of any other error in modify import date action e.g. if user blanks out the date and click OK button, standard Oracle Argus Safety error message box is displayed with message - Modify Import Date failed.
- On clicking 'Modify Import date for multiple items' the same Modify Import Date dialog is displayed for all the items for which the check box in the first column is checked with default value as blank. Users can specify the modified import date which is updated for all the items for which the check box in foe first column was checked.
 - All standard validation related to partial or blank date is same as for the "Modify Import Date" action for single item.
- On clicking Assign User group, Assign User Group dialog is opened.
 - Standard Argus Safety Type ahead feature is provided to display list of user groups.
 - The system displays only those User Groups that have access to Console > Access Management > Groups > Menus > Literature Intake menu option.
 - By default, the value present in the base screen is displayed as selected value. If no value was present for this field in the base screen till now, then it displays blank as default value.
- Assign User and Assign Literature Type dialogs also display the already selected values as pre-populated when invokes these content menu actions to change these.



ssign User Group		
User Group:	Japanese Data Entry group	
	US Data Entry group	

Figure 3-4 J Literature Intake - Assign User Group

- In case of any other error in assign user group action, standard Oracle Argus Safety error messagebox is displayed with message - Assign User Group failed.
- User group selected in Assign User Group dialog is displayed in Assessment Group column in the base screen.
- Assessment Group is printed in the Print list report generated from Import tab.

Figure 3-5 J Literature Intake - Import tab Print list

HEALTH SCIENCE	ES C	5							文献	情報インボート 2011/12/30/01:34
インボート 日 文献情報の種類	検索式番号	文書委号	9 6.8.88	成分	18.25	著者名	制版名	海号页	鹅树树	スクリーニング 担当者 親当エーザーグルー
フィルター基準 開始日 終了日		: 200 : 299	90101 90101							·
2011/12/25		136472.2		Leucovorin; Monoclorul antibody (Bevaciturana) - Fucorumeil: Osaliplatin : Monoclorul antibody (Bevaciturana) + Fluorumeil + Irradiation	Neoadjuvant bevacinamab, oxaliplatin, 5- fluorouraeil, and radiation in clinical stage II- III rectal cancer	Difvenilo, T.A. et al.	J. Clin. Oncol.	25	2008	
海外医素情報研究会								15,5oppl. 15041		Lavarya Sathish Japanese Data Entry

- The literature item is moved from the Import tab to the Processing tab on clicking the **Accept** option only when:
 - Literature is assigned to a User (existing functionality) or a User Group or both
 - Product Family is selected (existing functionality)
 - Literature type is selected (existing functionality)

Processing Tab Changes

- A new column **Assessment Group** has been added to the Processing tab with filtering and sorting capability.
 - Standard Oracle Argus Safety type ahead has been provided for User group filter to display list of user groups.
 - The System displays only those User Groups that are present in the records available on the screen.
 - The type-ahead field value is blank by default.
- User Group assigned in the Import tab for the Literature Intake record is displayed for the corresponding record in Processing tab.



- A new option 'Group' has been added to the View filter. The default option has been retained as **Individual**.
- When **Group** option is selected, the system displays cases based on the following logic:
 - Cases assigned to the current user
 - Cases assigned to users belonging to the same User Group as the current user
 - Cases assigned to User group to which the current user belongs

Figure 3-6 J Literature Intake - Processing tab

2-29-21241 (12-29-22) 目前 Local AFRAGE 2-9-0174 ダッシスモード Argan Concede 2-9-0124) 時度太陽電気(14-10-1-10-1-10-1-10-1-10-1-10-1-10-1-1	Argus Sate	ty Web			15		ish Jap Dupli, 2011年1	2月38日、金曜日(ASTON-ENT	1 1-4 157	=07:01
0-20/22 h Mar 2 Mar 20/22 20/27 - Mar 2 Mar 20/27 20/27 - Mar 2 Mar 2 Mar 2 10/27 - Mar 2 10/2	リスト 雇佣ア!	7ション 1	ES Local Attiliate	ユーティリティ ダッシュ	代一ド Argus Console						
HR254(#P1:05/2 - 20/2): HR254(#P1:05/2): C/FF-10 素 (1) / 20/2): P/F-10 2011/01/01 2009/01/01 10 / 2009/01/01 10 / 2009/01/01 10 / 2009/01/01 10 / 2009/01/01 10 / 2009/01/01 10 / 2009/01/01 10 / 2009/01/01 10 / 2009/01 / 2009/01	作成ワークリスト										
	スト 処理済			De .							
Control 2017/07/20 Control 2017/0	開設日		#78	#10							
Proception	2011/01/01		2999/01/01	44	✓ → 根本				表示(0 an 0 3 1 - 3	Ort
○ クポート日 = 文型(1)/2/20							8 TT T T T T T		100	×	-
2011/12/26 2011/26 20	秋荣式委号	文書藝句	843381	成分	eu	**6	W22-6	ф т	RITH	評価 使問者 提曲ユーザーグ	V
2011/02/26]	Í.	1			l	1				×
20117.2728 120427.8 test11.0 • Flooroursel + Leucor, Increase in splinic values suggesting u. Angetapalli, R. et al. J. Clin. Oncol. 255 2008		121140001	test1 CD +	Paracetamol Salbutamo	Aphase IL open-label trial of skin toxicit.	Mitchell, E.P. et al.	J Clin Oncol	26 15,Supel 15007	2008	Lavanya Sathish	Oroup
15028 Appress Data Entry Group		126437.8	test1 6,0 +	Fluorouracil • Leucov	increase in spienic volume suggesting u	Anetapali, R. et al	J. Clin. Oncol.	26 15.Suppl 15028	2008	Japanese Data Entr	Group
10712.98 184807A.21		Argu Sata 423.1 道理(77: 第四7) — 何以之社 第四第(7) — 何以之社 第四章 - 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一	Augus Saver, Vieo (ス) 重約72-592,2 (内蔵2-592,2 (内蔵2-592,2 (原始日 ● 2911/01/01 秋奈式番号 文書番号 123140001 122437.8	Augus Salvey (no. 2.10 BH7 (25 ± 25 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5	Mages Selective Hit Local MRRate 2.−9×0.9×1 50 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 /	Хара Байну (на) 22 121 1870 2 m². 100 2 m². 1 m² y y y y y m². 1 m² y y y y y m². 1 m² y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y	Argen Schler, (m)	Nagas Latery (no Δχζζζζ Learly Million Δχζζζζζ Learly Million Δχζζζζζ Learly Million Δχζζζζζ Learly Million Δχζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζζ	Name Local AMBANE 2 - 9/47 (5/10/2 + 172) Argus Centrals Argus Ce	Name NOT NOT </td <td>Name Mark Normality Name Nam< Nam< Nam<</td>	Name Mark Normality Name Nam< Nam< Nam<

 Assessment Group is printed in the Print list report generated from Processing tab.

Figure 3-7 J Literature Intake - Print list from Processing tab

インボート 日 文献情報の種類	检查式番号	文書番号	36.0.8F	18.52	17.10	著者名	NUS 8	海导直	発行年	評価 相当者 祖母エーザーグループ
フィルター基準 目付の範囲 開始日 終了日 現在の表示		値 イン 201 239 全て	161-01 101/01							
2011/12/26		121140001	seal(j) •	Paraotinoil, Salbatanel	A phase II. open-label risal of skin toxicity (ST) evaluation (STIPP) in metasuisc color- ectal cancer innCRC) patients (pot)	Martell EP et al.	1 Clin Oscal.	25	2008	
海外医囊情福研究会								15.Suppl. 15002		Lavanga Safeth Japanese Data Entry Grou

- If Assessment is not completed for Literature Data, and user selects the context menu option Create case/Process unnecessary assessment, the system does NOT display error message 'Assessment result doesn't exist' and moves forward for case creation and displays the Book-in screen.
- If the case has been created without specifying the Assessment in the Processing tab, then Processed tab displays the values for Assigned, Assessment and Assessment Date as blank.



Changes to Literature Duplicate Check

- A new column 'Assessment Group' has been added to the Duplicate Search screen search results grid.
- When duplicate search is executed from the Case data, the **Assessment Group** field value is left blank.
- When duplicate search is executed from the Literature Intake, assigned User Group is displayed in the **Assessment Group** column.

Figure 3-8 J Literature Intake -Literature Duplicate check

重视核	*									
文獻播	9.									
1 (2 12)	164 S-110	よる胃がん術	後補助化学療法完逆に関わる因子]
日巻			日号 168		[]頁			1	発行年	
文獻重初	R検索は、標題 、	卷、号、页、9	8行年に対して行われます。		 新規文献 	定例作成ワーク	リストからき	ŧ# 01	症例データから検索	
									検索 文獻信言	服の却下重複検索を開いる
利の者	計 (29)					表示する	列 1-29	*	ページサイズ 100	×
検索式 番号	文書番号	成分	CD CD	著者名		制建名	巻号頁	発行年	状態/症例番号 🔺	スクリーニング担当者 評価担当者 担当ユーザーグループ
SS0001	SSDOC-0001		SSTITLE-0001	S.SUZUKI		SSJOURNAL	1 1 1-111	2011	11 JP000512	shsuzukij shsuzukij
SS0001	SSDOC-0001		SSTITLE-0001	s.suzuki		SSJOURNAL	1 1 1-111	2011	11 JP000514	shsuzukij shsuzukij Japanese Review Group

Changes to Existing Screen Label

- Import tab: Label Asigned to has been changed to Assessment Owner.
- Processing tab: Label Owner has been changed to Assessment Owner.
- Processed tab: Label **Owner** has been changed to **Screening Owner**.
- Processed tab: Label Assigned has been changed to Assessment Owner.
- These new labels are also reflected in their Print PDF output.



4 Reports

In this chapter:

- Reports: PMDA Expedited Reports
- Reports: PMDA Periodic Reports
- Non-Reportable and Invalid Events

Reports: PMDA Expedited Reports

This section describes the J specific PMDA Expedied Report changes:

- Report Scheduling
- Paper Reports
- User Interface Reporting Rules Configuration
- Expedited Reports on DLP
- PMDA Device Reports

Report Scheduling

As part of the PMDA E2B (R3) implementation, the application is enhanced for the reporting related requirements.

- Urgent Report flag: You can schedule an Urgent report for a Product License based on the value of Case form > Analysis Tab > PMDA Information Tab > General Tab > Urgent Report Checkbox for that License.
- Aware Date: You can schedule a report for an Aware Date based on the value selected in the Case form > Analysis Tab > PMDA Information Tab > Comments Tab > Start date of reporting timeframe drop-down for that License.
- Downgrade/Nullification flag: Determines whether the report is Nullification or Downgrade. The preference is given to the manually selected value Case form > Analysis Tab > PMDA Information Tab > Comments Tab > Downgrade Report flag drop-down for that License.
 Besides, the logic to schedule Nullification report in case Investigation license for Event invalidation scenarios is updated to be in synchronization with Marketed Report.
- **Nullification Against changed Reporting Category**: Enables you to schedule both R2/R3 as Nullification report against a License for which Reporting Category was changed. The new "Justification" field is used as the Nullification reason.
- Aware Date/Due Date of a downgrade/Nullification reports: Schedules a Downgrade/Nullification report based on the Aware date and Due Date as per the latest case data rather than copying from previous report.
- Nullification Report Distribution flag: Enable you to maintain Downgrade/ Nullification report status (to not always mark the schedule Downgrade/



Nullification report) for Auto Transmission, and follows a regular follow-up report workflow (as configured).

Paper Reports

Argus J is able to generate and submit the following expedited paper report formats specified by PMDA (both E2B (R2) and E2B (R3)) for drugs.

PMDA forms for Marketed Drugs:

- Drug AE/Infection case report form 1
- Drug AE/Infection case form 2 (5pages)
- Surveillance report on drug, quasi drug, cosmetic case report form 3
- Surveillance report on drug, quasi drug, cosmetic case report form 4
- Surveillance report on measures taken for drug outside Japan such as production termination, recall, rejection, etc. form 5
- Surveillance report on measures taken for drug outside Japan such as production termination, recall, rejection, etc. form 6

PMDA forms for Investigational Drugs:

- Investigational product AE/Infection case report form 1
- Investigational product AE/Infection case form 2
- Surveillance report on investigational product research report form 3
- Surveillance report on investigational product research report form 4
- Surveillance report on measures taken for investigational product outside Japan such as production termination, recall, rejection, etc. form 5
- Surveillance report on measures taken for investigational product outside Japan such as production termination, recall, rejection, etc. form 6

Besides, for PMDA (R2) Report—Paper Report generation logic for PMDA Marketed Form 1 and 2, and PMDA Investigation Form 1 and 2 are enhanced to be in synchronization with CIOMS and MedWatch reports for different type of users.

The Report Form List is used in the following sections:

- Console J Expedited Report Rules Form section (irrespective of whether Japanese module is enabled or disabled)
- Schedule New Expedited Report dialogue Form section (only if Japanese module is enabled)
- Medical Review Preview of Expedited Report (only if Japanese module is enabled)
- Report Handling
- Additional Expedited Report Updates
- Printed Paper Reports—Formatting Details



Report Handling

If an initial paper report (or a follow-up) was scheduled with Agency having the PMDA E2B (R2) profile, and now the Agency configuration is updated to E2B (R3) profile then the paper report respects the ongoing series and a new follow-up is generated in (R3) paper format.

Note that, when submitting a follow-up report for a report submitted and received as an (R2) Report, it is possible to switch to an (R3) Report. However, submitting a follow-up report for a report submitted and received as an (R3) Report, you will not be able to switch to an (R2) Report.

Figure 4-1 Sample (R3) Report

別紙様式第1

							Draft
		医薬品 副作	用症例報	告書(国内)		
識別番号	AB						
販売名/治験成分記号 承認番号(承認国)	SGA MKTJ (SGAP	RODUA)AM(日本)		有効成分名	SG ProductAJ	Generic Name (SG	APROD)
定例識別子情報							
世界に固有の症例識別子	JP-SGORACLE PI	IDA R3-17JP000090/	AA.	第一送信者	その他	送信者の国	日本
安全性報告識別子	JP-SGORACLE_PI	IDA_R3-17JP000090/	٩A			送信者の種類	製薬企業
過去に伝送された症例か		過去の伝送の情報源	及び症例識別子				
本報告と関連する報告の識別子							
管理情報							
緊急報告の基準を満たすか	15日	報告の種類		自発報告	即時報告		
第一報入手日	2017年07月25日	最新情報入手日		2017年07月25日	報告書作成日	2017年07月28日	1
服告起算日	2017年07月25日	報告起算日に関する	コメント				
完了/未完了区分	未完了	未完了に対するコメ	ント	asd			
服告対象外		理由					
最告の破棄/修正		理由					
満考							
上記医薬品 / 治験薬に開	関する副作用/感染約 2017年07月28日	E症例を別添のとおり 章	^吸 告します。 住所:Tokyo T	okyo Company Ad	idress		
			氏名:Compar	ny Title		Company Name 印	Last Name Company Fire
	受信者組織名	Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices Agency	受信者職名	Agency Title	受信者氏名	Agency Li Name 殿	ast Name Agency First
			1/9 ~	ÿ			

Sending a FAX report (PMDA Paper Report Form) for immediate notifications

In case of a death in a case, it is now possible to generate and send a FAX report for immediate notification to PMDA.

In the PMDA E2B profile, the Argus Safety application distinguishes the PMDA reporting destination from other partner reporting destinations configured in Argus Console, based on the Agency Type and Agency Country fields configured in the Reporting Destination code list.

The E2B or Paper Report is scheduled for PMDA only when the When Agency Type is Regulatory Authority and Country is selected as Japan.

In the event of this not being the case, the application will not transmit the J.4b value in it and will also not perform the associated validation for the J.4b value.

The E2B Viewer > PMDA Paper Report Forms view still displays the associated J.4b value for PMDA E2Bs as it is still based on an E2B report.



Additional Expedited Report Updates

The Expedited reports which are faxed to the PMDA need to be identified by which receiver is sending the information. This is done by the Additional Header information on the report output.

 The following profile switches are added to Console > System Configuration > Argus J > Reporting. These switches are specific to the Enterprise:

#	Field Label	Field Length
1	Marketed: Form 1,2	40
2	Marketed: Form 3,4	40
3	Marketed: Form 5,6	40
4	Investigational: Form 1,2	40
5	Investigational: Form 3,4	40
6	Investigational: Form 5,6	40

These switches are depicted in the following figure:

		-
Code Lists Dusiness Configuration	Access Management System Connguration Tools	
COMMON PROFILE - Argus J(Reporting		
	Mental Author Sheethormal	
rganized by Common Prome	Follow-Up Action Item for Incompletion Report Submission Group Assignment	
Common Profile	1	
Advances Consteins		
10 DE Arros (Auto Distribution Transmission Comments (J)	
- 73 128		
and Reporting	Text to display as comment when a downgraded report is scheduled	
Case Ferm Configuration	(***#8 W 71 86 77 38 70 48 W ***	
(E) Case Processing		
- Ca Document Management	Auto Distribution Submission Comments (J)	
- Ca E20		
🗄 🚰 Local Lateing	Offices from CHIT used to calculate two news data time fields for bitechance. (the burnet)	
- Ca MedWatch Configuration	Ginaet room daar dised to carculate Japanese date one needs for interchange 3 on now st	
- Calification Settings		
He Parting	Worksted Form 1.2	
Co liner interface	FFAX接後/安全的医薬品安全課 即中#	
Ca Workfow	Marketert Form 3.4	
1 ()	Provide Annual Contraction and an annual sector	
	Hadradad Farm 6.6	
	Prevelow / New Constant as A constant which a	
	Montheasterna Form 1.2	
	FFAX開発/価格審査設計部委会議課 即中A Investigational: Form 3.4	
	TAX接告/核構審查管理部審查企業課 即中#	
New York	Investigational: Form 5,6	
	Prayed as _ an	

 The Reporting Destination Configuration has an Include FAX Header on PMDA Paper Reports Argus J user-specific check box on the Agency Configuration tab.



Code Lists Business Configura	ation Access Man	gement Sy	stem Configurat	tion To	ols			
irgus								N
Argus J NTENANCE								10
owser	Reporting Deat	nation Filter						
ganized by Code List	Field			Value				
		~	Contains 👻			of itms		
- Event Occurred as Consequence of	- Contraction	an and a state of the						
Event Outcome	Agency Name	Agency liame (J)	Agency Type	Department	Registration	Contact Type	FAX	FAX Cover
- Car Formulation	FDA_AGENCY						1	
Gender	RECEIVER	RECEIVER	Pharmaceutica 3 Company	QA	1234		1234	5435353
- Calingredients	RECEIVER_JAPA	RECEIVER_JAP	Pharmaceutica I Company	QA.	1234		1234	5435353
- California Intermediary	RECEIVER_physical		Pharmaceutica 1 Company	QA	1234		1234	5435353
The Lord House			Contraction of the local division of the loc					
29900080008					ASS New	Contra and		Print
- Data Result Assessment Terms					Add New			Print
- Lao Result Assessment Terms	Modify Reports	g Destination			Add New		e deserva	Print
- Justications - Cal Result Assessment Terms - Cal Lab Test Group - Cal Lab Test Type	Agency Inform	g Destination nation Local C	ompany Contact	EDI	Add New SMTP		Prant	Print
Justifications Los Result Assessment Terms Los Test Group Los Test Group Los Test Type Letter Configuration	Modely Reporter Agency Inform # Agency Ilan	g Destination nation Local C	ompany Contact	t EDI Preferr	Ass New SMTP ed Method	C-000	ontact Type	Piet.
Justicizationa Justicizationa Lao Test Group Lao Test Group Lao Test Group Leter Configuration Leterary Cation	Modify Reports Agency Inform # Agency Itan RECEIVER_JAP	g Destination nation Local C le	ompany Contact	t EDI Preferr Fax	Add New SMTP ed Method	Cr	ontact Type	Print.
Los Test Valocación Los Result Assessment Terms Los Test Troup Los Test Type Lister Configuration Lister Valotación Los Valuator Comment Type	Lipskiy Reports Agency Inform # Agency Itan RECEIVER_JAP	g Destination nation Local C te chit te (J)	ompany Contact	t EDI Preferr Fax Victude I	Add Nethod	Co Co DA Paper Reports	ontact Type	Pint
Justocoacoa Justocoacoa Lao Result Assessment Terms Lao Test Group Lao Test Type Letter Configuration Letterary Cation Local Evaluator Comment Type Mandradurers	Modify Reporter Agency Inform # Agency Ilan RECEIVER_JAP	ig Destination nation ²⁰ Local C te chi te (J) PAN	ompany Contact	t EDI Preferr Fax Include I	Add New SMTP ed Method FAX Header on Ph	Co V DA Paper Reports	ontact Type Manufact	Arer
Los Pest Assessment Terms Los Test Group Los Test Group Los Test Type Letter Configuration Losar Catalycator Losar Catalycator Losar Catalycator Modelactures Medelactures	Modify Reports Agency Infor # Agency Infor # Agency Infor # Agency Infor RECEIVER_JA Agency Type Pharacocce	ng Destination nation Local C te Still te (J) PAN Concerny	ompany Contact	EDI Preferr Fax Include 1 Registr	Add New SMTP ed Method FAX Header on Phi ation #	Cr V DA Paper Reports	ontact Type Manufact Importer Distributi	Print.
Justiciae Assessment Terms Las Test Group Las Test Group Las Test Type Letter Configuration Lotrary Cation Local Evaluator Comment Type Manufacturers Medical Status	Modify Reports Agency Inform # Agency Inform # Agency Inform # Agency Inn RECEIVER_JA Agency Type Pharmet Department	g Destination nation Local C te 5311 te (J) PAN Contrany	ompany Contact	EDI Preferr Fax Include I Registr	Ass New SMTP ed Method FAX Header on Plu ation #	Co V DA Paper Reports	ontact Type Manufact Importer Distributi	Part
Justocations Les Pest Assessment Terms Les Test Group Los Test Group Los Test Type Lister Configuration Los Test Type Los Test Type Los Test Type Los Test Status Medical Status	Llodity Reports Agency Itan RECEIVER_JAP Agency Itan RECEIVER_JA Agency Type Pharmaceutage Department QA	g Destination nation C Local C le Alt Local C le (J) PAN Company	ompany Contact	t EDI Preferr Fax fictude f Registr 1234 ¥ FAX 1234	Add New SMTP ed Method FAX Header on Ph ation #	Compose Reports	ontact Type Manufact Importer Oistributi	Print.
Justicications Las Result Assessment Terms Las Test Group Las Test Group Las Test Group Letter Configuration Licentry Cation Licentry Cation Model Status Medical Status Medical Status Medical Status Message Type Mature of Event Documents	Modify Reports Agency Infor RECEVER_JAR & Agency Itan RECEVER_JAR Agency Type Pharmacutcal Department QA Email Address	g Destination nation Local C te All te (J) PAN Conceny	ompany Contact	t EDI Preferr Fax rcsude 1 Registr 1224 ¥ FAX 1224	Acc New SMTP ed Method FAX Header on Ph ation 8	Con Co	ontact Type Manufact Importer Oistributi	Print
Justicioacona Los Test Assessment Terms Los Test Group Los Test Group Los Test Type Leter Configuration Lorany Cation Local Evaluator Comment Type Manufacturens Medical Status Message Type Nature of Event Docupations Decupations	Hodity Reports Agency Infor RECEVER_JAN * Agency Ilan RECEVER_JA Agency Type Pharmaceutoa Department QA Email Address raiseshy angot	o Destination Local C ee Wit be (J) PAN Conceny gerack.com	ompany Contact	t EDI Preferr Fax rclude I Registr 1224 ♥ FAX 1224 FAX Co 543535	Add New SMTP ed Method FAX Header on Ph ation 8	DA Paper Reports	Ottine Re	Print.
Justicioacona Les Result Assessment Terms Las Test Group Les Test Type Lester Configuration Lotary Cation Local Evaluator Comment Type Manufacturers Medical Status Message Type Nature Of Event Docupations Package Units Product Orgun	Hodify Reports Agency Infor RECEIVER_LAR Agency Time RECEIVER_LAR Agency Type Pharmaceutoa Department QA Email Address rakesh y ampti	() Destination nation Local C le Aut be (J) PAN Conceny Strace com	ompany Contact	t EDI Preferr Fax rclude 1 Registr 1224 ¥ FAX 1224 FAX Co 5435355	Add New SMTP ed Method FAX Header on PM ation # ver)	Common Comm	Denni Intact Type Manufact Importer Distributi	Print Autor
Justocations Les Pest Assessment Terms Les Test Group Los Test Type Lister Configuration Los Test Type Letrary Cation Los Lessator Comment Type Manufacturers Medical Status Medical Status Mesage Type Nature of Event Cocupations Peckape Units Poduct Group Poduct Group	Loddy Reports Agency Itam RECEVER_AP Agency Itam RECEVER_AP Agency Itam RECEVER_AP Pharmaceutical Department QA Email Address rateshy anpd	() Destination nation Local C te All te (J) PAN Concerny genacie com nation	ompany Contact	t EDI Preferr Fax Registr 1234 ♥ FAX 1234 FAX Co 543535	Add New SMTP ed Method FAX Header on Ph ation #	DA Paper Reports	Down	Print Aurer or
Justicications Los Test Assessment Terms Los Test Group Lester Configuration Lester Configuration Lester Configuration Local Evaluator Comment Type Manufacturers Medical Study Medical Stu	Hoddy Reports Agency Infor Agency Infor Agency Infor RECEVER_JAA Y Agency Inan RECEVER_JAA Agency Type Pharmaceutca Bepartment G.A Email Address raiseh y anglo Contact Inform Title	g Destination nation Local C e (J) PAN Contrany goracie com hation First Name	ompany Contact	EDI Profer Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Fax Profect Profe	Add New SATTP ed filethod FAX Header on Plu ation # ver) ast	DA Paper Reports	Ottine Re	Aurer or cipient
Judionations Los Text Assessment Terms Lis Text Group Lis Text Group Lister Configuration Lister	Klodif Reports Agency Inform Agency Inform RECEVER_LAR Y Agency Im RECEVER_LAR Agency Type Pramaceutoa Oppartment QA Email Address rateshy anpl(Contact Inform Trice Na	g Destination nation Local C be Alt be (J) PAN Conceny brace com hation First Name Acts	ompany Contact	t EDI Profero Fax nclude V 1224 V FAX 1224 V FAX 1224 V FAX	Add New SMTP ed Method FAX Header on Ph ation #	Concernent of the second secon	Ontact Type Manufact Importer Ostribute	Purc

- This check box is enabled only when **FAX** is selected as the Preferred Method and is reset to disabled and blank when Preferred Method is set to something else.
- By default, this field is unchecked for existing and newly created Reporting Destinations.
- You can mark this option for a Reporting Destination and the changes made to this flag are audit logged and printed as part of Codelist Maintenance Print PDF.
- Fax header is printed only if the **Include FAX Header on PMDA Paper Reports** is marked for that Reporting Destination.

HEALTH SCIENCES			Code L	ist Maintenance
Reporting D	estination		28-11	IAR-2012 17.08 GMT +9.5
As of 28 March	2012			
Agency Informa	ation			
Agency Name	Bulk Email Agency		Preferred Method	Email
Agency Name (J)				
Agency Type	Licalth Professional		Registration #	
Include FAX	header on PMDA Reports			
Bepartment			FAX	
Email Address	lavanya.sathish@oracle.com	0.000		
FAX Cover		l≩		
Contact Type	Manufacturer Importer	Distributor	Offline Recipien	ıt

 Text entered in the Common Profile Switch is printed on the first page of the PMDA Paper Report:



- Fax header text is printed in MS Mincho font of size 16.
- Fax header text is printed in the line below the Report Format Number and is aligned to the left.

	医薬品品	制作用症例	報告書	(国内)	
識別番号	3	級機能告回款 第1報	第一職入手目 2007年08月11日	本報告の 最新情報入手日 2010年00月24日	緊急縮告の 展準を満たすか 15日
販売名 (未記番号)	チモダール (421	900401) (21000480(10613	860(日本))		
一般的名称	수분√도로 F (4114034)				
添付書類	1442				
儀考	売了、未売了区分 新選業品等の区分 服装の種類: 試験	に売了 に該当なし ゆみの服装			

Figure 4-2 Fax Header in (R2) Paper Report

上記医薬品に関する副作用症例を別談のとおり報告します。

月	29	日	
			住所:大阪府大阪市中央区平野町2-3-7 氏名:シェリングプラウ練式会社
			代表取締役社長 ティムニー マーク
			No. 12 Address of the

除立行政法人医菜品医療数器総合数構理事長 近藤 達也 股

2010 年 3



		医薬品 副作	■用 症例報	告書 (国内])		
識別番号	AB	AB					
販売名/治験成分記号 承認番号(承認国)	SGA MKTJ (SGAP	SGA MKTJ (SGAPRODUA) AM (日本)			SG ProductAJ Generic Name (SGAPROD)		
症例識別子情報						_	
世界に固有の症例識別子	JP-PMDA_R3_SE	NDER-17JP000090AA		第一送信者	その他	送信者の国	日本
安全性報告識別子	JP-PMDA_R3_SE	NDER-17JP000090AA				送信者の種類	製薬企業
過去に伝送された症例か		過去の伝送の情報源	及び症例識別子			CALCH NUCLEARING	24.000/05/220140
本報告と関連する報告の識別子							
管理情報							
緊急報告の基準を満たすか	15日	報告の種類		自発報告	即時報告		
	an internet Base	最新情報入手口		2017年07月25日	報告書作成日	2017年07月29日	1
第一報入手日	2017年07月25日	ADC AVE THE TOUCH ST THE					
第一報入手日 報告起算日	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日	報告起算日に関する	コメント				
第一報入手日 報告起算日 完了/未完了区分	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日 未完了	報告起算日に関する 未完了に対するコメ	コメント ント	asd			
第一報入手日 報告起算日 完了/未完了区分 報告対象外	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日 未完了	 報告起算日に関する 未完了に対するコメ 理由 	コメント ント	asd			
第一報入手日 報告起算日 完了/未完了区分 報告対象外 報告の破棄/修正	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日 未完了	 報告起算日に関する 未完了に対するコメ 理由 理由 	コメント ント	asd			
第一報入手日 報告起算日 完了/未完了区分 報告対象外 報告の破棄/修正 価本	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日 未完了	 	コメント ント	asd			
第一報入手日 報告起算日 完了/未完了区分 報告対象外 報告の破棄/修正 備考	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日 未完了	 報告起算日に関する 未完了に対するコメ 理由 	コメント ント	asd			
第一報入手日 報告起算日 完了/未完了区分 報告対象外 報告の破棄/修正 備考 上記医薬品 / 治験薬に	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日 未完了 開する副作用/感染	報告起算日に関する 未完了に対するコメ 理由 理由 定症例を別添のとおり	コメント ント 磁告します。	asd			
第一報入手日 報告起算日 完了/未完了反分 報告対象外 報告改破果/修正 備考 上記医薬品 / 治缺薬[5	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日 未完了 関する副作用/感染: 2017年07月29日	転告起算日に関する 報告起算日に関する 未完了に対するコメ 理由 理由 定症例を別添のとおり#	コメント ント	asd 大阪市北区 梅田×	「目×番×号		
第一報入手日 報告起算日 売了(未完了区分 報告対象外 報告の破実(修正 備考 上記医薬品 / 治験薬(c	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日 未完了 関する副作用 / 感染 2017年07月29日	報告起算日に関する 来完了に対するコメ 理由 建由	コメント ント 酸告します。 住所:大阪府; 氏名:代表取約	asd 大阪市北区 梅田×1	「目×番×号	ブルンカ	ーステン 印
第一報入手日 報告起算日 完了/未完了区分 報告対象外 報告の破棄/修正 備考 上記医薬品 / 治験薬に	2017年07月25日 2017年07月25日 未完了 関する副作用/感染 2017年07月29日	報告起算日に関する 株完了に対するコメ 理由 理由 虚症例を別添のとおり 独立行政法人医薬品	コメント ント 健告します。 住所:大阪府; 氏名:代表取符;	asd 大阪市北区梅田× 命役社長	「目×番×号	ブルンカ	ーステン 印

- If you clear the Fax Header Text for the PMDA Paper reports in the Common Profile Switch, the header is left blank in the report.

Note printed on PMDA Paper Reports > Marketed Forms 1, 3 and 5 is removed as it is a data entry description (for FAX as well as when sent through Email) Report	Note to be removed (English Translation)
Marketed Form 1	Note: Format No.2(1) to (5) have to be attached
Marketed Form 3	Note: Form 4 should be attached together.
Marketed Form 5	Note: Attach Form 6 together.

The following figure depicts the PMDA Paper Report Sample:

	16 上記医薬品に関する	副作用 感染症	症例を別述のとおり報告します。
	1 4 Я В нал		
		-	道理兼の生所 A114+++
		18 ft.8	T: GRACESTE, ELEBRICHERSEE 5: (RALESTE, ERRUTHERSEE) ED BREDERT ALL, NEBRORTER ALLE~+
10	关闭着G体放子 A123+~+		
独立行政:	法人医某品医疫機器総合機構	理事長 殿	
		ALL ALLA	

• PMDA Marketed Form 1 and 2, and PMDA Investigation Form 1 and 2 Paper Report generation logic are enhanced to be in synchronization with CIOMS and MedWatch reports for different type of users.

User	Description
Restricted	User for whom Console > Access Management > Argus > User > "Protect from Printing Unblinded Information" is checked.
Non-Restricted User	User for whom Console > Access Management > Argus > User > "Protect from Printing Unblinded Information" is not checked.
Blinded Study Case	Case with a blinded study which is still not eligible for unblinding irrespective of the fact that the blind for the case is broken or not it shall be considered as a blinded case.
Blinded Report	The report for which the configured Blind Study Product is marked as Yes.

- When a restricted user generates/prints the paper report for a Blinded Study Case (Blinded report and Not Blinded report), if the "Blind in PMDA AE Paper Report" check box is selected, the profile elements are printed as blinded.
- When a Non-Restricted user generates:



Blinded Report: The application generates/prints a report as a Blinded Study Case, if the "Blind in PMDA AE Paper Report" check box is selected, and the profile elements are listed as blinded.

Not Blinded Report: A "Do you want to hide Unblinded Information?" dialog box appears.

If you select "No", the report is printed without blinding the any information.

If you select "Yes", the report is printed after blinding the profile elements for which "Blind in PMDA AE Paper Report" check box is selected.

- For blinding B.4.K.2.1 MEDICINALPRODUCT and B.4.k.2.2
 ACTIVESUBSTANCENAME, the report is printed in the following format: B_<Blinded Study Name>(B_<Study Level CCN)>)
- Blinded G.k.2.2 & G.k.2.3.r.1/ G.k.2.3.r.2(a,b)/ G.k.2.3.r.3(a,b) are printed as:
 - G.k.2.2 MEDICINALPRODUCT—Prints <Study Level CCN> for the PMDA Paper report forms 1-2.
 For blinded output, when CCN from J2.12 tag is printed for G.k.2.2, J2.12 is suppressed, so that it is not repeated in the same field.
 - * G.k.2.3.r.1/ G.k.2.3.r.2(a,b)/ G.k.2.3.r.3(a,b) ACTIVESUBSTANCENAME— Prints <Generic Name from Case form> for the PMDA Paper report forms 1-2.

In case G.k.2.3.r.1 is required to be printed along with G.k.2.3.r.2 or G.k.2.3.r.3, for blinded output, the application prints <Generic Name from Case form> only once without repeating in place of G.k.2.3.r.2 or G.k.2.3.r.3.

- * For blinded output, products that are only study drugs are blinded. All non-study drugs in the case are not blinded in the Paper Form.
- Blinding J.10/J2.11 (mhlwadmicsrreporttimesevent) element is governed based on the "Blind in PMDA AE Paper Report" in ESM Mapping and "Blind J.10/J2.11 in PMDA AE Paper" of the License for which the report is scheduled (PMDA E2B (R2) or PMDA E2B (R3) respectively).
 a. If in PMDA Profile, for J.10/J2.11 "Blind in PMDA AE Paper Report" is unchecked, then irrespective of the value the check box "Blind J.10/J2.11 in PMDA AE Paper " for the corresponding License against which the report (blinded or not blinded) is scheduled, and also irrespective of the Blinded status of the case, J.10/J2.11 is not be blinded for both Restricted as well as Non-Restricted user.

b. If in PMDA Profile, for J.10/J2.11 **Blind in PMDA AE Paper Report** is checked:

i. If the check box **Blind J.10/J2.11 in PMDA AE Paper** for the corresponding License against which the report is scheduled is checked then irrespective of the Blinded status of the case when a restricted user prints/views the PMDA Paper Report Form 1-2 MKT/INV the application always Blinds the J.10/J2.11 data in the report, and when Non-Restricted user prints/views the PMDA Paper Report Form 1-2 MKT/INV:

* Blinded Report: The application prints/views the PMDA Paper Report Form 1-2 MKT/INV, and always Blind the J.10/J2.11 data in the report.

* Not Blinded report: The application prompts a **Do you want to hide Unblinded Information?** dialog box. If you select **No**, then the report is printed without blinding the J.10/J2.11, but if select **Yes**, then the report is printed after blinding the J.10/J2.11.



ii. If the check box **Blind J.10/J2.11 in PMDA AE Paper** for the corresponding License against which the report is scheduled is un-checked, and the case is a blinded study case, when a restricted user prints/views the PMDA Paper Report Form 1-2 MKT/INV the application Blinds the J.10/J2.11 data in the report, and when Non-Restricted user prints/views he PMDA Paper Report Form 1-2 MKT/INV:

* Blinded Report: The application prints/views the PMDA Paper Report Form 1-2 MKT/INV, and always Blinds the J.10/J2.11 data in the report.

* Not Blinded report: he application prompts a **Do you want to hide Unblinded Information?** dialog box. If you select **No**, then the report prints without blinding the J.10/J2.11, but if you select **Yes**, then the report prints after blinding the J.10/J2.11.

iii. If the check box "Blind J.10/J2.11 in PMDA AE Paper" for the corresponding License against which the report is scheduled is un-checked and the Case is not a blinded study case, irrespective of the restricted and Non-Restricted user J.10/J2.11 is not blinded.

 You can now print the submitted Blinded PMDA Paper Report from Reports > Compliance > Submitted Reports using Print Submitted Report without getting the following error:

"Cannot print PMDA Paper Report for J E2B (Report Form Id = <report form id>, Case Num = <case num>) as user does not have access to blinded information."

Printed Paper Reports—Formatting Details

The general guidelines while printing the data in the paper form:

- Prints textual values instead of the coded values to aid human readability.
- If the number of rows to be printed in a multi-record section does not fit a page, then the same section is continued to the next page along with the table header until all the records are printed completely.
- If a non-repeatable field value exceeds the space available in the page, it is continued to the next page to print the overflowing value (like in MS word) until the full value is printed completely. All other fields are printed as per the format.
- The separators are used as:
 - Comma ','---Multi byte
 - Bracket '(' and ')'—Multi byte
 - Colon ':'—Multi Byte
 - Dash '-'—Single byte
- Null flavor printing is also supported in Paper Forms.
- True/False is printed in all forms as Yes/No respectively.
- A form starts only in a new page in the PDF irrespective of previous page data. For example, if Form 2 Page 1 data is printed from page 3 of a report till page 4, then Form 3 Page 2 data is printed starting from page 5 and not from page 4 itself.
- If the "Include FAX Header on PMDA Paper Reports" check-box under the Reporting Destination > Agency Information tab is checked, then the Fax header is printed in the report as configured in the common profile switches for the



respective PMDA paper report under Console > System Configuration > Argus J > Reporting.

- Text entered in Common Profile Switch is printed on the first page of the PMDA Paper Report.
- Fax header text is printed in MS Mincho with font size 16.
- Fax header text is printed in the line below the Report Format Number and is aligned to the left.
- The page number is printed in the Footer (center aligned) for each page. Format: <Current Page Number>/<Total Number of pages>
- The report page number for each page (other than the main page 1, 3, and 5) is printed in the first table within the label ページ数/総ページ数.
 Format: Report page number<space>/<space>Total pages in that report

User Interface - Reporting Rules Configuration

This functionality allows configuration of Regulatory Reporting rules for scheduling Japanese reports.

The following are the functionality changes related to the PMDA Expedited reports:

- The License Category and Reporting Category fields are visible in Audit Log for Expedited Reporting Rules.
- The Reporting Rules algorithm has been updated to respect the License Category configured in Expedited Reporting Rules.
- The Reporting Category and License Category fields are printed below the Cover Letter field label under the Expedited Report Rule Information section of the print output.
- If a report is generated for a License with PMDA Device Classification 1 configured either

コンビネーション製品 (医薬品)or コンビネ ーション製品(再生医療 等製品)

then a warning *Incorrect PMDA Device Classification 1 configured for the license* is displayed. On continuing, the report will display no information for PMDA Device Classification 1.

Expedited Reports on DLP

In addition to supporting revisions supported by local data entry and local locks, DLP has been enhanced to address existing gaps faced by customers while generating Expedited Reports in DLP.

A version in DLP is defined as case data that corresponds to an aware date when a significant data was received (initial receipt date or significant follow up dates).



A revision is defined as committed case data changes that spans from one version to the other and that always corresponds to a locked version.

When DLP is enabled for Expedited Report Generation:

- Global Expedited Reports are generated based on the latest DLP case revision that corresponds to the aware date on which the report was scheduled. Global reports has been generated even if the case is in unlocked state if a case version exists for that aware date on which the report was scheduled. This is applicable to both Draft and Final reports.
- If a lock does not exist for the Aware Date on which the report was scheduled, the application picks up the next immediate DLP case revision for a later Aware Date for which a lock exists.
- If no lock exists for any later aware date, see below.
 Note that this is an outlier condition and the customer is expected to lock the revisions for which reporting obligation exists.

If no lock exists at all for any case revision, the report will not be generated, until the case is locked. Similarly, the Case Form will not display the Final report hyperlink or the Regenerate Report menu.

Further, the Batch Report Generation AG Service will not process the case. However, if the report is run as Draft, the report generates the draft, based on the latest case revision, even if no lock exists for any case revision.

Till this release, if more than one aware date existed in between case locks (global), the reporting scheduling algorithm determined the due date of the report based on the latest aware date, instead of the earlier aware dates in the same case processing cycle.

This has now been corrected so that the report scheduling algorithm determines the due date of a report against the earliest aware date (i.e., significant follow-up) in the case for the current case lock cycle.

Note that in this scenario, the reported data is based on the case revision corresponding to the later aware date. Also note that this scenario occurs mostly when the "Case Form Configuration | Auto Regulatory Scheduling" option is set to "Significant" or "Manual".

- Local Expedited Reports are generated based on the latest DLP local case revision corresponding to which a local lock exists for Japan country for the Japanese aware date on which the report was scheduled (irrespective of current local lock state). This is applicable to both Draft and Final reports.
- Note that the Japanese aware date is the J initial received or J significant follow-up dates if the USE_JPN_AWARE_DATE is enabled for the Reporting Destination. If the switch is not enabled, it is the global aware date. This is existing functionality.
- If a local lock does not exist for the aware date on which the report was scheduled, the system shall pick up the next immediate DLP local case revision for a later aware date for which a local lock does exists. If no local lock exists at all for any case revision, the local report shall not be generated. However, if the report was run as Draft, the report shall generate the draft based on the latest case revision even if no lock exists for any case revision, or for any case revision for an aware date later to the aware date for which the report was scheduled.
- J Expedited Reports always considers the J initial received and J significant follow-up dates as J aware date for determining due dates if the USE_JPN_AWARE_DATE is enabled for the Reporting Destination as



with the existing functionality. If there is no Japan aware date or if the USE_JPN_AWARE_DATE is not set, the system defaults to the global aware date. This is applicable during follow-ups as well i.e., when there is no corresponding J follow-up date for a follow-up, the system takes the default global follow-up date.

PMDA Device Reports

- 1. Two new Japanese expedited device report forms have been added to all expedited report listing sections in Oracle Argus Safety.
 - The following form options are displayed (in Japanese) to both English as well as Japanese users:

Report Form 8: Medical Device Malfunction/Infection Case Report (Form 8)

Report Form 10: Medical Device Research Report/Measure in foreign countries Report

- These form options are displayed to both Japanese as well as English users.
- These form options are supported at all the following locations in Oracle Argus Safety:

Console J - Expedited Report Rules - Form Section (irrespective of whether Japanese module is enabled or disabled)

Console J - Code list / Batch report generation (irrespective of whether Japanese module is enabled or disabled)

Case Form - Toolbar - Draft (only if Japanese module is enabled)

Schedule New Expedited Report dialogue - "Form" drop-down (only if Japanese module is enabled)

Medical Review - Preview of Expedited Report (only if Japanese module is enabled)

Create Unscheduled report (only if Japanese module is enabled)

View Submitted report (irrespective of whether Japanese module is enabled or disabled)

Bulk Report by Form (irrespective of whether Japanese module is enabled or disabled)

- These forms are not added to the Utility Blank Report Form User Interface as the Utility Blank Report Form feature has been deprecated from Oracle Argus Safety 7.0.1 release onwards.
- 2. These report forms open up in Microsoft Word format (.doc) from all the places in Oracle Argus Safety application as specified (but not restricted to) in the above specified list using the following forms provided by PMDA retaining all its fields, drop-downs and macros. However, these WORD forms are not meant to be edited and updated back into Oracle Argus Safety application.
 - The message box which prompts to ask the user if the expedited report will print blinded data or not is not displayed for these Japan Device Report Forms as there is no blinded data printed in these reports.
 - During Bulk Transmit Email process, these WORD report forms will not be merged even if Reporting Destination - Report Transmission Options have been configured to do so.



Note:

Merge feature is not required for these reports because the frequency of these Japan Device reports is quite low and there will hardly be any point of time when multiple WORD forms would exists in the system pending to be transmitted to a reporting destination.

3. These report forms are generated in Microsoft Word format (.doc) itself from both Draft and Final mode.

Note:

These Japan Device Report Form 8 and 10 are not required to be supported on DLP case revision data as of now, because other PMDA Paper Reports and E2B are also not supported on DLP case revision data.

- 4. No mandatory field validation will be done during generation of these report forms, except for the following. All other validations are expected to be achieved by using Case Form Field Validations feature on the desired fields of the PMDA Device Information section.
 - If the value specified in Case form/Products tab/Device sub tab/PMDA Device Information section/Medical Device Reporting Category drop-down for the product for which the report is scheduled does not match with the allowed values for Form 8 or Form 10, then instead of opening the Report Form, application displays an error in the standard Oracle Argus Safety message box with **OK** button and the following message: 'Case does not have matching device reporting category for the selected device report form'
 - The same error is logged as a report generation error, including if it occurs during background generation through Argus Safety Service. This error is also visible in the Report Details dialog General tab at the bottom, as is displayed for the E2B generation errors.
- 5. Regulatory Reporting Rules Algorithm:
 - The Argus Safety Expedited Reporting Rules engine also considers "Device Reporting Category" drop-down value while matching rules against cases. It gets compared against the Case Form ' Products tab ' Device sub tab ' PMDA Device Information section ' Medical Device Reporting Category drop-down field value.
 - Argus Safety Expedited Reporting Rules engine scheduled the due date for these Japanese Device reports based on the Japan Aware Date, as configured in Reporting Destination configuration.
 - The Argus Safety Expedited Reporting Rules engine schedules only one Japanese Device Report for each matching rule, for each suspect device product in a case, even if the case has multiple Japanese Device Licenses of the same License Type in the Event Assessment tab of the case. It also respects the Reporting Destination configuration for "Suppress Duplicate Reports", as configured.



- If multiple matching product licenses of the same device license type exist for a suspect device product in the Event Assessment tab, the license with the earliest award date of the matching product is considered for scheduling the report.
- If the original product license for which the initial / previous follow-up report
 was scheduled is no longer available but another product license of the same
 product matching the same rule exists, then a follow-up report is scheduled in
 subsequent cycles instead of a downgrade.
 Downgrade is scheduled only when no licenses for that product matching that
 rule exist in the case.
- 6. Draft report view is generated based on user selection for Report Form, Destination, and Product. For more details, refer to the *Oracle Argus Safety Administrator's Guide*.

The Draft report view is available from the following areas:

- Toolbar—Draft icon
- Medical Review screen
- Coding Review screen
- Local Affiliate > Local Labeling > View Default Report
- Local Affiliate > Local Labeling > Medical Review > View Draft

Draft report generation for PMDA E2B:

For E2B, if the "Destination" is selected as Agency with PMDA E2B(R2) or (R3) profile, then the product is populated in the Product drop-down based on the first available PMDA tab > License record, where the Reporting Category is set. If the Reporting Category is not set in the Analysis > PMDA tab for any of the license records, then the product is populated based on the left most suspect product that has the drug license. And on report generation, a message is displayed as Case does not have any matching reporting category found for the selected report forms. (選択された報告帳票と一致する報告分類が症 例に存在しません。)

Draft report generation for PMDA Paper reports:

For PMDA Paper reports, if the "Destination" is selected as Agency with PMDA E2B(R2) or (R3) profile, the application check the selected Report Form, and the product is populated in the Product drop-down based on the first occurring of the PMDA tab > License record, where the corresponding Reporting Category is set applicable for the selected Report Form.

If the Reporting Category is not set in the Analysis > PMDA tab for any of the license records, then the PMDA Report Form (PMDA 報告様式) option is displayed in the Report Form drop-down for the PMDA paper report. When you select this option, the product is populated based on the left most suspect product having a drug license. On report generation, a message is displayed as Report cannot be generated because no reporting category is specified for the case. Please specify a reporting category on PMDA General tab. (報告分類が特定されていないため、報告を作成できません。PMDA 情報の一般タブで報告分類を指定してください。)

Draft report generation for PMDA Device Report Forms 8 and 10:

 It uses the first matching suspect device product as per the sort order of products in the case form products tab which has the matching "Medical



Device Reporting Category" specified in the "PMDA Device Information" section.

The following criteria is used to find matching Medical Device Reporting Category for the Japanese Device Form:

Allowed Device Reporting Categories for PMDA Device Form 8:

- a. Malfunction without health damage
- b. Malfunction with health damage
- c. Infection

Allowed Device Reporting Categories for PMDA Device Form 10:

- a. Research Report
- b. Measures in Foreign Country Report

Earliest award date: Japanese marketed device active license (withdrawn date later than the Initial Receipt date) of such product is used.

If Japanese marketed device license is not available, the Japanese investigational device license matching the above specified criteria is used.

If no such Japanese device license is available for the matching product, then it considers matching any (irrespective of license country or license type) earliest award date active device license for the product.

In case of multiple device licenses with same award date, it uses the license with the earliest internal license id (primary key) value.

- If no product exists with the matching "Medical Device Reporting Category" for the Report Form, then instead of opening this form, the application displays an error in the standard Argus Safety message box with OK button and message - Case does not have matching device reporting category for the selected device report form.
- 7. Manual Report Scheduling dialog for Argus J users is modified as specified below: If the user selects "Downgrade Report" as a drop-down option in the dialog header, then the "Report Form" drop-down list is updated to only display E2B and PMDA Marketed and Investigational Forms 1 - 6. Other expedited report forms or PMDA Device Report Forms are not displayed for "Downgrade Report" option.

Reports: PMDA Periodic Reports

Every J Periodic Report or Form (not limited to the ones specified below) that fetches data based on the E2B Report, PMDA Paper Form, or Case data submitted to the authority also considers the PMDA E2B(R3) report along with the PMDA E2B(R2) report.

- PSR (Form 3, and 4)
- ReSD (Form 9, 10, 11, 13 and 14)
- Seiyakukyo Clinical and Domestic Study Cases

In Japan, the PMDA accepts CSV format of Non-serious, Unlisted Periodic Report as well as paper format, and many pharma companies have started to submit using CSV forms. The following is the list of the functionality changes as a result of this requirement:



• PSR ReSD configuration contains a parameter for generating Non serious, Unlisted PSR in Paper and CSV format.



Configuration Parameter	Validation Rule
Radio button with options Paper Report (FD Report)	When TBD is set to Paper Report in the PSR Configuration screen, Non-serious, Unlisted PSR(Form 7-1 and 7-2) are generated in the Paper Form.When TBD is set to FD Report in the PSR Configuration screen:The Form 7-1 and Form 7-2 check boxes in the PSR Configuration screen are checked and disabled. The Print the report content as Case Listing in the separate paper PSR Configuration parameter is unchecked and disabled. Non-serious, Unlisted PSR (Form 7-1 and 7-2) are generated in CSV format. The Form 7-1 is generated in Paper format along with other PSR/ ReSD forms.

- The radio button is set to **Paper Report** in the existing PSR Configuration for an upgraded database, if Form 7-1 or Form 7-2 is marked.
- The Oracle Argus Safety standard Advanced Conditions control (as present in English Periodic Reports) is provided in **PSR ReSD Configuration** screen for inclusion or exclusion of cases for all forms of PSR and ReSD reports.

アドバンスコンディション	(該当無し)	

UI Element	Validation Rule
Dropdown	The drop-down list displays the default options: None and New in the drop-down list. None is displayed by default. The Advanced Condition names are displayed in the alphabetical order. On specifying an Advanced condition, the system runs the query on the cases retrieved from Product selection and Reporting Time frame.
Advanced Condition Lookup button	The Advanced Condition Lookup dialog box is displayed on clicking this button.
AC	On clicking the AC button, the system displays a message with Yes , No , and Cancel buttons. If you select Yes , the system displays the Advanced Condition Query Set screen. If you select No , the system displays the Advanced Condition screen. If you select Cancel , the system closes the message. If you do not have rights to create or modify AC's, the AC button on the Japanese Periodic Report Configuration screen displays the following message in Japanese:
	You do not have the rights to create new Advanced Conditions. If there is no AC specified in Japanese Periodic Configuration screen, the Advanced condition (None) is printed. If there is an AC specified in Japanese Periodic Configuration screen, the Advanced condition(<ac name="">) is printed.</ac>
- The data population logic of FD report is the same as that of the Paper Report.
- The existing profile switch Event counting logic for P.S.R Form 3, 4 and ReSD Form 4, 5 is renamed as Event counting logic for P.S.R Form 3, 4 and ReSD Form 10, 11.
- The configuration parameters for PSR Form 3, PSR Form4, ReSD Form 10, and ReSD Form 11 are editable even for the second time frame or above, similar to a fresh report (initial time frame).
 A new option under the profile switch Event Counting Logic for PSR Form 3, PSR Form 4, ReSD Form 10, and ReSDForm 11 is added to allow the users to configure the count each event field from a case with the timeframe where the case was last reported along with the count each event field from a case with the timeframe where the case was first reported.
- Common profile switch Listedness Assessment Source for PSR and ReSD is deprecated.

A new report-level configuration is added as **Listedness Assessed** on to configure the assessment parameter for the reaction: Case Assessment and Datasheet.PSR and ReSD reports based on the common profile switch considers the new report-level configuration for the new created reports.For the existing reports prior to upgrade, the option for **Listedness Assessed** on is set based on the value set in the common profile switch **Listedness Assessment Source for PSR and ReSD** during upgrade.This report-level parameter is considered for PSR Form 3, PSR Form 4, ReSD Form 10 (for Case listing only), ReSD Form 9, and ReSD tabulation (Listed and Unlisted tabulations).

- A new radio button is added in the Report Configurations > Scheduling tab to configure the **Inclusion Date** of the data:
 - For a new report it is set to the Aware Date.
 - For the existing reports prior to upgrade or copied reports is set to the Date Submitted.

This option cannot be edited for the second time frame report.

- To include the reaction reported to MHLW directly (cases sent from PMDA or MHLW to MAH):
 - In the Configuration screen, a new option is added to configure Case
 Classification using the Classification for cases sent by PMDA list box.
 - Filter the cases based on the case classification such that cases are fetched based on the configured classification from the Case Data tables.
 - Eliminate the cases already submitted to PMDA in the ESM.
 - Consider the cases based on Japan information receipt date.
 - Consider the PMDA Reporting criteria applicable for filter logic (Suspected, Serious, excluding un-reportable event).

For more information, see:

- DLP at Report Level
- Periodic Reports on DLP
- Upgrade Considerations
- Advanced Conditions in J Periodic Reports
- Check in/Checkout Enhancements



- Periodic Safety Report
- Clinical Study Periodic Safety Report (now J-DSUR)
- Seiyakukyo Line Listing Report (Individual Report Common Line List)

DLP at Report Level

 The DLP Configuration radio buttons, Use Current Case Version and Use DLP Case Version is moved to the Report level for PSR/ReSD, CTPR, and Seiyakukyo reports. The PSR/ReSD Report Configuration screen is shown below:

録巻名 PSRI 録色の分類 毎週一般 製品学校 安全性互明時合-再審査経合 スグジュール セキュリティ	顧告の事う論
NEW MADE	
●安全性を利用す ● 地合いたパージ曲号をつける	「有審査報告 」 独立したページ委号をつける
「 現在の屋根バージェンを使用する & DLPの屋根バージョンを使用する	
アドシスエンディング 住当集ら	× 💭
AHUT	
□ 通去の集計から条件を測たさな(なった有害事素を加) □ 報告帳票で報告された有害事素を支計から除(□ 未完了の報告を集計から除)	
F DISASS - BITH SREEMBELDISRUR_RA	「 別様務約4 - 動作局 営業協会保障部における発現状況一覧表
制作用の機関の記録を「Fin Cultで行う 〒 200ごとにグループSHJする 「 解各内容を互用リストとして利用に出力する	取作用の整備の記録を「Finit Chartで行う 「SOCごどにグループ分けする 「「細条内容を証明したとして別感に出力する
🕫 Deasta - Dinis Seconsoli:	「 別語根式 - 副内局 型単位医剤局面の目は
副13時の後期の記録を 名言 「山下で行) 「 500年7ルファイット第三日べる	創作用の種類の記載を「デオ」「山下で行う」 「SOCをアルファベット線にあべる」
王家正年15-31至第200月三年時日 - 15時日 - 15時日 - 15時後式第7 - 王家三年15-1月至18月0月三年時日書	「19時程式7 - 研究指言目示 「19時程式3 - 研究相当調査報告書 「19時程式3 - 研究における相差解告
「記入業」のフォームを印刷する	E-x
₽ 108 - #10 #±X201R0QR2#—XA	F:未知の有害事業の一覧
「「騎動内容を証明」ストとして別価に出力する	 「 然知の有害事業の一覧 「 相互印刷の場のれた副印刷発現症用一覧 「 濃重投与症病一覧 「 該飲症病一覧

- These radio button options are displayed only when DLP is enabled.
- The DLP Configuration radio buttons, Use Current Case Version and Use DLP Case Version are moved to the Report level in the Configuration Print Report of PSR/ReSD, CTPR, and Seiyakukyo reports. The PSR/ReSD Report Configuration print is shown in the screen below:



報告番号: 译克相句: 2	100年3月18日 ~ 2015年2月18日
6845	
新春 白分類	R /
62039B	
626	28 Pitfors ? - final
	10004mm1
623	100D-liner-J
62.89	
国際単に全ての設定	##108/F5
AT A R	
49	MACREMENTILLE WINDOW, MARIE MARIEW, SUCHAL, SUCHAL, 第114g+45時間が行うなど対象部に正要な発展にに、原本系統実施の今の低生産が行うたろことになっています。この成生産は、前年期の歴史高なび医療構築の組出 変換量に応じてきる。MATT 56.00です、成、MARA、ACMEMONAT CALLINA、私人、提加Ap+45時後から分型全対変換用によるな受発には 、医系系統実施分からの間上金の交でられることになっています。この原生産は、非常用の歴史高なび医療機械が経営施設に応じてきる。MATT 56.00です。成
NER STOP	(2104.Fille)
H ²	(grong)
N.L.	WK HF Product J(決策非時, 250mg), Alberg(LE影時, 20)件)
R业性定局新古一系	
2 現在の証拠バ	ージョンを使用する 6 5270年初パージョンを使用する
マドバンクロ	ンディション(155年)
1.12.15.24	

- The DLP Configuration radio buttons, Use Current Case Version and Use DLP Case Version) are moved to the Report level in the CSPR Report Configuration screen, as shown in the screen below.
- These radio button options are displayed only when DLP is enabled.

株名 株品度用 株装工業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業業 株式加速期 株式加速期 株式加速期 (1) 株式加速期 (1) 株式加速期 (1) 第二	■品店() 当時日金世家新時後 スケジュール セキュリティ	経動の第分類	
時かり増 ● ●	● 製品産業 当教室全性産業業者 スケジュール セキュリティ	戦争の準分類	
職務一般 単純 保険 法務 学生性変異構成 2793-4 化物305% 新生産式課題 新生産式課題 新生産式課題 「 構立の品種パージョンを使用する * DDの医剤パージョンを使用する 「 パグスエグマホン」 (15回風) ※ 二 本 「 新活催式 - 生物類量素製作用用電子的発電が定用時音 「 記述模式 - 生物類目用電子的発電が定用時音 「 記述模式 - 生物類目用電子的発電が定一覧 新活催式 - 生物類目用電子的発電が定一覧 「 記述模式 - 生物類目用電子的発電が定一覧 「 記述模式 - 生物類目用電子的発電が定一覧 「 記述使式 - 生物類目用電子的発電が定用時音 「 記述使式 - 生物類目用電子的発電が定用時音 「 記述使式 - 生物類目用電子の発電が定一覧 「 記述使式 - 生物類目用電子の発電が定用する 「 記述使式 - 生物類目用電子の発電が定用する 「 二 本 」	製品業務 治験管金性変態報告 スケジュール セキュリティ		
##2:152885 ###25882 ###25882 ###25882 ###25882 ###25885 ###25885 ###25885 ##########			
###式加速型 「現在の屋供バージョンを使用する * DURの屋供バージョンを使用する アドバンスエンダインジン (注目期)、 * 2 本 「料紙模式 - 山根車重和設計用等症的皮膚板に定一覧 ほん 成のフォーム世印刷する 「記 方板式 - 重単設計用用等症例の皮膚板に定一覧 ほか 着前 回りる様 一 外国版に詳解 「SOOをアルファーいや計画によっる 「日本での解音対面には含えないとされた事意を一覧に含て、 様式 たい 使用 かご 目前に出力する	王林祥 告		
「現在の屋供バージョンを使用する」 × 0.050 屋供バージョンを使用する アドバンスエンダベンジ (注目期.) 「料紙模式 - 山枝屋重新設計用等直接定用報告書 「記方板式 - 重要設計用等直接定用報告書 「記方板式 - 重要設計算には含水の 「記方板式 - 重要設計算には含水の 「記方板式 - 重要認知道 「記方板式 - 重要設計算には含水の 「記方板式 - 重要認知道	APT		
アドレスエンダベンジ (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「料坊根式・上検規重整路設計用等量用空間空間時度量 (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「影坊根式・重要設計用用電用空間を見てした。 (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「影坊根式・二重要設計用用電用空間を見てした。 (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「影坊根式・二重要設計用用電用空間を見てした。 (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「影坊根式・小さきたいたきまた。 (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「「「「」」」」」 (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「「」」」 (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「「」」」 (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「「」」」 (注目前) (注目前) (注目前) 「」」 (注目前) <td>区例バージョンを使用する は DLPの区例バージョンを使用する</td> <td></td> <td></td>	区例バージョンを使用する は DLPの区例バージョンを使用する		
「料紙模式 - 山根東重新設計用等症所定用時容書 「 記述模式 - 重果設計用等症所交換度は足一覧 「 記述模式 - 重果設計用等症所交換度は足一覧 「 記述校正 - 重要設計算に正確ないたされた事業を一覧に意む。 「 記述たい・ジラインテンド 「 記述 - ジラインテンド 「 記述 - ジラインデント 「 記述 - ジラインデント 「 記述 - ジライン - ジライン - ジョン・ 「 認知 - ジョン・ 「 記述 - ジョン・ 「 認知 - ジョン・ 「 日本市会会会計算法の見供加 - ジョン・ 「 認知 - ジョン・	スロチベシー 単音鳴い	- D	
記述様式・重要制作用等価格の発電状況一覧 読述様式・重要制作用等価格の発電状況一覧 認知な受かいファルック時に至べる。 日本での時春日前には含えないとされた事意を一覧に含む。 日本での時春日前には含えないとされた事意を一覧に含む。 様型ためページ番目を定める。 様型の内容を取得したといて削損に出力する。	た。這個重重就到作用單位利定用時音書		
	のフォームを印刷する		
取活用其他目的な現代に定一覧 時後考問計「面内心教」 外信能注意(株) 5000万万万小小沙市支付して製造する 日本での時時寸面は自まれいとされた事素を一覧に含む 日本での時春を回称ノストとして製造に出力する 日本の内容を回称ノストとして製造に出力する			
#教育報道の信頼 外国総任証券 SOC47ルフルマン博士主義へも 日本での時音が加加に含まれ、いされた事業を一覧に含む 任意にたいーン運行をつから 評価の内容を信仰ノストとして料価に出力する	化一重苯副作用等应用为免疫比定一整		
50027ルファルック撮いまべる。 日本での場合が動ごは含まないとされた事象を一覧に含む 確認したいご優考をつける 種物の内容を信用ノストとして料紙に出力する	医内治铁 外面就开放铁		
「 住立」たいージ番号をつける 「 住立」たい「「 御参の内容を留余りストとして料紙に出力する	ルファベット線に立べる 1.46年 計画 コスタッカス レメカカ 米奈水一般につか		
FF 植物の内容を取用ノストとして料紙に出力する。	パージ委員会はなる。		
	り容を症候ノストとして影響に出力する		



 The DLP Configuration radio buttons, Use Current Case Version and Use DLP Case Version are moved to the Report level in the CSPR Report Configuration print, as shown in the screen below.



Jobri Smith

Page 1 of t

• The DLP Configuration radio buttons, Use Current Case Version and Use DLP Case Version are moved to the Report level in the Seiyakukyo Report Configuration screen, as shown in the screen below.

副離會共通5453.28			
88			約3.5.110円 1
報告一般 治熱の遅沢 の	図(服務共通ラインリスト) スクジュール セイ	42U74	新EN/#77#
建設定			
● 調査の虚飾/1ージョンを使用す	5、「COLRO 度向パージョンを使用する。)	
アドバンスコンディション	(5) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1		× 💭
企業名称又ほ企業略名			
セクションフッターテキスト			
利用可能在通知項目 (CSVDA	à		変形された 被加速目 (CSVのみ) トヘニー 下へい
連利委号 富物,500年間後 室位数 日本の時能入半日 117 MedのRA(-ジンン) 線線時間数 原成者 時間後 間後 の の の の の の の の の の の の の		() () () () () () () () () () () () () (
教PMDA報告对者	k		
「昭告城里で報告された有害者 未完了の報告を集計から除く 未知・重篤の有害事素のみき	(慶を集計から除く (含む		
·教师国一支			
「日本での暗音対象には含ます 「CEDMSの通知	ム いさわた事業を一覧に含む		

• These radio button options are displayed only when the DLP is enabled.



 The DLP Configuration radio buttons, Use Current Case Version and Use DLP Case Version are moved to the Report level in the Seiyakukyo Report Configuration print, as shown in the screen below.

	安全性	定期報告 (01:34 00'4
報告番号: 調査期間: 2000年	¥1月1日 ~ 2012年6月6日	
新学校8		
厳重の分類	R	
厳告の療分類		
新香名	skisslakse report	
第一新古桃鄉	RECEIVED_ARM	
新县先	RECEIVEL_MARK	
#584	T	
国際新に全ての設定要求を	SORFO Y	
1.1.2.1		
RESS.	N/ Z	
選択された変例の分類(2) 第9404統法対象)	全ての変換の分類	
選択された提明の分類(油 単外国一実)	27.02M09M	
産業被害共通ラインリスト		
用语说定		
○ 現在の症例パージ	Faンを使用する o M2の症例バージョンを使用する	
アドバンスコ	ンディション(該当業し)	
企業名称艾は企業時名		
セクションフッターテキ スト		

Periodic Reports on DLP

A "global" revision/version in DLP is defined as the qualifying revision/version of case data that is selected as per current logic while running a Periodic report in DLP. Today, this revision/version is based on the Japanese aware dates for Japanese Periodic reports.

A "global cleanup" revision in DLP is defined as the qualifying data clean up revision of case data that is selected as per current logic while running a Periodic report in DLP with option "Next Completed Version".

Note that today this revision/version is based on the Japanese aware dates for Japanese Periodic reports.

When Japanese Periodic Reports (PSR/ReSD, CSPSR, and Seiyakukyo) are generated on DLP using "Last Completed Version", then reportable revision of the case is the last local lock revision that corresponds to the qualifying global revision before the report end date. If there is no local lock corresponding to the qualifying global revision, then the reportable revision of the case becomes the qualifying global revision.

If there is no globally locked version, then the reportable revision of the case is the last local revision that corresponds to the qualifying global revision before the report end date.

When Japanese Periodic Reports (PSR/ReSD, CSPSR, and Seiyakukyo) are generated on DLP using "Next Completed Version", then the system searches for case revision of the last local lock that corresponds to the qualifying global cleanup



revision before report end date. If there is no local lock corresponding to the qualifying global revision, then the reportable revision of the case becomes the qualifying global revision.

If there is no globally locked clean-up version, then the reportable revision of the case is the last local revision that corresponds to the qualifying global clean-up *revision* or qualifying *global version or revision*, whichever is available, before the report end date.

Upgrade Considerations

In the upgraded database, the DLP Configuration radio buttons at Report level are set as per settings of the parameter at Form level (prior to upgrade) for the PSR/ReSD, CSPR, and Seiyakukyo reports.

Advanced Conditions in J Periodic Reports

- The following changes are made to the Japanese Periodic reports when Advanced condition is used for filtering cases along with **Use DLP Case version**.
 - ACs are applied on DLP case data for all forms of PSR/ReSD, CSPR, and Seiyakukyo reports:
 If the PSR/ReSD has the Exclude events which don't meet the condition

from the past data option checked, the ACs are applied as of the end date of the latest reporting period for the previous reporting period cases in the PSR: Forms 3-4 and ReSD: Forms 10-11.

If the PSR/ReSD has the **Exclude events which don't meet the condition from the past data** option unchecked, the system fetches the past data as per the existing functionality (without applying AC).

- On clicking the **Print** button in the **PSR Configuration** screen for generating Draft or Final PSR report:
 - The system displays the following message: Report submitted to Background Report Processing. Please view the status of the Report from Reports > Periodic Reports > Background Periodic Report Status screen.
 - Upon generation of the Report, the following links are displayed in the PSR Configuration screen:
 FD Reports

DRAFT link for PSR Paper report (along with Form 7-1) and CSV 1, 2, 3 links for Forms 7-1 and 7-2 OR

FINAL link for PSR Paper report (along with Form 7-1) and CSV 1, 2, 3 link for Forms 7-1 and 7-2

Paper Form report (Existing functionality)

DRAFT link for PSR Paper report OR

FINAL link for PSR Paper report

- PSR Paper report is opened in IE window on clicking on DRAFT or FINAL links.
- On clicking the links CSV1, 2, 3, the system displays the corresponding CSV file in MS Excel.

The following table illustrates the PSR ReSD Report Library:



Туре	Value
Field separation	Comma(,)
Text separation	Double Quotation ("")
File Naming convention	File name of Final CSV is as follows:COMPANY_ABBREVIATION_NAME- YYYYMMDD-001_1_{Randnum}.csvCOMPANY_ABBREVIATIO N_NAME- YYYYMMDD-001_2_{Randnum}.csvCOMPANY_ABBREVIATIO N_NAME-YYYYMMDD-001_3_{Randnum}.csvThe 3 digit number is incremented when more than one report is generated on the same day for the same company. COMPANY_ABBREVIATION_NAME is Company Identifier in Codelist > Reporting Destination > EDI COMPANY_ABBREVIATION_NAME-YYYYMMDD-00X is printed on the bottom of the form 7-1 Paper report. Randnum is a system generated number and is not printed on the 7-1 Paper report. The file name for the Draft report is as per Argus Safety.

The following figure depicts the Form 7-1 in CSV format:

BD合計(50)		表示中の利 1	-17 💌 -1-17	7 4 2 100 💌	JAR. O	N7.
報告の分類 報告の承分類	▲ 報告名 調査期間 開始日/終7日	NG AUG	相告作者 秘密編集者	8200 8200	大王准由	1
Tem plate Gold Tem plate	PSUR Amovicilin NSL 15 01 2005 - 30 05 2005 2008/01/08 ~ 2008/08/10	ORAFT ENNL	John Seith	2006/06/01	Updated as per CBD1	
Tem plate O clut Tem plate	安全性定期報告 15.01.2005-30.05.2005 2008/01/08-2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1	
Tem plate O citil Tem plate	PSUR Amoxidiin NSL 15 01 2005 - 30 05 2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10	CRAFT CRAFT	John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1	
Tem plate Outid Tem plate	安全性定期最多 15.01 2005 - 36.05 2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2006/08/01	Updated as per CBD1	
Fers plate S-cild Tem plate	PSUR Anoxidile NSL 15.01 2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2006/08/01	Updated as per CBD1	
Tem plate Solid Tem plate	安全性定期報告 15.01.2005-36.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10	DRAFT - CEVIL, 2.3	John Seith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1	
len plate Sold Ten plate	PSUR Amounder NSL 15 01 2005 - 30 05 2005 2006/01/08 - 2006/09/10		John Smith	2008/06/01	Updeted as per CBD 5	
tem plate Sold Tem plate	安全世室期経費 15.01.2005-30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/06/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1	
fern plate Solid Tem plate	PSUR Amaxialite NSL 15 01 2005 - 30 05 2005 2008/01/08 - 2006/08/18		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1	
lem plate Solid Tam plate	PSUR Anattanii Add Rep 1 11 05 - 31 10.06 - EM cumulative		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1	
			15月レボー	ト通知】 コピー	41.7. bida 10	121

E .	licrosoft Exc	el - mitihinpu	it.xls								
	Ele Edit	View Insert	Format Icols	Data W	ndow Help						Type a questi
io.		0.0012	ALX GA.	1 9 . 0	-18 E -	1.1.00.00	MS Pゴシック	* 11	* B Z U		5 % + 14 23
-	A3 •	5									
	A	B	0	D.	E	F	G	н	1	J	K L
1	販売名	一般的名称	莱効分類	承認委号	承認年月日	国際誕生日	勃航又は効果	用法及び用量	含量及び削型		
2	イヤクセント	セイテノョ	87112,87113	21500AZY	4/1/2003	20030401	不眠症	通常、成人には	1錠中 セイナン	atmgを含有する	起刑
3											
5											
7											
8											
10											
11			-	-							
13											
14											



- On generating Form 7-1, 7-2 in FD format, 3 CSV files are generated.
- Data printed in CSV file1 is mentioned below:
 - These field values are printed as it is, as in the PSR Form 7-1 PDF Output unless specified.
 - In case of multiple licenses for a product, each product license and all the corresponding field values are printed as a separate row.
 - During Report generation, data is truncated if it exceeds the field length specified in the Report Mapping table below:

English Title	Field Length	Data Property
Trade Name	100J	The Trade Name of each product is printed in a separate row and numbering is not used.
Generic Name	1000J	The Generic Name of each product is printed in a separate row, and numbering is not used.
Drug Classification	35AN	The Drug Action Classification is printed in a separate row and numbering is not used.
License Number	16AN	The License Number is printed in a separate row and numbering is not used.
Award Date	200J	The Japan Award date is entered in the MM/DD/ YYYY format. If the Month or Day value is less than 10, it prints without 0. For example, 8/1/2011. Award date of each Product is printed in a separate row and numbering is not used.
IBD	8N	The International Birth Date is printed in the YYYYMMDD format. IBD of each Product is printed in a separate row and numbering is not used.
Indication	5000J	The logic of printing data is the same as Paper Report- Column - Indication
		The Indication of Product is printed in a separate row and numbering is not used.
Use	5000J	It is populated by default value.
Quantity and formulation	5000J	The logic of printing data is the same as Paper Report- Column Amount and Formulation

- Data printed in CSV file 2 is as follows:
 - These field values are printed as it is in the PSR Form 7-1 PDF Output, unless specified.
 - During Report generation, the data is truncated if the data exceeds the field length specified in the Report Mapping table below:

English Title	Field Length	Data Property
Investigational time frame	17N	The Investigational Unit Timeframe is printed in the following format: YYYYMMDD- YYYYMMDDFor single digit values for MM and DD, leading 0 is added.



English Title	Field Length	Data Property
Aware date	8N	Reporting Timeframe starting date (Assigned Date) is printed in the following format: YYYYMMDDF or single digit values for MM and DD, leading 0 is added.
Action taken for ensuring safety and planned action for safety based on the static data	10000J	This field is used to enter the description in the output format.
Note	5000J	This field is used to enter the description in the output format
MedDRA version number	4N	The latest MedDRA J version configured in Console is printed. For example, 13.1
Report date	8N	It is printed as the current database date converted into Japan time zone (by using the common profile switch under Argus J > Reports > Offset from GMT used to calculate Japanese date/time fields (in hours)) on which the report is being executed. It is printed in the following format: YYYYMMDDF or single digit values for MM and DD, leading 0 is added. The above logic is used in Paper Report also.
Address	200J	Sender Address: A.3.1.4a-c in the following format: [A.3.1.4c][A.3.1.4b][A.3.1.4a].It is printed as a single line with no line breaks or spaces between these field values.
Name	100J	Name of person responsible for sending report A.3.1.3b-e in the following format:[Company Name (J)] [A.3.1.3b]space[A.3.1.3e]space[A.3.1.3d]space[A.3.1.3c].A.3.1.3 is printed as a single line with no line breaks.Line break between [CompanyName(J)] and {A.3.1.3}

- Data printed in CSV file 3 is as follows:
 - These field values are printed as it is in the PSR Form 7-2 PDF Output, unless specified.
 - During Report generation, the data is truncated if it exceeds the field length specified in the Report Mapping table below:

English Title	Field Length	Data Property
Number	20AN	The logic of printing data is the same as Paper Report- Column Number
Preferred Term	100J	The logic of printing data is the same as Paper Report- Column Preferred Term
MedDRA code	8N	The logic of printing data is the same as Paper Report- Column MedDRA Code



English Title	Field Length	Data Property
Gender	1N	It is printed based on the Case Form > Patient tab > Gender field value The following is printed:1 for Male2 for Female 3 for Unknown and NULL
Age (Value)	5N	Age (Value) for B.1.2.2a E2B element
		Leave the field blank when this is unknown.
Age (Unit)	3N	Age (Unit) for B.1.2.2b E2B element
		Leave the field blank when this is unknown.
AE Occurring Date (Value)	8N	The Year and Month of AE is printed in the following format:YYYYMMDDYYYYMMYYYY
		Leave the field blank when this is unknown.
AE Occurring Date (Unit)	3N	The Year and Month of AE is printed in the following format:102 for CCYYMMDD610 for CCYYMM602 for CCYY
		Leave the field blank when this is unknown.
Outcome	1N	Event outcome based on the E2B code for B.2.i.8 element.
Report Type	1N	This field describes the report type
Note, Trade Name	100J	This field is used to enter the J drug code. When the code is not available, enter the Product Name (J).
Note / Remark	1000J	If this non-serious, unlisted adverse event was reported in individual expedited report during the investigational time frame, enter the reports (PMDA Acknowledgment Number).
		The PMDA Acknowledgment Number is printed as "X-YYYYYYY" where:
		X is the reporting category alphabetic value (J.4a), and YYYYYYY is the unique identifier assigned by PMDA for the customer report submission for the corresponding E2b report (J.4b).
		The PMDA Acknowledgment Number is updated in the following reports/forms":
		PSR Form 4 and ReSD Form 11 -> ID Number column
		PSR Form 7-2 -> Remark column
		Seiyakukyo Line Listing report -> Ack Number column
		When the event was reported in multiple safety reports, all the PMDA Acknowledgment Numbers are printed in this section, by printing each ID one below the other in different lines.
		Leave the field blank if there is no data to output. Example: 2-05030000 2-05030011

	A	8	C	D	E	F	G	H	1	1	K	1
1	tile tile	基本語	WedD0J⊐~¥	作別	年齢 (値)	年齢 (単位)	副作用発現年月日 (値)	副作用発現年月 日(単位)	転帰	報告の種類	医薬品	領考
2	1	腹症	10000081	1	4	800	20050920	102	1	1	399040001	識別番号:2-05030000



• Upon generation of the Final PSR Report in FD format, the Report link is displayed in the **Reports > Compliance > Periodic** screen.

. http://172.16.12.150.8	083/defailt ass2ano noef=28DostRada	1 🗸	4+ X	Giorde		0.
. In the grave to the book	onstangeneratives d'Drei-ser-onstance-	• 13	(a) (m) [
ris 🙋 Relsys VPN 🕐 Relsys Outlook	Web Access @ M連連知 SKWサイト	e PMDA 【 医结结病 英和結果 和	英辞典-9	200 群樹		1
🛊 🔅 📊 Argus Safety Web v 4.25	20			- 🖶 • 🔂 Ba	ge 🕶 🕐 Tgols	• '
iii RELSYS アーガスセーフティウェア	1	ようこそす charlies 2007年11)	11日、木曜日	(DAPWRASJ)	-4 -27 02	172
アクティブ症例 ワークリスト 症例への7	ウション 報告 ローカルアフィリエイト 3	ユーティリティ ダッシュボード アーガス コ	ントル			
音告》从定时告》定期时告						
定期報告 「「全て表示						
P60 合計 (1)		表示中の利 1-1 M	R-91	14 X 100 🕅	entities and	
2×1676	625	Dist.		NOR .	武器	
Made Crus NV (Cet) Wooder Crug Macas Maria	NV (Unknown, .), Wz. (No Specific Agency)	Wonder, Drug, Report Year, 2001	_	2000/01/01	0.683	1

- The View Report option for the Japanese Periodic reports is renamed as **Edit and View Report**.
- On clicking View and Edit Report for the mixed PDF and CSV PSR Report, the View and Edit dialog box is displayed with separate options to view PDF and CSV report.

Select one of t	he actions	below			
PDF Output:	View	Check In	Con	iments	
CSV 1:	View	Check Ir	Con	iments	
CSV 2:	View	Check In	Cor	nments	
CSV 3:	View	Check In		nments	
(FD)					

- On clicking View and Edit Report for the PSR Report (Paper format), CSPR, and Seiyakukyo reports, the View and Edit dialog box is displayed by hiding the following:
 - Label: Select one of the actions below
 - Labels: CSV1, CSV2, CSV, and its corresponding Checkin/Checkout and Comments buttons.
 - Button: FD Report Validation

English Label Name

View and edit PSR/ReSD

Properties

Title

English Label Name



Select one of the actions below: PDF OutputCSV1CSV2CSV3

Properties

Fixed labels

English Label Name

View

Properties

- This button is always enabled (regardless of the Checkin/Checkout status) for all users.
- On clicking the **View** button for CSV report before/after Publishing, the system opens the CSV Report in Excel in Read-only mode.
- On clicking the **View** button for Paper report before Publishing, the system opens the report in Word.
- On clicking the **View** button for Paper report after Publishing, the system opens the Final report in PDF format.

English Label Name

Checkin

Properties

- This button allows you to check-in the individual reports.
- When the **Checkin** button is clicked for a CSV report, the Argus Safety standard **Checkin** dialog box is displayed.
- The **Check In** dialog box captures the comments for 255 characters.

分化名			
	易発		
コメント			
			-

- The system allows you to specify only .csv files in the **Filename** field. If you upload some other file type and click **OK**, the following standard message application is displayed by this common file upload control: This is not valid file to upload. Allowed file types are {X}
- When the **Check-in** button is clicked for a Paper report, the Argus Safety standard **Checkin** dialog box is displayed to specify the report file name and Checkin Comments.
- The system allows only .doc files to be specified in the **Filename** field. If you upload some other file type and click **OK**, the following standard message is



displayed by this common file upload control: This is not valid file to upload. Allowed file types are $\{X\}$

English Label Name

Checkout

Properties

- After the report is checked-in, the **Checkin** button is changed to **Checkout**.
- The **Checkout** button is disabled after the report is published.
- Only one user is able to checkout a report.
- When the Checkout button is clicked for a paper report or CSV report, the system displays the Checkout dialog box:

チェックアウト				
コメント				
	 		_	

- The **Checkout** dialog box allows you to specify the checkout comments of a maximum size of 255 characters.
- OK and Cancel buttons are provided in the Checkout dialog box:
 - The Cancel button cancels the Check Out operation and closes the Checkout dialog box.
 - On clicking the **OK** button for a Paper report, the system opens the report in Microsoft Word in the Update mode.
 - On clicking the **OK** button for CSV report, the system opens the report in Microsoft Excel in the Update mode.
- After the report is checked out, the **Checkout** button is changed to **Checkin**.
- The same user uses this button to checkin the revised checkout file. For other users, this button becomes disabled as long as it is checked-out by the original user.
- If you open the Checkout dialog box and completes the Check Out operation after sometime (after another user has already checked - out the report), the following message is displayed: Report cannot be checked-out as it is in use by another user

English Label Name

FD Report Validation

Properties

ORACLE[®]

 This button is enabled only after all the CSV and WORD reports are checked-in at least once. When this button is clicked, data in all the CSV files are validated.
 When there are no error messages, the Argus Safety standard message box with message -

No problem was found in the report is displayed with an OK button.

- The following validation is executed and the errors are displayed in the form of PDF report.
 - The character check is executed. If there is invalid character specified: (Item [X-X], Row YY: Invalid character is used)

N (Numeric) - Only **0-9**, ., **E**, +, and - that are used for displaying integers or floating point representation are allowed. Full-width characters are not allowed.

AN (Alpha Numeric) - half-width (1byte) alphabet, Numbers and special characters specified in Argus J common profile switch - Characters to be allowed to use in AN (Alphanumeric) E2B items are used. Full-width (2byte) characters are not used.

J (Japanese) (100J mean 50 double byte J chars) - Full-width characters and AN are used which is same as E2B J validation. Characters specified in Argus J common profile switch - Additional invalid character to be checked in Japanese character validation is considered.

Field length check is executed. If there are more characters than the maximum length, the following message is displayed:
 (Item [X-X], Row YY: Numbers of characters is exceeding the defined maximum value.)

The data format for data items 1-5,1-6,2-1, 2-2, 2-6 in above Data Property is checked, and when format is not correct, the following message is displayed: (Item [X-X], Row YY: Data format of the column is invalid)

The Validation errors belonging to the data from the CSV files are listed separately. The errors within the CSV file are listed category wise such as Character check, Field length, and Data Property. If there are no errors for all property checks for a CSV file, **No problem was found in the report** is printed below the CSV#.

• The following validation message in FD Validation report is displayed, when column in CSV does not match with the format specified by Regulation: The structure of the columns in the CSV file is not in required format

This validation is verified first on clicking **FD Report Validation** button. If the structure of the CSV file is not in required format, the further validations are not checked for that CSV file.

English Label Name

Publish

Properties

- The **Publish** button is enabled only after all reports are checked-in at least once.
- This button is disabled when any of the report is checked out.
- When the report is not published, you can check in/checkout the report as many times as you want.



- After the Publish button is executed and the PDF file is created only for Paper report, the system automatically opens only the Paper report on the UI. In addition, the Check-in / Check-out button is disabled and the label is changed to Checkout.
- The Publish button converts the checked-in Paper report in word document to the PDF file as it is with the same layout. The CSV report that is checked in remains as is and is not converted to PDF.
- Once Publish is done, the Paper report in word format of the report is no longer available from the Final link and the PDF format overwrites the generated/updated Word format in the database. The Draft link generates the fresh report in Microsoft Word format.

English Label Name

Close

Properties

On clicking this button, the system closes the View and Edit Report dialog box.

English Label Name

Comments

Properties

- On clicking this button, the **Comments** dialog box is displayed with the Check-in/ Checkout comments.
- The comments are displayed pertaining to the PDF/CSV for which **Comments** button is clicked.

ACTION Comments	VERSION	User Name Date
Check-in Check-in Comments	2	Administrator 23-SEP-2012 00:27
Check Out Check-out Comments	1	Administrator 23-SEP-2012 00:26

- The **Comments** dialog box displays the Version Number, Username, Action, Date(Time stamp in User Local date with GMT offset), and Comments entered in the descending order of the Dates.
- Version of the first check-out is considered version 1.
- Version number is incremented on every Check-in.
- Version number is not displayed for subsequent checkout (after first checkout).
- The Comments dialog box is closed on clicking the OK button.
- The Report Submission process is the same as other PSR forms.



- The following Common Profile Switches are moved from Common Profile Switch
 > ARGUSJ > E2B to Common Profile Switch > ARGUSJ > Reporting.
 - Additional invalid characters to be checked in Japanese character validation.
 - Characters to be allowed to use in AN (Alphanumeric) E2B items.
 - Perform Japanese character validation at E2B Check and E2B Report Generation.
- The Perform Japanese character validation at E2B Check and E2B Report Generation Common Profile Switch is renamed as Perform Japanese character validation at E2B Check, E2B and Periodic Report Generation. This change in the Common Profile Switch is applicable for upgraded database.

Note:

In the future, all periodic report will have the same CSV format options.

Check in/Checkout Enhancements

Checkin/Checkout dialog box changes described above for PSR/ReSD reports are applicable for the following Japanese reports:

- CSPR
- Seiyakukyo Report

Periodic Safety Report

In this section:

- Format
- PSR/ReSD Details

Format

The system allows the definition of PSR reports for products. The purpose is to define a fixed set of PSR reports for PRIMARY AGENCY (the various regulatory authorities as optional) and then associate products with these reports. The PSRs can then be scheduled automatically.

PSR applies only for Japanese licenses.

The system contains a configuration screen to define a PSR report. Go to Reports
 > Periodic Reports > PSR/ReSD reports. The following page is displayed.



服告の分類 服告の準分類	▲ 報告名 調査期間 開始日/終了日	草稿 最終稿	報告作者 報告編集者	作成日 編集日	変更理由
		7			
em plate Sold Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicilin NSL 15.01.2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10	DRAFT EINAL	John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1
em plate old Tem plate	安全性定期報告 15.01.2005-30.05.2005 2008/01/08-2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1
em plate ≩old Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicillin NSL 15.01.2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10	DRAFT EINAL	John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1
em plate ≽old Tem plate	安全性定期報告 15.01.2005-30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1
em plate ≎old Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicillin NSL 15.01.2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
em plate Gold Tem plate	安全性定期報告 15.01.2005-30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1
em plate old Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicillin NSL 15.01.2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
em plate sold Tem plate	安全性定期報告 15.01.2005-30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
em plate old Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicilin NSL 15.01.2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
em plate ≽old Tem plate	PSUR Anafranil Add Rep 1.11.05 - 31.10.06 - EM cum	ulative	John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
			新規職	き追加 コピー	編集 削除 印刷

PSR Main Window

- If the report is being currently opened by another for modification, the system displays the following message: The report which is selected is being used by XXXX and cannot be modified. where XXX is the full user name of the user has opened it.
- The labels and buttons related to the CSV files and FD validation reports are hidden in the Edit and View Report dialog box invoked for the PSR Report (Paper format), CSPR, and Seiyakukyo reports.
- The **Create from Template** button that is available on **Argus E PSUR and CTPR** section is not added for Japanese PSR, ReSD configuration.
- This page displays a list of the PSR reports stored in the system.
 - You can add a new report by clicking on the **New Report** button.
 - The Copy button makes a copy of an existing report:
 When you copy an existing PSR Report, all the configuration of the report including timeframe rows are copied.

Report Name of new copy has copy of in front of the name.

When the configuration is copied, the past dates in the schedule frequency, JAD, IBD, and Assigned date are also copied as read-only. The other sections of the copied configuration are editable.

When you copy an existing non-submitted PSR report, all the configuration including timeframe rows are copied. As the original report is non-submitted, all the timeframe rows are retained as non-editable or editable as they were in the original PSR. The JAD, IBD, and Assigned Date become editable or non-editable depending upon if there are timeframe rows in the copied PSR which are non-editable.

- The **Modify** button displays the report definition.
- The **Delete** button allows you to delete a report after displaying the following confirmation message: Proceeding to Yes will remove the report configuration. Proceed?



- Clicking **Print**, results in displaying a new dialog prior to report preview allowing you to select from several preview or direct export options: Word output.
- The **Delete** option is only available if there are no final reports generated for the Periodic Reports. The Delete option only hides the report from the list.
- In the recently executed **Periodic Report** section, a link is available for the last executed report only if the Report is still available on the Report Server.
- Clicking New or Modify in the above screen displays the PSR Configuration Window.
- Once the state of the report is changed to **Submitted**, you cannot update the configuration of that PSR. This is done by disabling the **OK** button. For example, when the state is un-submitted, the report is editable again. In addition, when the non-editable configuration is opened, the following warning message is displayed: This configuration is not modifiable because the status of this Periodic Safety Report is Submitted.

When you click **OK**, this displays the Configuration window.

When you click **Cancel**, the configuration window is not displayed.

- When the status of the report is **Submitted**, only the configuration page is printed.
- The Copy can be done any time while the configuration exists. When you create PSR after 2nd time, the new copy of the configuration is required. You can then modify the content to print the current PSR.
- Before saving the PSR configuration, Report Name, Primary Agency, Product Selection, and at least one time frame need to have a value entered.
 When these are not entered, the following messages are displayed: When Report Name is not entered:

Report Name is not entered

When Primary Agency is not entered:

Primary Agency is not entered

When selected product is not available:

Product is not selected

When At least one time frame is not entered:

Investigation time frame is not configured

The following message is displayed along with the above error:

It is necessary to enter above information in order to save the configuration

 When Modify, Copy, Delete, or Print button is clicked without a selection of report, a pop-up is displayed to select a report.

PSR/ReSD Details

Subject of Report



e		
PMDA 安全性定期報告		
報告名 🗳		
報告の分類	☑ ●告 の準分類	
報告項目 製品選択 安全性定期	&告・再響査報告 スケジューリング セキュリティ	
報告先の読み	5 第一報告機構	
MHRA	違択された報告先	
EMEA	USFDA- CBER	<u>^</u>
	· <u>」並加</u> >> ○ ○ << 副除 > << ■	×
9.5±#5		4003
107 別紙に全ての設定基準を印刷する		
G1		
	OK キャンセル	

Field Name	Description
Report Name	Manually Input a Name for the Report. It is displayed in the Reports > PSR Reports dialog box.
Report Category	Manually Input a Name for a Report Category. It is displayed in the Reports > PSR Reports dialog box.
Primary Report Agency	This list contains the Regulatory Authorities configured in List Maintenance > Regulatory Authorities (LM_REGULATORY_CONTACT table).
	If there is no Japanese Authority name configured, the English name is listed.
	The system allows you to select multiple agencies from the List of Agencies such that the report can be submitted to multiple agencies at the same time. The primary agency can be defined in this drop- down. When Japanese Message Profile is not configured in Console J for the selected Primary Agency, or when you add the agency with PMDA E2B (R3) or (R2) in the Report Configuration, an error message is displayed as:
	Selected Primary Agency doesn't have configured Message Profile (I or J) in Argus Console > Reporting Destination/EDI .
	Once you click OK , the selection of the Primary Agency goes back to the previous selection. This check is executed when you try to go to the other tab, or click OK to save the configuration.
Report Number	Manual entry text field that allows you to enter a report number.
Print all configuration criteria on separate cover page	Check box to print out the configuration of this report when the report is printed. When this is clicked, the Configuration page is printed at the beginning of the PSR/ReSD word print output. The page numbering of the PSR/ReSD does not include the Configuration page.

Product Selection



を 全 性 定 期報 告 の 設 定 Webpage Dialog	×
FMDA定期報告	
報告名	
報告の分類 🛛 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸 🗸	報告の準分類
報告一般 製品選択 定期報告・再審査報告 スケジュール セキュリティ	
BURCH BELTANDA CAOD AMONGELLEN BECLONETASCHE DIRPOPENATE MONOHVORATE BULCIZENE HORSPHATE DUCIZENE HORSPHATE COCENE PHOSPHATE COCENE PHOSPHATE DUCIZENE HORSPHATE DUCIZENE HORSPHAT	選択された成分
#0007/1/#3日 (今不での使用理由)	
	18月11日 18月11日 19月1日 1日 1日 1日 1日 1日 1日 1日 1日 1日 1日 1日 1日 1
PMDAによって送信された症例の分類 (復岡の分類)開係なくすべての症例) CFMに取り、 PMDAから送された SAに(発血)す場当) SAに(発起す場当) SA(供給はす場当) その他の試験	選択された「症例の分類」 通加>> 《前除
	OK 取消

Field Name	Description
Available Ingredients	This list contains the Ingredients used for the products configuration. It is stored in the LM_PF_INGREDIENT_J table once a product has been configured.
	The system allows filtering the Ingredients within the available list of Ingredients by a entering the Ingredient name and clicking the Filter button.
	The search is performed in Japanese ingredient name only. If the name is blank, enter English ingredient name.
Indication	This list contains the Indication configured for the product containing the ingredient in C5 section. Use this to narrow down the products displayed in C8 . The system allows to multiselect Indications using the standard Windows functionality of CTRL+CLICK. If Japanese name is not available, the English name is displayed.
Available Products	This list is auto-populated once the Ingredient has been selected and displays all products from the LM_PRODUCT J table, containing the ingredient selected in C5 section. The format is Product name (Formulation, Concentration concatenated with the Concentration Units). If Japanese name is not available, the English name is displayed. The withdrawn products are displayed as well.
Selected Ingredients	When an ingredient has been selected, all products containing that ingredient are displayed in Available Products section. Multiple Ingredients can be selected at once to form a PSR product family.



Field Name	Description
Formulation	This list contains the formulation configured for the product using the ingredient in C5 section (LM_FORMULATION table). Use this to narrow down the products displayed in C8. The system allows to multi-select formulations using standard Windows functionality of CTRL+CLICK. If Japanese name is not available, the English name is displayed.
Selected Products	This list contains products that are selected from the Available Products list (C8). When at least one product is selected, the field has a blue background color. If the license is not withdrawn at the starting date of the PSR investigation timeframe, include the license in PSR and ReSD.
Classification for cases sent by PMDA	First option in this list is All cases irrespective of Case Classifications.
	Also, all the Case Classifications configured in the Codelist > Flexible Re-Categorization > CASE_CLASSIFICATION are listed under this left side box. Japanese names are given preference over English names while displaying.
Selected Case classifications	This list contains classifications that are selected from the classification for the cases sent by PMDA list.

Additional Information

- When no Japanese ingredients, indication, or formulation is configured in the Console, the English names are displayed.
- If the product is added or deleted in the Product Selection section before the PSR/ReSD status is marked as Submitted, it displays a warning pop-up: If the content of selected product is changed, IBD, JAD, and Assigned date can possibly be changed. Do you want to proceed?).
- If you add or delete the products in the Product Selection section before the first PSR report is marked as Submitted, it updates the IBD, Japan award date, and Assigned Date based on the new product set.
- In the "Selected Case classifications" box, if the option All cases irrespective of Case Classification is already selected, and if the user tries to select any case classification to the right box, then a warning message appears as below with the OK button.

Option "All cases irrespective of Case Classifications" is already selected. Please do not select any other classification.

Click on OK button retains the values as it is without any changes.

If there is already one or more case classification selected, and if the user tries to select "All cases irrespective of Case Classifications" to the right box, then a warning message appears as below with the OK and Cancel buttons.
 If you select 'All cases irrespective of Case Classifications', all other case classifications are removed from the selection. Do you want to proceed? If OK, is

clicked, the value 症例の分類に関係なくすべての症例 moves to the selected box. Move back all other options from right box (if available) to left box. If Cancel is clicked, then no changes is made to the options already selected.

• When you copy an existing submitted PSR report, and JAD, IBD, Assigned dates are non-editable (you have not clicked the RESET button yet) and If you change



the product selection, JAD, IBD and Assigned dates do not change. When this occurs, the following warning message is displayed:

Because the configuration has the record of past investigation period, JAD, IBD, and Assigned Date for scheduling configuration will not be changed by modifying the Selected Products. It is necessary to use the Reset button and re-configure the investigation period if new PSR needs to be created based on modified product selection.

• All the forms printed as PSR and ReSD have only the information regarding the selected product in this configuration window.

Periodic Safety Report/ReSD

を 全 性 定 期報 告 の 設 定 Webpage Dialog	×
PMDA定期報告	
報告名	
報告の分類	報告の準分類
報告一般 製品選択 定期報告・再審査報告 スケジュール セキュリティ	
報告様式詳細設定	
● 安全性定期報告 🚽 独立したページ番号を付ける	○ 再審査報告 🔲 独立したページ番号を付ける
●現在の症例バージョンを使用する。 ○DLPの症例バージョンを使用する。	
アドバンス・コンディション (該当なし)	
2010年5月 繁急提出に基づくフォームの場合* 図 過去の集計から条件を満たさななった有害事象を除く □ 未完了の報告を集計から除く 単紙報告様式で報告された有害事象を集計から除く	証例データに基づくフォームの場合・・ □ 日本での報告対象には含まないとされた事象を一覧に含む 既知/未知評価 ●度単の評価 ○データシート
▼ 別紙様式3 - 副作用・感染症症例報告における発現状況一覧表	□ 別紙様式9-「使用上の注意」から予測できない副作用・感染症の発現状況
副作用の種類の記載を ● pr しょで行う PTALTカウントレベル ○ 智書参しベル ● 産卵レベル □ 取取の事業と未知の事参を2つの別の有害事象とて集計する □ 認知の意味を何いったし、こ別組行・やっする。	副作用の種類の記録を OP OLL で行う □ SOCごとじクループ分けする □ 不見して詳細された副作用を含む ■ 解告内容を症例したとして詳細によりする ■ 解剖的容を症例したとして詳細によりする
✓ 別紙様式4 - 副作用・感染症症例報告の目次	
副作用の種類の記載を ● PT ○ LT で行う □ SOCをアルファベット順に並べる	ロイン 1000000000000000000000000000000000000
医薬品未知·非重萬副作用定期報告 ● 紙報告 ● FD報告	□ 別紙様式11 - 副作用·感染症症例報告の目次
 ✓ 別級権式第7 - 医薬品未知・非重罵副作用定期報告書 □ 記入なしのフォームを印刷する 	副作用の種類の記載を ○ PT ○ LLTで行う
✓ 別紙 - 未知·非重篤副作用別発現症例一覧表	□ 別紙様式13 -外国措置報告の状況 □ 別紙様式14 -研究報告の状況
□ 報告内容を症例リストとして別組こ出力する	 別紙様式7 - 研究報告目次 (Deprecated) 別紙様式8 - 研究報告調査報告書 別紙様式9 - 外国における措置報告 (Deprecated)
	未知の有害事象の一覧 過量投与症例一覧 既知の有害事象の一覧 偶発的感露症例一覧 相互作用が残われた副作用発現症例一覧

Field Name	Description
Forms configuration	This field represents the main title of the UI.
Periodic Safety Report	This radio button is available to select either PSR or ReSD, so that you can create PSR and ReSD independently. This is selected as Default
Re-examination Submission Dossier	This radio button is available to select either PSR or ReSD, so that you can create PSR and ReSD independently.

Data counting configuration

Field Name	Description
Count Configuration	NA



Field Name	Description
Exclude events which don't meet the condition from the past data	When this is checked, the events that were reported in the past PSR, but do not meet the condition at the end of current investigational timeframe are subtractedEvent was downgradedReport was nullifiedWhen this occurs, following message is printed under the first table of form 3: Among the Events that were count in the past report, there are nullified/became non-reportable during this investigational time
	frame.
	This is not checked by default.
Exclude events which were reported by Paper report form	When this is checked, the events that were reported by Paper Form during the investigational time frame are excluded. This is always checked and disabled.
Exclude Incompletion report from output	When this is checked, the events reported as incompletion report during the investigational time frame are excluded. This is not checked by default.
Include AE marked as Not include for the report in Japan	When this is checked, the events in the cases that have checkbox for "Not include for the report in Japan" (Case Form > Japan Event tab > 報告対象に含まない) as checked are included. Else all such events are excluded from the cases in the report.
Listedness Assessed on	When this is set to Case Assessment, Japanese marketed license listedness for the PSR products from the Case Form > Event Assessment tab is used for listedness determination. If the event is unlisted against at least one such license, it is printed as unlisted. "Unknown" is counted as "Unlisted".
	When this is set to Datasheet, Japanese marketed license datasheets for the PSR products as configured in Console at the time of PSR report generation is used for listedness determination. If the event is unlisted against at least one such license, it is printed as unlisted. A license is considered valid if it's Award Date <= End Date and Withdrawn Date >= Start Date. Blank Award Date or Withdrawn Date can be considered as valid.

PSR Report Form 3

Field Name	Description
Form 3 Selection (check box)	If this is checked, PSR Form3 is printed. This is checked by default.
Print Only the Term Preferred Term (radio button)Lower Level (radio button)	This field allows you to decide which term (PT or LLT) is to be printed on the form3.PT is selected by default.
PT/LLT Count Level	If Event based count is selected, if same PT/LLT code appears in the case/E2B more than once then it is counted that many times.
	If Case based count is selected, if same PT/LLT code appears in the case/E2B more than once then it is counted as one.
	Infection count that is printed in the '()' follows the same logic as PT/LLT If the Event is marked as Infection for any of the entry case level is selected by default.



Field Name	Description
Count Listed & Unlisted as two separate events	If this is checked, if the same reaction is marked as Listed for one entry in the Case and Unlisted for the other entry then, it is counted as two separate Events.
	If this is unchecked, if the same reaction is marked as Listed for one entry in the Case and Unlisted for the other entry then, system goes with conservative approach and it is counted as Unlisted.
	This check box is enabled only if the "PT/LLT Count Level" is set to "Case Level Count".
	This is unchecked by default.
Classify based on SOC	If this is checked, the PSR Form 3 PT/LLT section is grouped by SOC. In this case, the name of the SOC is listed at top of the section, and is used for separator between SOC and PT/LLT. Bold line is used for separating the groups. This is checked by default.
Print the report content as Case Listing in the separate paper	When this is checked, the case listing of the report content is printed out on a separate paper. All the configuration reflects the case listing. This is not checked by default.

PSR Report FORM 4

Field Name	Description
Form 4 Selection (check box)	If this is checked, the PSR Form4 is printed. This is checked by default.
Print Only the Term	This field allows you to decide which term (PT or LLT) is to be printed on the form4.PT is selected by default.
Order SOC Alphabetically (check box)	If this is checked, the SOC is printed in alphabetical order. If not checked, the SOC order is same as that of the MedDRA order. This is not checked as default.

Non-Serious Unlisted PSR Report

Field Name	Description
Drug Non-Serious, Unlisted PSR	This field represents the title of the section.
Paper ReportFD Report	Radio buttons:When Paper Report is selected, Paper report format is generated.When FD Report is selected, CSV report format is generated.When FD report is selected, both 7-1 and 7-2 forms are checked in the checkboxes and these cannot be edited. Paper Report is selected by default.

PSR Report FORM 7 - 1

Field Name	Description
Form 7-1 Selection (check box)	If this is checked, the PSR Form7-1 is printed. This is checked by default.
Print Blank Form	By checking this, the blank form is printed. This is not checked by default.



PSR Report FORM 7 - 2

Field Name	Description
Form 7-2 Selection (check box)	If this is checked, the PSR Form7-2 is printed. This is checked by default.
Print the report content as Case Listing in the separate paper	When this is checked, the Case listing of the report content is printed out on a separate paper. This is not checked by default.
Separate Page Numbering (check box)	When this is checked, the Page number is independent (starts from 1) for each form. This is checked by default.
Use Current Case VersionUse DLP Case Version	This radio button control is only displayed if DLP is enabled.
	Use Current Case Version is selected by default.Based on the PSR Configuration for DLP, the report is executed accordingly using latest Case Revision or using the DLP Case Revision.

ReSD Report FORM 10

Field Name	Description
Form 10 Selection (check box)	If this is checked, the ReSD Form 10 is printed. This is checked by default.
Print Only the Term Preferred Term (radio button)Lower Level (radio button)	Allows you to decide which term (PT or LLT) you want to print on Form 10.PT is selected by default.
PT/LLT Count Level	Allows you to filter the report based on the following options:
	Case Level Count (Default)
	Event Level Count
	Note : The data inclusion criteria for this column is same as PSR Form 3.
Classify based on SOC	If this is checked, the PSR Form 3 PT/LLT section is grouped by SOC. In this case, the name of the SOC is listed at the top of the section, and is used as separator between SOC and PT/LLT. Bold line is used for separating the groups. This is checked by default.
Print the report content as Case Listing in the separate paper	When this is checked, Case Listing of the report content is printed out on a separate paper. This is NOT checked by default.

ReSD Report FORM 11

Field Name	Description
Form 11 Selection (check box)	If this is checked, the ReSD Form 11 is printed. This is checked by default.
Print Only the Term	Allows you to decide which term (PT or LLT) is to be printed on form11.
	PT is selected by default.



Field Name	Description
Order SOC Alphabetically (check box)	If this is checked, the SOC is printed in alphabetical order. If this is not checked, the SOC order is same as that of the MedDRA order. This is not checked by default.

ReSD Report FORM 9

Field Name	Description
Form 9 Selection (check box)	If this is checked, the ReSD Form 9 is printed. This is checked as default.
Print Only the Term	This field allows you to decide which term (PT or LLT) is to be printed on the form 9. PT is selected by default.
Order SOC Alphabetically (check box)	If this is checked, the SOC is printed in alphabetical order. If not checked, the SOC order is same as that of the MedDRA order. This is not checked as default.
Include Reactions assessed as Unknown	If this is checked, report includes all the Reactions where either the Assessment is Unlisted or Unknown or Blank.
	If this is unchecked, report includes all the Reactions where either of the Assessment is Unlisted.
Print the report content as Case Listing in the separate paper	When this is checked, Case Listing of the report content is printed out on a separate paper. This is NOT checked by default.

ReSD Report FORM 13

Field Name	Description
Form 13 Selection (check box)	If this is checked, the ReSD Form 13 is printed. This is checked by default.

ReSD Report FORM 14

Field Name	Description
Form 14 Selection (check box)	If this is checked, the ReSD Form 14 is printed. This is checked by default.

ReSD Report Tabulations

Field Name	Description
Tabulations	If this is checked, all the tabulations in the section are checked and included in the print. This is checked by default.
Tabulation for Unlisted Events	When checked, this tabulation is included in the print. This is checked by default.
Tabulation for Listed Events	When checked, this tabulation is included in the print. This is checked by default.
Case Overview Tabulations	When checked, this tabulation is included in the print. This is checked by default.



Field Name	Description
Overdose Tabulation	When checked, this tabulation is included in the print. This is checked by default.
Accident Exposure Tabulation	When checked, this tabulation is included in the print. This is checked by default.

Additional Information

- Separate page numbering always follow the previous form of PSR and ReSD. The following is the order of the page numbering sequence: PSR Form 3, 4, 7, 7-2, ReSD Form 10, and 11.
- When you select **PSR**, **ReSD** using the radio button, the system selects all the forms available for each set of report automatically. By default, PSR is selected and PSR forms are selected.
- If the radio button is used to select the PSR form, the previously checked forms on the ReSD are unchecked. If the radio button is used to select the ReSD form, the previously checked forms on PSR are unchecked. While the PSR is selected, the **ReSD** section is disabled. While ReSD is selected, **PSR** section is disabled.
- If you close the configuration and opens again, the configuration on the UI remains as it was at the time of the last operation.
- You are allowed to change the configuration parameters for PSR Form 3, 4 and ReSD Form 10, 11; even if there are any past (non-editable) timeframe rows.
- When you check the **Print the report content as Case Listing in the separate paper**, the Case Line Listing along with the report content is printed on a separate paper.
 - The Case Listing is printed only for the current timeframe for PSR form 3, ReSD Form 10 and PSR Form 7-2.
 - This line listing is independently printed (using separate page) regardless of the **Configuration Printing** check box status. If you checked the option to print out the configuration content and Case Listing, the Case Listing is appended after the configuration content.
 - The order of the print is Configuration > Form 3 Line Listing > Form 7-2 Line Listing > All the actual reports
 - The Case Line Listing report does not follow the Separate Page option. The Case Line listing is always separated and starting from page 1 for each form.
- For PSR and ReSD Forms inclusion criteria of E2B, PMDA Paper form, or Case data, mapping logic and report format, refer to the Oracle Argus Safety Report Mapping Guide > PSR Mapping document and ReSD Mapping document.

PSR Form 3 Case Line Listing



安全性定期報告 95"		
》》新新新式3 - 新川市由·	医染症症例報告における発現状況一覧表	
1作用の種類 1.44"	5 应例番号	6 報告症例件数
HV%¥	1234jp12334, 234jp88883, 542jp9898	26
下整顺		

#	Field Name	Description
1	PSR/ReSD Case Line Listing	This field represents the section title.
2	Periodic Safety Report	This field represents the 2nd title.
3	Periodic Safety Report form #3	This field represents the title for Form 3 section.
4	Types of adverse event	The List of AEs are printed using exactly the same rule and order as that of the PSR Form 3.
5	Case Number	All the reported AE's case numbers are printed in this field. These case numbers are separated by comma.
6	Number of AEs reported during this timeframe	Number of the AEs available also on the PSR form 3 for this report's investigational timeframe.

PSR Form 7 Case Line Listing

	宇知・非重加	副作用別発現症例一覧	表						•
1	副作用の種類	0	46-91	GT 152	可作用及现在日本	AC63.	#R45-00 \$5#5	德帝	(字前)素品
导	基本語	MedDRA=- F	12.54	~4-8D	B31 F/B /6//644 /3 D	\$7.70	単位合いり相互大規	1/81-95	VF0.18 +>
1									234jp99877
2									98jp333332
3									234jp987432

#	Field Name	Description
1	PSR/ReSD Case Line Listing	This field represents the section title.
2	Non Serious, Unlisted Periodic Safety Report	This field represents the 2nd title.
3	List of non-serious, Unlisted adverse event	This field represents the title for Form 7-2 section.
4	(form 7 body)	This section is always same as the PSR form 7.
5	Case Number	The Argus case numbers are added using this field.

ReSD Form 10 Case Line Listing



服告番号: 周査期間: 2019年4	月16日 ~ 2019年4月16日	
2全性定期報告・再審査報告症	例ラインリスト	
藩査報告		
紙様式10 - 副作用・感染	症症例報告における発現状況一覧表	
験の副作用		
」 作用の種類	症例番号	報告症例件数
5痛	TEST_01_VK, TEST_VK_R3_CATC, TEST_VK_CASE_01, TEST_VK_R3_001	4
行動富	TEST_DI_YK	1
決めの副作用		
	症例番号	報告症例件数
諸	TEST_VK_R3_D01, TEST_VK_R3_CATC, TEST_VK_CASE_D1	3
谚	SA_003, TEST_YK_CASE_01, SA_004	3

#	Field Name	Description
1	PSR/ReSD Case Line Listing	This field represents the section title.
2	Re-examination submission dossier	This field represents the 2nd title.
3	ReSD Form #10	This field represents the title for Form 10 section.
4	Types of adverse event	List of AEs are printed using exactly the same rule and order as that of PSR Form 3 with Listed and Unlisted events as two separate sections.
5	Case Number	All the reported AE's case numbers are printed in this field. These case numbers are separated by comma.
6	Number of AEs reported during this timeframe	Number of the AEs available also on the ReSD form 10 for this report's investigational timeframe.

Scheduling



OF REAL PRIMA	ŧ.				
名 ピスダイ	ン静注用ReSD				
ちの分類 ダビガト	ラン	~	報告の準分類 ビ	スダインファミリー再審査報告	
· 新告 · 新告	選択 安全性定期報告·再審查報告	スケジューリング	セキュリティ		
	_	スケジュール	の影響		
1)日 ⑧ 1998月3日 (し権法日	# 開始日		終 7日	
定日	DO/WW/DD	1. 2001	/01/01	2006/01/01	
研研生日	00/1/MM/DD				
科認年月日	VYYY/MM/DD				
他の期景は指定された	と終了日から 60 日後です				
始の制限は指定された	2時7日から 00日後です				
始の制動は指定された リループ	2時7日から 60日後です				
8色の 解剖は指定された バループ [2時7日から 600日後です				
8金の 期間は 縦定された 5 ループ [2時7日から0日後です				
始の 期例は指定された 「ループ [2時7日から0日後です				
始め 期例は指定された 「ループ [2時7日から0日後です				
1合の期間は指定された リループ [] - 原末鉄算の入力を行	2時7日から <u>00</u> 日後です マ				
1合の第9日は指定された リループ [] - 原末鉄算の入力を行	2007日から <u>00</u> 日後です マ				
(金の)期券は指定された (ループ)	2007日から <u>00</u> 日後です マ				
18回 第月は指定された 1ループ []] 原末 映算の入力を行	2007日から <u>00</u> 日後です マ	出河防量			历金
金の 那則は指定された ループ [] 「東水 絶算の入力を行	2時7日から <u>00</u> 日後です マ	(1)7(83월 # 황(1)1		この実際の出荷数量	全てM 単位
陰の 解例 は指定された リループ []	2007日から <u>00</u> 日後です マ	出河跡量 す 製品 1. [中3.7:	1-1×	この無認の出向計量 [800.35	全て新 単位 「kg
陰の期間は指定された リループ [2007日から <u>00</u> 日後です 	出现数量 事業日 1. <u>年3.7</u> 2. 大切	7 <i>一小</i> 7一小注前1	この時間の出向数量 [80035 10000	全て新 単位 L kg L kg
8曲の 期間は指定された ガループ [2時7日から <u>00</u> 日後です ✓	出回鉄象 第二部語 1 (手)2 米(4) 3 (小児2)	ブール マール-注剤1 一元	この時間の出向計量 800.35 110000 10000	全石) 単位 」」 」 」 」 上を 一 上を
命の 期勤 は指定されが ループ [] 『原来 読算の 入力を行	2007日から <u>00</u> 日後です マ	出网路量 第二編編 1 (中国) 2 (大松) 3 (小)(2) 4 (中国)	オール ゴール(支) ール フリンン	この新聞の出向数量 100035 10000 10000 10000	全て前 単位 ke ke ke ke
合の邦動は指定されば ループ	2007日から <u>00</u> 日後です マ	出回設量 第二編編 1 手丸2 2 ドロ 3 小辺 4 本投 5 2222	オール ゴールは取利 ール フリンン フ	この新聞の出向数量 800.35 「100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00	<u>شریم</u> ۲۹۹۵ ۲۹۹۹ ۲۹۹۹ ۲۹۹۹ ۲۹۹۹ ۲۹۹۹ ۲۹۹۹ ۲۹۹
合うの解剖は指定された 5ループ	2007日から <u>00</u> 日後です ✓	出回33章 第二章 1 (王和27) 2 (大切7) 3 (小切7) 4 (十五) 5 (222)	ユール ール12第1 ール フレジン フ	この第第25の出所計量	278 100 1 ka 1 ka 1 ka 1 ka 1 ka 1 ka 1 ka 1 ka
給の解例は指定されば リループ	2007日から <u>00</u> 日後です マ	出版計量 第二報日 1 年37 2 ドロ 3 小児子 4 年45 5 7272	オール ゴール(支)(1 ール アリンン フ	この期間の出所計量 800.35 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1250.25	Archive Chi Baile Re Re Re Re Re Re

Field Name	Description
Inclusion Date	Select one of the options to configure the inclusion date:
	Aware Date (Default)—If this is selected, then inclusion logic checks the Aware date of the submitted E2B/Paper report (CMN_REG_REPORTS.AWARE_DATE) to lie within the reporting time frame and only those reports are considered. If multiple initial or follow-up E2B/Paper reports fall within the current timeframe, then only the latest report for that series is considered.
	Date Submitted—. If this is selected, then inclusion logic checks the Submitted date of the E2B/Paper report to lie within the reporting time frame and only those reports are considered. If multiple initial or follow-up E2B/Paper reports fall within the current timeframe, then only the latest report for that series is considered.
Delivery quantity	This field represents the title of the section. This section displays the delivery quantity information for each timeframe row, when that row is clicked.

Field Name	Description			
Clear All	When you click this button, all the entered information on this UI is cleared (The data entered by you only. For example, the Delivery Quantity and Delivery Unit for all the products in the Delivery Quantity section is removed but the product names remain in each row. When this is clicked, a confirmation window with the following message is displayed:			
	If you continue, the entered information is erased. Do you want to continue?			
	The content in the UI is deleted when you enter OK . No actions are taken on the table if you select Cancel in the message window.			
Products	Product names used in this PSR appear as default. The names can be changed only at first report generation. From second report, names are read-only unless they are newly added. The maximum text length is 70.			
Delivery quantity during this period	This field represents the text entry for numbers. The maximum text length is 12 (including the decimal point and number). Only numeric character and decimal point are allowed.			
Unit	Type ahead functionality with console J Unit (J). For the units data that does not have unit(J), if unit (J) is not available, the field is left blank. You can change the unit only at first report generation.			
Total Amount	Text entry for number. Only when the entered units are the same, the calculated total from above is displayed in this field. Maximum text length is 15 (including the decimal point and number). Only numeric character and decimal point are allowed.			
Entering the Delivery Quantity	Delivery quantity table is entered into the report only when this is checked. This is unchecked by default. If this is not checked, the Delivery section of the report is blank (unchecking does not delete the values in UI).			

Security





Printing PSR / ReSD



Field Name	Description		
Report Batch Printing	NA		
Run at	You can specify the time of Reporting using this field. The date entry is in Japanese.		
Run Now	This field represents the Print now option.		
Print As	You can select printing option from Final, Draft, Internal, or Other.		
Other	NA		
Due Date	Automatically populate the calculated value by using the due days.		

Generating the Document

Generation of the document is executed using the following process:

- 1. Click View Report in the Reports > Compliance > Periodic Reports.
- 2. Check-out the report from the View and edit PSR/ReSD pop-up.
- 3. Edit the checked-out word document
- 4. Check-in using the same View and edit PSR/ReSD pop-up.
- 5. Publish the PDF file (converting from the checked-in word doc)

Printing Requirements

- The system allows you to Print the Report and update the Report output in the Word document.
- The change of the configuration for the same investigation timeframe can be done multiple times only before the status is changed to **Submitted**. The changes in the configuration after the **Submitted** status of the PSR is applied on the next investigational time period.
- From the Reports > Compliance > Periodic Reports, selecting View Report allows you to View the PSR/ReSD Report in Word document to upload the report.



 When the J user opens Reports > Compliance > Periodic Reports from the menu, the Japanese UI is displayed for Periodic report list. The pop-ups for the PSR View and Edit are Japanese.

Areus Safety Web v 4.25	P1J - Microsoft Internet 1	Explorer provided b	v Relsvs		E	DX
. http://172.16.	12.150.8083/default.asp?la	ng_pref=28PostBack	=1	Googe		p-
una Relsys VPN Relsys	Outlook Web Access	M運通知 SKWサイト	● PMDA 区国語結果 英和結果 社	0英辞典 - 900 辞書		39
🚖 🔗 📑 Argus Safety Web	b v 4.25P13				ge 🔹 🗿 Tgol	s • *
RELAYS 7-DAt-	771917		上次1元ぞす charliej, 2007年1	1月1日, 末曜日 (GAPV/RASJ)	-4 -47	7701
アクティブ雇用 ワークリスト	症例へのアクション 報告	ローカルアフィリエイト	ユーティリティ ダッシュボード アーガス	コンソール		
解告> 规定解告> 定期報告			·)//			
2000 5	₽ 金て義示					
利の合計 (1)			教命中の月 1月 😒	ページサイズ 100 👻	antes a	Alt and
Conser Ross Ros Ros Nor Ref 1 Viii 解告の表示 解告』に通	Inder Drug (Mr (Manown,), Ville (*	Ne Specific Agency)	Vander Deuß Report/ver 2021	000/91/0	19834	0
				スケジュール無して解毒を作	476 0.258	-

Field Name	Description
Trade Name	The J UI displays available Japanese data. When Japanese data is not available, the English data is displayed. The Trade Name section displays the multiple trade names using comma separated list of the selected products. The Trade Name displays the original product selected: English or Japanese. If PSUR was created for the English product names, the English product name is used in the list. If the PSR is created with the Japanese product names, the Japanese product name is used in the list. If the selected product in the PSR does not have the Japanese Trade name, the English trade name is displayed for that PSR.
Destination	The Japanese UI displays the available Japanese data. When Japanese data is not available, the English data is displayed. When Destination is not available, display No specific receiver .
Description	The Japanese UI displays the available Japanese data. When Japanese data is not available, the English data is displayed.
Due Date	English date format is DD-MMM-YYYY .Japanese date format is YYYY/MM/DD



Field Name	Description
Status	Status appears in Japanese in the Japanese UI, and in English in English UI and can have the following possible values:
	Deleted
	Scheduled
	Generated
	Approved
	Disapproved
	Submitted
	New Data Available
	No Longer Required

- The report output is in Word Document. This works in the similar way as ePSUR publishing where you are allowed to edit the Word output outside the system and once generated, can publish the FINAL Word Document.
 - When the report is generated and never checked out, the center button display Check-out to let you revise the document. At this time, Publish button is disabled.
 - Check-out can be executed by one user only. Other users cannot check in the checked-out files.
 - Once the check-out is executed, the Check-out button is changed to the Check-in button. This button is used to check-in the revised checkout file.
 - When the file is checked-in, the center button is changes to the Check-out button.
 - When the file is not checked-out or not published, you can check-in/check-out the file as many times as you want.
 - When the file is not checked-out or not published, the group which has the access rights to this report can execute the check-in, check-out, and publish.
 - The View button is always enabled (regardless of the check in/check out status). It displays the latest updated Word document or the PDF after final Publish.
 - The **Publish** button is enabled after at least one time of the check-in action.
 The **Publish** button is disabled when the document is checked-out.
 - Once the final Word file is created, the Word document is saved in the repository. All the past PSR word output are saved. When you update the Word document and uploads it, the system overwrites the automatically generated document in the database.
 - Once the **Publish** button is executed and the PDF file is created, the **Check-Out** button is grayed out and disabled.
 - Once the document is checked-in, the Check-in button is changed to Checkout, and the Publish button is enabled to publish the PDF report from the Word document.
 - The **Publish** button converts the checked-in Word document to the PDF file.
 - Once Publish is done, the Word document is no longer available. The Checkin / Check-out button is disabled only when the PSR is published and the label is changed to Check-out.

安全性定期報告·再	審査報告の表示と編集	ŧ
必要なアクションを選択	Rしてください。	
プレビューの表示	(<i>Ŧ</i> ±?)/)///	発行

• When the **Check-in** button is clicked, the following pop-up is displayed to specify the file name. This can be done by either specifying the file name in the text box, or selecting the location using the **Browse** button.

チェックイン Webpage Dialog	×
http:// 10.178.85.15 :8083/ArgusNET/CommonWebUIComponent/CommonUserControls/FileUpload.aspx?AllowedFile	Types=DC
エックイン	
アイル名 開覧	
<u> の K </u> キャンセル	
p://10.178.85.15:8083/ArgusNET/CommonWebUICon 😜 Internet Protected Mode: Off	

- If the data is changed manually in the Word document, this change is not applied to the next report. The report needs to be changed again.
- The configuration of the PSR/ReSD can be edited while the PSR is checked-out. The change is affected only when the PSR is created again.

Deleting PSR / ReSD

Click Yes in the prompt shown below to delete the PSR/ReSD report.

🖉 PSUR Report Webpage Dialog 🛛 🛛 🔀
🔊 http://172.16.12.150:8083/Error/MessageBox.asp?title
安全性定期報告·再審査報告
続行するとこの報告設定を削除します。 続行しますか?
しいえ
http://172.16.12.150:808 😜 Internet 💦 👘



Clinical Study Periodic Safety Report (now J-DSUR)

Note:

The Clinical Study Periodic Safety Report (CSPSR) is now known as J-DSUR.

In this section:

- Format
- J-DSUR Details
- J-DSUR Cover
- J-DSUR Form 2

Format

The system allows configure and output J-DSUR defined by the PMDA for products.

The purpose is to define a fixed set of J-DSUR for PRIMARY AGENCY (the various regulatory authorities as optional) and then associate products/studies with these reports. The J-DSUR can then be scheduled automatically. The J-DSUR applies only for Japanese licenses. Argus J is capable of output J-DSUR Form 1 and Form 2.

 The system contains a configuration screen to define a J-DSUR report. A new menu item, Reports > Periodic Reports > J-DSUR) has been created. When this is clicked, the following page is displayed.

Dim of Charles	104.0		10 M / W W	10.00	
8音の 労類 8告の 準分類	▲ 報告名 調査期間 開始日/終了日	草稿 最終稿	和古作者和告編集者	行50日 編集日	美見理田
]				
en plate Fold Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicilin NSL 15.01 2005 - 30.05 2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10	ENAL	John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1
en plate Iold Tem plate	安全性定期報告 15.01.2005-30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
en plate Iold Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicilin NSL 15.01 2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10	ORAFT FINAL	John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
em plate iold Tem plate	安全性定期報告 15.01.2005-30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1
em plate iold Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicilin NSL 15.01 2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
em plate old Tem plate	安全性定期報告 15.01.2005-30.05.2005 2008/01/08 = 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
en plate old Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicilin NSL 15.01.2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
em plate old Tem plate	安全性定期輕告 15.01 2005 - 30.05 2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/09/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
em plate old Tem plate	PSUR Amoxicilin NSL 15.01.2005 - 30.05.2005 2008/01/08 - 2008/08/10		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD 1
em plate old Tem plate	PSUR Anartanii Add Rep 1.11.05 - 31.10.06 - EM cumulative		John Smith	2008/08/01	Updated as per CBD1
			新規レポー	ト追加 コピー	編集 商品 白田

J-DSUR Main Window


- If the report is being currently opened by another user for modification, the system displays the following message: The report which is selected is being used by XXXX and cannot be modified. where XXX is the full user name of the user who has it opened.
- The Create from Template button that is available on **Argus E PSUR and CTPR** section, is not added for Japanese PSR, J-DSUR configuration.
- This page displays a list of the CSPSR/J-DSUR reports stored in the system.
 - You can add a new report by clicking the **New Report** button.
 - The Copy button creates a copy of an existing report.
 When you copy an existing CSPSR Report, all the configuration of the report including timeframe rows are also copied, and the CSPSR report gets converted to J-DSUR.

When you copy an existing J-DSUR Report, all the configuration of the report including timeframe rows are also copied.

The Report Name of the new copy has **Copy of** in front of the name.

When the configuration of already Submitted report is copied, the past dates in the schedule frequency, CSPSD, and Assigned Date are also copied as read-only. Other sections of the copied configuration are editable.

When you copy an existing non-submitted J-DSUR report, all the configuration including timeframe rows is also copied. As the original report was non-submitted, all the timeframe rows are retained as non-editable or editable as they were in the original J-DSUR.

- The **Modify** button displays the report definition.
- The **Delete** button allows you to delete a report after displaying the following confirmation message: Proceeding to Yes will remove the report configuration. Proceed?.
- Clicking **Print** results in displaying a new dialog box prior to Report Preview allowing you to select from several preview or direct export options: Word output.
- The **Delete** option is only available if there are no Final Reports generated for the Periodic Reports. In any case, the **Delete** option only hides the report from the list.
- The generated last executed report is available from a link that fetches the report from the database.
- Clicking New or Modify displays the J-DSUR Configuration Window.
- Once the state of the report is changed to Submitted, you are not able to update the configuration of that J-DSUR. This is achieved by disabling the OK button. For example, when the state is un-submitted, the report is editable again. In addition, when the non-editable configuration is opened, the following warning message is displayed: This configuration is not modifiable because the status of this J-DSUR is Submitted. When you click OK, the Configuration window is displayed. When you click Cancel, the Configuration window is not displayed.
- When the status of the report is **Submitted**, only the Configuration page is printed.
- Copy can be done any time while the configuration exists. When you create J-DSUR after the second time, the new copy of the configuration is required. You can then modify the content to print the current J-DSUR.



- Before saving the J-DSUR configuration, Report Name, Primary Agency, Product Selection, and at least one timeframe need to have a value entered.
 Else, the following error messages are displayed: When Report Name is not entered:
 - Report Name is not entered
 - When Primary Agency is not entered:
 - Primary Agency is not entered
 - When selected product is not available:
 - Product is not selected
 - When at least one time frame is not entered:
 - Investigation time frame is not configured
 - When Assigned Date is not entered:
 - Assigned Date is not entered.
 - Following message is displayed along with the above error:
 - It is necessary to enter above information in order to save the configuration
- When the **Modify**, **Copy**, **Delete**, or **Print** button is clicked without a selection of report, a pop-up is displayed to select a report.
- If any one Submitted report is present, the Report Configuration is non-editable even if it has multiple generated reports with different states.
- If you print an existing CSPSR report, it displays only the configuration details.

J-DSUR Details

PMDA 0-DS0R 報告名			
報告の分類	 ▼ 	準分類	¥
報告一般 製品選択 J-DSUR スケジュール セキュリティ			
報告先の選択	第	1報告機構	•
095222173T Argentina Australia B A Begin mis is agency and will be max_END Commission - ED Auth., Commission - ED Auth., Commission - ED Auth., Canda DD NOT USE EMEA XML 2.1 ESM FDA 1 ESM FDA 2 ESM FDA 2 ESM FDA 3 FDA - GER	2 E 通知 3 総加 3 2 M 係	脱たれた秘密先	
報告番号 「 別頃むすべての設定基準を印刷する。		Ş	
N	OK 取消		

Subject of Report



Field Name	Description
Report Name	Manually Input a name for the report that is displayed in the Reports > CSPSR Reports dialog box.
Report Category	Manually Input a name for a Report Category that is displayed in the Reports > CSPSR Reports dialog box.
Primary Report Agency	This list contains the Regulatory Authorities configured in List Maintenance > Regulatory Authorities (LM_REGULATORY_CONTACT table).
	If there is no Japanese Authority name configured, the English name is listed.
	The system allows you to select multiple agencies from the List of Agencies so that the report can be submitted to multiple agencies at the same time. The primary agency can be defined in this drop-down list. When Japanese Message Profile is not configured in Console J for the selected Primary Agency, the following error message is displayed:
	Selected Primary Agency doesn't have configured Message Profile (I or J) in Argus Console/Reporting Destination/EDI.
	Once you click OK , the selection of the Primary Agency goes back to the previous selection. This check is executed when you try to go to the other tab, or click OK to save the configuration.
Report Number	Manual entry text field that allows you to enter a report number.
Print all configuration criteria on separate cover page	This field represents the check box to print the configuration of this report when the report is printed. When this is clicked, the Configuration page is printed at the beginning of the CSPSR Word print output. The page numbering of the CSPSR does not include the Configuration page.

If the Japanese Agency Name is not configured in the Console, the English name is displayed on the screen for that agency.

Product Selection



報告名		
報告の分類	*	報告の準分類
報告一般 製品選択 J-DSUR スケジュール セキュリティ		
選択可能な成分 (GECAMET DITHIO)BIS(MET PYRDIN) DITOSLATE 1-34-AETHVLENDIXYHENVL)-APHRIVL-13-PROCHADION 1-44-BORROVLENDIXYHENVL)-APHRIVL-13-PROCHADION 1-44-BORROVLENDIXYH-APHRIVL-13-PROCHADION 1-44-BORROVLENDIX+10-PROCHADION 1-44-BORROVLENDIX+10-PROCHADION 4-4-DECAMETHVLENBECTI-00-BIS(1-METHVLPYRDINI 8-CHLORTH-COPHULINE ABCRIVAB	<u>フィルタ</u> (目)	選択された成分 ▲ <<< 約10余
製品使用理由 【学べての使用理由)		新 <u>聞</u> 【(すべての前時) =
選択可能な製品		選択された製品
		<u>)追加)></u> すべて追加 すべて自知
		<<削除
選択可能与法告驗		選択された治験 送加 >> すべて追加
		- オペア第118年
		OK 取消

Field Name	Description
Available Ingredients	The system allows filtering the Ingredients within the available list of Ingredients by entering the Ingredient Name and clicking the Filter button. The search is performed in Japanese ingredient name only. If the name is blank, then enter English ingredient name.
Indication	This list contains the Indication configured for the product containing the ingredient in C5 section. Use this to narrow down the products displayed in C8 . The system allows to multi-select Indications using standard Windows functionality of CTRL+CLICK. If Japanese name is not available, display the English name
Available Products	This list is auto-populated once the Ingredient has been selected and displays all products from LM_PRODUCT J table, containing the ingredient selected in C5 section. The format is Product name (Formulation, Concentration concatenated with the Concentration Units). If the Japanese name is not available, the English name is displayed. The withdrawn products are displayed as well
Selected Ingredients	This list contains the Ingredients used for the Products Configuration. It is stored in the LM_PF_INGREDIENT_J table once a product has been configured. When an ingredient has been selected, all products containing that ingredient are displayed in Available products (C8) section. Multiple Ingredients can be selected at once to form a CSPSR product family.
Formulation	This list contains the formulation configured for the product using the ingredient in C5 section (LM_FORMULATION table). Use this to narrow down the products displayed in C8 . The system allows to multi-select formulations using standard Windows functionality of CTRL+CLICK . If Japanese name is not available, the English name is displayed.

Field Name	Description
Selected Products	This list contains products that are selected from the Available Products list (C8). When at least one product is selected, the field has a blue background color. If the license is not withdrawn at the starting date of the J-DSUR investigation timeframe, include the license in J-DSUR.
	Data Entry Discipline : When the new product is available because the new product with the same ingredient released in the J-DSUR, you need to manually set up the new configuration. When no Japanese ingredients, indication, or formulation is configured in the Console, the English names are displayed. When you copy an existing submitted J-DSUR report, the Assigned dates remain editable. In such a scenario, if you change the product selection, the Assigned dates do not change.
	All the forms printed as J-DSUR have only the information regarding the selected product in this Configuration window.When a product is moved to Selected Products field, but this does not have the Clinical Compound Number, the following error message is displayed:
	Selected product doesn't have a Clinical Compound Number. It is necessary that the study product license has at least one Clinical Compound Number in order to include in the report.
	If License # as well as Clinical Compound Number is not available, then for J users, if Trade Name (J) is available then it will display <license authorization="" country=""> (<license type="">) <trade (j)="" console="" from="" j="" name="">.</trade></license></license>
	Else <license authorization="" country=""> (<license type="">) <trade Name from Console> is displayed.</trade </license></license>
Available Studies	Lists the available studies.
Selected Studies	Lists the selected studies.

Available/Selected Studies multi-select shuttle controls

- Available Studies field dynamically lists all the company configured studies in Console, which consists of the selected J-DSUR products. The Study ID (J) value from Console > Study Configuration must be listed.
- These 2 shuttle controls have Add, Add All, Remove, and Remove All buttons to Select/Remove studies between Available and Selected Studies fields.
- If any product is added/removed from the **Selected Product** field, the **Available and Selected Studies** fields are also updated dynamically.
- The **Selected Studies** field is displayed in blue background, same as that of the **Selected Products** fields.
- If Selected Studies fields do not contain any study, clicking on **OK** button displays the following error message and brings the focus back on the **Selected Studies** field:

At least one domestic study must be selected in order to proceed with the configuration.

J-DSUR



戦性名
報告の分類 ● 報告の準分類 ●
報告一般 製品選択 → JOSUR スクジュール セキュリティ
J-DSUR
報告待式詳細設定
● 現在の立門バージョンを使用する。
アドバンス・コンディション(該当なし) - - - - - - - - - - - - -
□ 別紙様式 − 治験安全性最新報告概要
記入なしのフォームを印刷する
別な様式、一国内重葉創作用等証例の発現状況一覧
被装着概念: 行動には含まれと
□ 日本での除去対象に含まないとされた事象を一覧に含む
□ 独立したページ番号を付ける
□ 帰者の内容を症例リストとして見険田に出力する
OK ROA

#	Field Name	Description
1	Forms configuration	This field represents the main title of the UI.
2	J-DSUR	This field represents the title of the set of configuration forms.

J-DSUR Form 1

#	Field Name	Description
3	Report form - Clinical Trial Safety Update Report Overview	This field represents the title of the form to be configured.
4	Print Blank Form	This check box is used to print the blank form.

J-DSUR Form 2

#	Field Name	Description
5	Report form - Serious AE Case Occurrence Status Listing	This field represents the title of the form to be configured.
6	Number of subject: Study	This is a manual data entry (Numeric only) field. You can enter total number of subject for this entire clinical study for domestic. The Maximum digits for this number is 7 for both fields.
7	Order SOC Alphabetically (Check box)	If this is checked, the SOC is printed in alphabetical order (alphabetically based on their English names). If not checked, the SOC order is same as that of the MedDRA order.



#	Field Name	Description
8	Include foreign AE marked as "Not include for the report in Japan" (Check box)	When this is checked, the system includes AEs in the foreign cases that have flags for Not include for the report in Japan (available in the Case Form > Event tab)
9	Use Current Case VersionUse DLP Case	This radio button control is only displayed if DLP is enabled.
	Version	Use Current Case Version is selected by default. Based on the J-DSUR configuration for DLP, the report is executed accordingly using latest case revision or using the DLP case revision.
10	Separate Page Numbering (Check box)	When this is checked, the page number becomes independent (starts from 1) for J-DSUR Line Listing.
	Note : When separate page numbering is not used, it always follows the previous form of J-DSUR. Order of the page numbering sequence is following: J- DSUR Form Cover, Line Listing	
11	Print the content of the report as case listing on	If this is checked, Case Listing of the J-DSUR Line Listing content is printed on a separate page.
	separate page	Note: The Case Listing is printed after the configuration content, and using following style guide template for listing.
12	OK	Confirm the operation.
13	Cancel	Cancel the operation.

StyleGuide_CaseList.doc

				心影	少 人州 宁 期 把 上	庁周ラインリフト
HEALTH SCIENCES				(百號)	女王汪定刑 報百 [°]	2014/10/15 12:28 (247-5 5
200 A. C. MILLAND CO. 107					12000	2014/10/15 12:28 GM1+5.5
治験安全性定期報告・症例ライン	リスト					
治験安全性最新報告氨要						
国内重篤副作用等症例の発現状況	1−%					
Mill / An TO Advanta And an GR and	副作用等症例の	の種類別件数		Para	_ /	
創作用等症例の機類	当該調査 単位期間	界計		12191番	5	
			国内治験			
皮膚および皮下組織障害	1	1				
発疹	1	1	14JP00000028	~ \ Y		
当該調査単位期間:2014年10月9日 ~ 2014年10月15日 副作用等の用語:MedDRA/J version(17.1)を使用						



#	Field Name	Description
1	Periodic Safety Report - Case Line List	Static text
2	Clinical Study Serious Event Case Periodic Report	Static text
3	Serious AE, etc. Case Occurrence Status Line Listing	Static text
4	AE, etc. Case classification	Static text
5	AE, etc. Case Count	Static text
6	This investigation period	This column has the same output as the printed J- DSUR
7	Cumulative Total	This column has the same output as the printed J- DSUR
8	Case Number	Case Numbers that have counted events are listed with the comma used as a separator.
9	Clinical Study	Static text. This section only considers the cases, which contain the studies configured as Selected Studies in the Product Selection tab.
10	SOC	This field has the same output as the printed J-DSUR. The Case Listing is not printed for this section.
11	Event sectopm	This field has the same output as the printed J-DSUR. The Case listing is printed for this section.
12	This investigation time frame: YYYY?MM?DD???? YYYY?MM?DD? - TBD	This field has the same output as the printed J-DSUR.
13	Terms for AE: MedDRA/J version () was used.	This field has the same output as the printed J-DSUR.

Scheduling



ICH PSR Line Listing Reports Webpage Dialog	8	
L http://172.16.12.150/Reports/PSR/CFG_PSR.asp		
PMDA安全性定期程告		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
服告の分類	 報告の準分類 	
報告項目 製品選択 治験安全性定期報告 スケジューリ	シグ セキュリティ	• • •
0000/MM/00	- 一人の周期 ・ 開始100	
2 除実施計画届出日 0000/MM/00		2
5 实治教計畫屬出日 0000/MM/00		
報告の期間は指定された最終日から 60 日後です		
0µ−J 💌		
		3
	の6 キャンセル	
ttp://172.16.12.150/Reports/PSR/CFG_PSR.asp		Internet

Field Name	Description
Clinical Study Plan Submit	This is a manual data entry text field. It is an editable text field.
Date	If OK is clicked, the new value remains in the field. If Cancel is clicked, the original value is replaced with the entered value in the field. CSPSD is an editable field, if the J-DSUR is not in Submitted state and it does not have any previous non-editable timeframes. Once a J-DSUR is marked as Submitted , this field becomes non-editable.
Report is duedays after specified end date	This option allows you to specify the due date of the J-DSUR, xx days after the end date specified for the scheduling period. The value entered in this field is added to the current end date and displayed in the printing UI as due date.
Group	This option allows you to specify which Argus group is responsible for the Periodic report, once scheduled by the application. The report appears on the designated group's worklist for Reports.



Field Name	Description		
Start Date	This field is a date entry field for the reporting timeframe starting period. It allows you to enter the starting date of each J-DSUR timeframe starting period. The first Report Timeframe Start Date is auto-calculated as per the Assigned Date. The Start Date for the first timeframe is editable till the report is submitted.		
	Start Date of the new row always has the next date of the previous End Date pre-populated as read-only, and End Date can be added only one at a time. The Start Date of the J-DSUR is auto-populated and reset as per the Assigned Date value, only if the first timeframe row (first start as well as end date) is editable. The Start Date of the J-DSUR is not updated based on the Assigned date, if this first timeframe row is non-editable. Whenever Start Date is auto-updated and end date is already specified, the system displays the following warning message:		
	Start Date for the reporting period has changed. Please update the End Date accordingly. When you enter the Start Date which is older than the latest End Date (previous row), the system displays the following error message:		
	Start Date must be same day, or after the latest end date.		
	By clicking OK , the wrong Start Date is removed.		
	Note: The J-DSUR contains the number of events from Submitted to the Japanese Agencies and non-reportable events within the Reporting Period.		
End Date	This field is a date entry field for the reporting timeframe ending period. It allows you to enter the ending date of each J-DSUR timeframe starting period. This is an editable field. When you enter the End Date which is earlier than the same timeframe's Start Date, the system displays the following error message:		
	End date must be after the Start Date		
	By clicking OK , the wrong end date is removed.		
	The J-DSUR contains the number of events from Submitted to the Japanese Agencies and non-reportable events within the Reporting Period. The System does not allow you to edit the previous reporting period and only allows to edit the current reporting period.		
Add	You can add editable row by clicking this button. You can add only 1 reporting timeframe which can remain in Editable state in a J-DSUR in single configuration. All the previous reporting timeframes are always in non-editable state. By default, in a freshly configured J-DSUR (non-submitted, non-copied), there is no timeframe row to begin with until you add one row using the Add button. Whenever the first timeframe row is added, the Start Date is auto-populated based on the Assigned Date.When you generate a J-DSUR, it is generated based on the last editable timeframe row.Once the report is marked with the Submitted status, all the timeframe rows are marked as Non-editable . If you do not have any editable timeframe row available in the J-DSUR, only then Add button is enabled. Else, it is always disabled. The Add button adds editable fields for Start and End date. Each row has a number that starts from 1 and is		

Field Name	Description
Delete	You can delete the editable row by clicking this button. The Delete button cannot delete the non-editable row. For removing previous non-editable rows, you can use the RESET button. This makes sure that you do not delete any timeframe rows which J-DSUR has already submitted. When this is selected, the following warning message is displayed to confirm the operation: Would you like to delete the highlighted row?
Reset	When this button is clicked, all the existing timeframe rows (editable as well as non-editable) are deleted. Else, the past Start and End date records are non-editable. When the Reset button is clicked, the following warning message is displayed:
	By using Reset, all the past data will be removed. Do you want to proceed?
	If you click OK , proceed with the reset.
	If you select Cancel , leave the past data in the schedule table. When you make copy of a configuration, the Assigned Date , CSPSD , and CTPCSD are non editable unless the Reset button is used.

Security

PMDA J-DSUR			
報告名			
報告の分類	•	報告の準分類	*
報告一般 製品選択 J-DSUR スケジュール セキュリティ			
指定日 YYYY/MM/DD	スケジュールの周期 # 開始日	終了日	追加 削除 リセット
治験実施計画届出日 YYYY/MM/DD			*
報告の期間は指定された終了日から 60 日後です			
グループ・			
la Ia			
			*
	OK 取消		

Printing CSPSR



Report Bate 報告書の一括印 は	<mark>:h Printin</mark> ្ តា	g Webpage D 🔀
● 印刷の開始時	時間を指定	2007/10/03 00:00
○ 印刷をすぐに	実行する	
印刷の種類		
C Ⅰ最終稿	● 草稿	
○ 内部用	○その他	<u>b</u>
報告期限日	2007/1	0/05
	ок	キャンセル

Generating the Document

The generation of the document is executed using the following process:

- 1. Click View Report in Reports > Compliance > Periodic Reports
- 2. Check-out the report from the View and edit J-DSUR pop-up.
- 3. Edit the checked-out Word document
- 4. Check-in using the same View and edit J-DSUR pop-up
- 5. Publish the PDF file (converting from the Checked-in Word document)

Printing Requirements

- The system allows you to print the report and update the report output in the Word document. The watermark is printed on the report when the Draft, Internal or <Other> is selected for printing.
- The change of the configuration for the same investigation timeframe can be done multiple times only before the status is changed to **Submitted**. The changes in the configuration after the **Submitted** status of the J-DSUR is applied on the next investigational time period.
- From the **Reports** > **Compliance** > **Periodic Reports**, selecting **View Report** allows you to view the J-DSUR Report in the Word document to upload the report.
 - When J user opens Reports > Compliance > Periodic Reports from the menu, Japanese UI is displayed for Periodic report list. The pop-up for the J-DSUR view and edit is in Japanese.



а. (16)				示する行 <mark>1-18 -</mark> ページ・サイス	100 🔻 🔤
	販売医業品名 🔺	報告先		8¥¥B	期限日	ステータス
	Ampicilin (Injection, 5 mg), Ampicilin (Tablet, 10 mg), Test 2 (Tablet, 10 mg)	CDER(翻訳なし)		Copy of PSUR Amplicilin - Period 2	2014/03/01	作成深み
	Ampicilin (injection, 5 mg), Ampicilin (Tablet, 10 mg), Test 2 (Tablet, 10 mg)	CDER(翻訳なし)		PSUR Amplicilin - Period 2	2014/03/01	作成演奏
	Ampicilin (injection, 5 mg), Ampicilin (Tablet, 10 mg), Test 2 (Tablet, 10 mg)	CDER(翻訳なし)		PSUR Amplicilin - Period 2	2014/03/01	作成深み
	Ampicillin (injection, 5 mg), Ampicillin (Tablet, 10 mg), Test 2 (Tablet, 10 mg)	CDER(翻訳なし)		PSUR Amplicilin - Period 2	2014/03/01	スケジュール済み
	Ampicilin (injection, 5 mg), Ampicilin (Tablet, 10 mg), Test 2 (Tablet, 10 mg)	CDER(翻続なし)		PSUR Amplicilin - Period 2	2014/03/01	作成演奏
	Ampicilin (injection, 5 mg), Ampicilin (Tablet, 10 mg), Test 2 (Tablet, 10 mg)	CDER(翻訳なし)	т	PSUR Amplicilin - Period 2	2014/03/01	作成演奏
	Doxorubicin HCL (injection, 200mg)	CDER(翻網なし)	Y	NDA Listing Non Serious Unlisted FU	2004/08/02	スケジュール済み
	Doxorubicin HCL(injection, 200mg)	CDER(翻訳なし)		NDA Listing Non Serious Unlisted FU	2004/08/02	スケジュール済み
	Doxorubicin HCL(injection, 200mg)	CDER(創初なし)		NDA Serious Unlisted Initial	2004/08/02	スケジュール済み
	Doxorubicin HCL(injection, 200mg)	CDER(翻訳なL)		ND Listno, All Serious, Followup	2004/08/02	作成演奏
	Doxorubicin HCL(injection, 200mg)	CDER(創机化L)		NDA Listing Non Serious Unlisted FU	2004/08/02	スケジュール済み
	Doxorubicin HCL(Injection, 200mg)	CDER(翻訳なし)		NDA Serious Unlisted Initial	2004/08/02	スケジュール済み
	Doxorubicin HCL, 0401 (Injection, 200 mg)	転き機構が特定されていません。		Doxorubicin - Periodic Report	1999/06/06	スケジュール済み
	Nutropin(Injection, 200mg)	DO NOT USE(翻訳なし)		PSUR Non-Serious Listed Line Listing	2004/08/02	作成演奏
	Nutropin(Injection, 200mg)	CDER(翻訳なし)		NDA Listing Non Serious Listed FU	2004/08/02	スケジュール済み
	Rituxan(Injection, 200mg)	CBER(翻訳なし)		ND Line Listing of Follow Up Submitted	2004/08/02	作成资料
	Rituxan(Tablet, 200mg)	CBER(翻訳なし)		NDA Listing FU Serious listed	2004/08/02	スケジュール済み
	Tegretol(Tablet, 200mg)	CDER(翻訳なし)		NDA Listing of Followup Submitted	2004/08/02	スケジュール済み

#	Field Name	Description
1	PERIODIC REPORTS	Lists the Periodic Reports.
2	View All	Enables you to view all the reports.
6	Trade Name	The Japanese UI displays available Japanese data in this field. When Japanese data is not available, the English data is displayed.
7	Destination	The Japanese UI displays available Japanese data. When Japanese data is not available, the English data is displayed. When Destination is not available, No Specific Receiver is displayed.
8	Description	The Japanese UI displays available Japanese data in this field. When Japanese data is not available, the English data is displayed.
9	Due Date	The English date format is DD-MMM-YYYY .The Japanese date format is YYYY/MM/DD.
10	Status	The Status appears in Japanese in Japanese UI, and in English in English UI and can have the following possible values:
		Scheduled
		Generated
		Approved
		Disapproved
		Submitted
		New Data Available
		No Longer Required

Trade Name section:

The **Trade Name** section displays the multiple trade names using comma separated list of the selected products.

The Trade Name displays the original product selected: either **English** or **Japanese**. If PSUR was created for the English product names, the English product name is used in the list. If the J-DSUR is created with Japanese product names, the Japanese product name is used in the list.



If the selected product in the J-DSUR does not have the Japanese Trade Name, the English Trade Name is displayed for that J-DSUR.

- The report output is a Word Document. This works in the similar way to ePSUR publishing where you are allowed to edit the Word Output outside the system and once generated, can publish the FINAL Word Document.
 - When the report is generated and it has been never checked out, the center button displays Check-out to revise the document. At this time, the Publish button is disabled.
 - Check-out can be executed by one user only. Other users cannot check-in the checked-out files.
 - Once the check-out is executed, the Check-out button is changed to the Check-in button. This button is used to check- in the revised checkout file.
 - When the file is checked-in, the center button becomes the **Check-out** button.
 - When the file is not checked-out or not published, you can check-in/check-out the file as many times you want.
 - When the file is not checked-out or not published, the group which has access rights to this report can execute the Check-in, Check-out, and Publish.
 - The View button is always enabled (regardless of the Check-in/Check-out status). It displays the latest updated Word document or the PDF after final Publish.
 - The **Publish** button is enabled after the check-in has been performed at least once. The **Publish** button is disabled when the document is checked-out.
 - Once the final Word file is created, the Word document is saved in the repository. All the past J-DSUR Word outputs are saved. When you update the Word document and upload it, the system overwrites the automatically generated document in the database.
 - Once the **Publish** button is executed and the PDF file is created, the **Check-Out** button is disabled.
 - Once the document has been checked-in, the Check-in button is changed to Check-out, and the Publish button is enabled to publish the PDF report from the Word document.
 - The **Publish** button converts the checked-in word document to the PDF file.
 - Once Publish is done, the Word document is no longer available. The Checkin/Check-out buttons are disabled only when the J-DSUR is published and the label is changed to Check-out.

Publish PSR Wel s缺安全性定期報告(DFage Dialog D表示と編集	
必要なアクションを選択	れしてください。	
プレビューの表示	(Ŧェックイン	発行
	閉じる	



 When the Check-in button is clicked, the following pop-up is displayed to specify the file name. This can be done by either specifying the file name in the text box, or selecting the location using the Browse button.

http://10.178.85.	8083/ArgusNET/CommonWebUIComponent/Comr	monUserControls/FileUpload.aspx?AllowedFileTypes=
エックイン		
アイル名	関関	
	ок + +уt	IL

- If the data is changed manually in the Word document, this change is not applied to the next report. You need to change the report again.
- The configuration of the J-DSUR can be edited while the J-DSUR is checked-out. The change is affected only when the J-DSUR is created again.

Deleting A J-DSUR

🖉 PSUR Report Webpage Dialog 🛛 🛛 🔀
🔊 http://172.16.12.150:8083/Error/MessageBox.asp?title
安全性定期報告·再審査報告
続行するとこの報告設定を削除します。 続行しますか?
はい いいえ
http://172.16.12.150:808 😔 Internet

Click **Yes** on this dialog box to delete the report configuration.

Click No to exit without deleting.

J-DSUR - Cover

Summary: The J-DSUR Cover is the cover page of the J-DSUR Line Listing, and output includes the information of the configured product. This form does not contain any particular case data.



	治験安全性最新	報告概要	4
治難成分記号	MP_CCN1	初回屬出年月日	2014年10月09日
成分名	XYLENE	開発国際誕生日	
面垂文	WP Prod 1 Lie 1 (129412945)	国際誕生日	
BL/L/H	ß	承認年月日	
分量及び剤型	カプセル	報告回数	1
予定される 効能又は効果		1	
予定される 用法及び用量	3	\checkmark	
爾查半位期間	2014年10月9日 ~ 2014年10月15日		
開発の相	第11相	\checkmark	
主要先進国における 承認状況	N N	/	
重篤副作用等 症例発現状況	別語のとおり		
重適副作用及びその他の安 全性情報の集積評価(非臨床 試験データ、外国臨床試験デ ータ及び市販後データ等) 踏まえた見解及び安大内策			
-	/		
上記により治験安全主最	新報告を行います。		
014年10月16日		住所:cascsa	
		氏名: PMDA J	
		st sl sm sf	FD

PMDA Jt l f 殿

Field Name	Description
Clinical Study Drug Serious Adverse Events etc. Case Periodic Safety Report Form	NA
Clinical Compound Number	This field represents the Clinical Compound Number of the selected product from Console Business Configuration/Product/License.Use ([1],[2],[3]) numbering format for multiple Clinical Compound Numbers.
Clinical Study Plan Submit Date	This field is a manual data entry field. If this field is changed by the user and this date is later than the "Clinical Trial for Partial Change Plan Submit Date", it displays a message that CSPSD cannot be after CTPCSD.



Field Name	Description
Ingredient Name	The generic name is entered in this field. If the license is withdrawn before the starting date of the CSPSR timeframe, the generic name is not displayed. If Japanese name is not available, this field can be left blank.
Dev International Birth Date	This field is auto-populated as per the earliest Console > Product > DIDB field for the J-DSUR products. This date is used to auto-populate the first J-DSUR Start Date on the "Frequency of the schedule" table on the right side of the UI.
Trade Name	The Trade Name is based on the selected product in the Configuration window. If there are multiple products (different amount, formulation, etc), use ([1],[2],[3]) numbering with the trade names. You can use Trade name (J Drug code) . When the code is not available in the code lists, the code is not necessary. If there is a product that has multiple Japanese licenses, all of the trade names must be listed. This field is entered when the selected product is the marketed product (Clinical Trial for Partial Change), but if this is for the Study drug, this field is left blank.
International Birth Date	This field represents the IBD from the Code List Product .
	Use ([1],[2],[3]) numbering for multiple names.
Japan Award Date	Code List Licenses -Japan Award date
	Use ([1],[2],[3]) numbering for multiple names.
	All the Japanese award dates are listed in this field. The Japanese Award date can be retrieved from License award date field for Japanese license Code List. If the license is withdrawn before the starting date of the CSPSR timeframe, the Japan Award Date is not displayed. This field is entered when the selected product is the marketed product (Clinical Trial for Partial Change), but if this is for the Study drug, this field is left blank.
Amount and Formulation	This field represents the amount of the ingredients and formulation (from Dosage info) of the product. If multiple formulations are reported in the same form, enter the information for each formulation. The Strength and unit of the product, and formulation are listed in the following format:"Strength""unit" "Formulation"If the strength data is not available, only the formulation is listed. Use ([1],[2],[3]) numbering for multiple information. If Japanese name is not available, the section is left blank.
Number of the CSPSR report sent for this ingredient	This field denotes the total number of CSPSR report sent to PMDA including the current time. This starts from 1, 2, 3
Expected Indication	Enter Primary Indication from the Business Configuration/ Product/Primary Indication. Use ([1],[2],[3]) numbering for multiple Indications. If Japanese name is not available, this section is left blank.
Expected Use and Dosage	The information is not printed in this section. You need to enter the information in the Word document output.
Investigational Unit Timeframe	This field is used to enter the Time frame Start Date and Time frame End Date for this report. This denotes the Investigation timeframe for this report.



Field Name	Description
Study Phase	Enter Console J > Business Configuration > Studies > study phase J using this field.
	When there are multiple clinical studies that use the same Clinical Compound number, use ([1],[2],[3]) numbering and list each study phase of all the studies using comma separated string against each number.
	It only considers the studies configured as Selected Domestic Studies in the Product Selection tab. If Japanese name is not available, this section is left blank.
Approval Status in major developed countries	This field represents Approval status in major developed countries excluding Japan.
	The value in this field is printed based on the earliest award date of marketed licenses (excluding the hidden link licenses for these products) for the J-DSUR product(s) for configured countries in profile switch Argus J > Reporting>'Major Developed Countries for Approval Status in J-DSUR' (comma separated A2 country codes).
	Use numbering ([1],[2],[3]) for multiple products.
	The country is printed with its A2 country codes and Aware Date year shall be printed in YYYY format.
	Example: If in a JDSUR report we have 2 products P1 and P2 with P1 having 2 CCN - CCN1, CCN2 and P2 having 2 CCN - CCN3, CCN4 then approval status are printed as -
	([1], [2]) US - YYYY, UK - YYYY, DE - YYYY
	([3], [4]) US - YYYY, UK - YYYY, DE - YYYY
	Where US, UK and DE are configured country codes in the profile switch in this particular order only.
	Only Marketed Licenses related information are printed here. If Marketed License is not available then do not print any value for that country not even the A2 country code for that country.
	The values are printed in the same order as A2 codes entered by user in the common profile switch.
Status of the Serious AE, etc. case occurrences	This field is used to enter TBD (As described in the Line Listing report).
Safety action based on the data analysis and safety countermeasure for the future	This field is left empty to enter the description in the output format.
Note	This field is left empty to enter the description in the output format.
From above reason, this reports Clinical Serious Case AE Periodic Reports	NA
YYYY?MM?DD? TBD	The Date report is created in the Japanese format. It is printed as the current database date converted into Japan time zone (using the Common Profile Switch under Argus J > Reports > Offset from GMT and is used to calculate Japanese date/time fields (in hours)) on which the report is being executed.

Field Name	Description
Address	This field represents the Address of the sender (A.3.1.4a-c). Format: TBD[A.3.1.4c][A.3.1.4b][A.3.1.4a]
	A line break is inserted if the address is reached to the maximum printable length for the line in the print. The address line can be 3 lines in one page, and if the 3rd line reaches the maximum length, it is printed to the next page. No spaces are used between the populated values. The Address and the Name are printed from center of the page (same as PMDA Expedited Reports Name and Address print)
Name	This field represents the Sender Identifier(Company Name (J), A.3.1.3b, A.3.1.3c, A.3.1.3d, A.3.1.3e)
	Format: TBD[Company Name (J)] [A.3.1.3b]space[A.3.1.3e]space[A.3.1.3d]space[A.3.1.3c]The print start point of [A.3.1.3b] is the same as [Company_Name_(J)] in above line. For the second line, empty space is printed between the populated values. A line break is inserted, If A.3.1.2 reaches the maximum printable length for the line. There can be 2 lines in one page. And if the 2nd line reaches the maximum length, it is printed to the next page
	A line break is inserted, If combination of [A.3.1.3b] [A.3.1.3e] [A.3.1.3c] reaches the maximum printable length for the line. There can be 2 lines in one page. And if the 2nd line reaches the maximum length, it is printed to the next page.
	The SENDERMIDDLENAME is not printed if it does not exist. The Address and Name is printed from center of the page (same as PMDA Expedited Reports Name and Address print)
Receiver identifier	PMDA Receiver identifier A.3.2.2d-f in section. This is printed as follows: Receiver Identifier (A.3.2.2a, A.3.2.2c, A.3.2.2d, A.3.2.2f)
	Format: [A.3.2.2a][A.3.2.2c]space[A.3.2.2f]space[A.3.2.2d]space? - TBD

Additional Information

- This cover page has Japanese license information only.
- If all the information is the same through all the numbered items, enter the numbers with one information. When there is no data available, skip the data and only print the serial numbers for which the values are present.
- If the license is withdrawn before the Start Date of the J-DSUR time frame, all the product information as well as the license information is not displayed.
- The overflow data is printed on the next page on the copy of this cover page that does not have any data other than the overflow data.
- For Ingredient Name, Indication, Study Development Phase, Amount, and Formulation, if source console values are not configured, fields on the paper form are left blank.



J-DSUR - Form 2

Summary: J-DSUR - Form 2 is the report of events that are serious (both Reported and Not Reported) during the specified investigational time period for Study drugs (including Study for partial change of the Marketed drugs).

- The past record is included in the report as cumulative Total Number of SOC and Terms.
- The number of the serious events which are either Reported or Not Reported to the PMDA within one investigational timeframe is the content for the report.
- Regardless of **Incomplete** or **Complete** report, all the events during the investigational timeframe are listed.
- If there are multiple events in one case, count each Reportable event separately. For example, if there are 2 same PTs available in the same case, the count is 1 SOC and 2 PTs.
- A case is included in the report for the current timeframe only if a significant Japanese follow-up is received for the case in the same timeframe. If there are no significant updates for the case, this case is not counted for the current period.
- If there are multiple follow-up updates (Significant or Non-significant) to a qualifying case in the same investigational time frame, count the events based on latest information on the events in the case and exclude the **Deleted** events during the timeframe. If the event is entered as **Serious**, but later in the same timeframe, this is changed as **Non Serious**, this event is not counted.
- The MedDRA version is the latest MedDRA J version at the time of report creation.
- The configured products that fall in DRUGCHARACTERIZATION = 1 (SUSPECTED) or 3 (INTERACTION) are collected. 2 (Concomitant) is not included.
- The date cut off for the data inclusion is based on the case's Japan first information Aware Date (in PMDA > General tab of the Case Form). If this is a follow-up case, the Aware (latest significant follow-up) Date.
- The Serious events must be Related events to be included in the list.
- An event which is included in the past **J-DSUR** report is included in the **Cumulative Total** section of the count in the report.
- For identifying the Japanese license, the license authorization country in the license configuration in Console is used. For the count of the foreign data, all configured products that have the same ingredients (regardless of the existence of Japanese license in this family) is considered as the target.
- When the End Date is set as past date, any updates/new data that meet above condition in between the End Date and the current date are not included in this line listings. The data is the latest in the given timeframe, and not between the investigational timeframe Start Date and the Report Generation Date. This is achieved when you have enabled DLP and has configured the **Use DLP Case Version** radio option for J-DSUR configuration.
- If there is 0 count on any counting numbering sections of the Line Listing, is printed.
- From 2nd and subsequent pages, the table header rows are repeated at the top of the each page.



Basic Data Retrieval Rule:

Cumulative Total:

In J-DSUR, the Cumulative Total is the count of Serious AEs that are collected • between the Assigned Date and the end of the current investigation timeframe.

Investigation Time Frame

The Serious AEs from the cases collected in this investigation timeframe from among the cases retrieved by Cumulative Total.

Domestic Serious AE, etc. Case Occurrence Status Line Listing

(別紙様式2)

国内重篤副作用等症例の発現状況一覧

and JA-122 Mix also Aut00.400	副作用等症例の種類別件数		
MUTF/HI WHILE 10.7 18.74	調查半位期間	海道	
皮膚および皮下組織障害	1	1	
発臻	1	1	
億考			

当該調査単位期間: 2014年10月9日 ~ 2014年10月15日 累積被験者概数:

副作用等の用語: MedDRA/J version(17.1)を使用

Field Name	Description
Serious AE, etc. Case Occurrence Status Line Listing	This field represents the title of the paper form.
Attached paper form	This field represents the header of the paper form.
Information Source	This field represents the title of the row.
Clinical Study	This field represents the title of the column. This column has data only from the report source: Clinical study and Incident Country = Japan. It only considers the cases which contain the studies configured as Selected Studies in the Product Selection tab.
Investigation Time Frame	This field represents the title of the row.
This investigation period	This field represents the title of the column. This column collects count information in this investigation period only.
Cumulative Total	This field represents the title of the column. This column collects total number of count information in the entire reporting period starting from the first Assigned Date to the end of current investigation period. If the configuration is set (checked for Exclude the event count from the cumulative total if the event doesn't meet the condition), events that were reported in the past but as the condition has been modified in the current timeframe they no longer meet the condition, are removed.
This investigation period	This field represents the title of the column. This column collects count information in this investigation period only.



Field Name	Description
Cumulative Total	This field represents the title of the column. This column collects the total number of count information in the entire reporting period starting from the first Assigned Date to the end of current investigation period.
This investigation period	This field represents the title of the column. This column collects count information in this investigation period only.
Cumulative Total	This field represents the title of the column. This column collects the total number of count information in the entire reporting period starting from the first Assigned Date to the end of current investigation period.
Number of subjects	This information is captured from the J-DSUR tab.
AE, etc Case classification	This field represents the title of the column.
AE, etc. Case Count	This field represents the title of the column.
SOC name in Japanese	The SOC count is the count of cases (not AEs). The number is collected for this inv. Period and the total of entire J-DSUR time.
PT names	All the serious AEs are counted and entered for this inv. Period and entire J-DSUR time.
This investigation time frame: YYYY/MM/DD	This investigation timeframe is entered using the Japanese date format.
Terms for AE: MedDRA/J version () was used.	The used MedDRA/J version must be entered in the brackets.

Seiyakukyo Line Listing Report (Individual Report Common Line List)

Seiyakukyo Line Listing report is a periodic report format specified by the JPMA.

This report is to be used by pharmaceutical companies in Japan to send case reports to medical institutions. It is mandated by PMDA to report study cases to medical institutions and is required to be fully compliant in Japan.Seiyakukyo periodic report is handled in the similar manner as the other Japanese periodic reports - PSR/ReSD, and CSPSR. At a high level, it has a similar Configuration screen, similar Generation, Publishing, and Handling process as other Japanese Periodic reports. However, the report output format and data is different so as to match the Seiyakukyo format.

All the following date fields in the Seiyakukyo Line Listing main report output are printed in the "YYYY/MM/DD" format:

- Dose Start Date and Dose Stop Date
- AE Onset Date
- Subject Timeframe
- Report Submission Date
- Japan Information Receipt Date

For example, full dates are printed as "2013/10/17" and partial dates are printed as "2013/10" or "2013".

This date format is applicable in Microsoft Word as well as CSV format report outputs.



For more information, see:

- Configuration Screen
- Report Output Format
- Report Output Filter Criterion
- Report Output Field Mappings
- CSV Output Format
- Periodic Report Process Flow

Configuration Screen

- A new menu item Individual Report Common Line List is added in Console > Groups > Menus section for the Argus Groups for Seiyakukyo report.
 - It is added under Reports > Periodic Reports right after J-DSUR menu option.
 - It is marked enabled by default for **Administrator Group**.
 - It is marked enabled by default during New Argus group creation.
 - It is only displayed if Console > System Management > Enabled Modules > Japanese module is enabled.
 - The following options are available
 - * Include listed and unlisted events
 - Include unlisted events only (default option)

マドバンフィコンディション	((total)			2 2 40	
クドハンス・コンフィンヨン 小師々5年701+ 小師時々	1983/901				
正美石行文は正美明石					
セクション・フッター・テキスト					
利用可能な追加項目(CSVのみ)				選択された追加項目(CSVのみ)	上へ" 下へv
識別番号 盲様/非盲検		A			
決定された因果関係 重症度		(<u>;8</u> 力0>>		
日本の情報入手日 LLT			<< 8088		
MedDRAバージョン 機構報告回数		_			
廃疾患 報告された因果関係		<u>_</u>			
驗PMDA報告対象					
紙報告様式で報告された有害事業	を集計から除く				

- A new menu item Individual Report Common Line List is added under Argus Safety > Reports > Periodic Reports menu.
 - It is added under Reports > Periodic Reports right after the CSPSR menu option.
 - This menu item is only available in Argus Safety if following conditions are met:

Console > Access Management > Users > User Type of the current user is configured as ARGUS J USER.

Console > **System Management** > **Enabled Modules** > **Japanese module** is enabled.



Console > Access Management > Groups > Menus section for Argus Groups has Reports > Individual Report Common Line List marked Enabled for at least one user groups for the current user.

- Clicking on this menu in Oracle Argus Safety displays the existing Periodic Reports Library screen, which lists all the configured Seiyakukyo reports available in the system.
 - The functionality of this screen remains the same as existing except for the following:

The page breadcrumb for the **Periodic Reports Library** screen for Seiyakukyo is displayed as: **Reports > Periodic Reports > Serious, Unlisted AE Individual Case Communication Line List**

The screen name for this screen is displayed as **Serious, Unlisted AE** Individual Case Communication Line List.

When you click the **Open** button for a submitted Seiyakukyo report whose configurable becomes non-editable, the following warning message is displayed: This configuration is not modifiable because the status of this Individual Case Communication Line List is Submitted

- Clicking **New** or **Open** buttons on **Periodic Report Library** screen for Seiyakukyo reports displays the Configuration screen for Seiyakukyo reports which has 5 tabs similar to the CSPSR Configuration screen with following names. The Page Title text is: **Individual Report Common Line List**.
 - Subject of Report
 - Individual Report Common Line List
 - Scheduling
 - Security
- The **Subject of the Report** tab is the same as the existing Subject of the **Report** tab for CSPSR.

8 19 J			
をの分類		戦会の準分類	
総合一般 製品選択 治験安全性定期報告 スク	7ジュール セキュリティ		
8告先の選択		第一報告機構	
	*	建設ナカト製作車	
		#13h	
	-		
告書号			
「別語に本ての時代業績を印刷する」			
「別転に玉での奴正勝中を印刷する			



• The **Study Selection** tab has the following functionality:

🧃 佩冈略告共通ラインタストの設定 — Webpage Dialo	•	×
個別総会共通ラインリストの設定 総会会		
相告の分類	・ 報告の導分類	3
報告一般 治験の選択 個別報告共通ライン	リストー未知・重篤副作用等の症例一覧 スケジュール セキュリティ	
谨按可能与治转成分纪号	24ルター 遅初された治鉄成分記号 道法>> 全て成功	
症例の分離に含糖PMDA線等対象) (全ての症例の分類)	▲ てく用が (<< 相称) 症例の分類(法験外国一定) 「全ての(定例の)分類()	
	<u>_</u>	-
		1

Field Name	Description
Filter	This button is available adjacent to the Available Clinical Compound Numbers text box to allow filtering the data in the Available Clinical Compound Numbers multi- select list box. When you click this button, the data is refreshed in the Available Clinical Compound Numbers multi-select list box based on the search text specified by you in the textbox. Like search is performed based on the text specified by you. For example, If you have specified ABC as the search text, it performs case-insensitive text for %ABC% . The maximum allowed length of the Filter textbox is 70 characters.
Available Clinical Compound Numbers	It lists distinct Clinical Compound Numbers for all the licenses which are configured in the Console application.
Selected Clinical Compound Numbers	This list box is populated based on your selection and removal of Clinical Compound Numbers by using Add and Remove buttons from/to the Available Clinical Compounds list box.
	This is a mandatory field. If it is not specified, and the OK button is clicked, the following error message is displayed: Clinical Compound Number is not selected
Add	This field allows you to move the selected item(s) from left hand list box to the right hand list box.
Add All	This field allows you to move all the items from the left hand list box to the right hand list box.



Field Name	Description
Remove All	This field allows you to move all the items from the right hand list box to the left hand list box.
Remove	This field allows you to move the selected item(s) from the right hand listbox to the left hand listbox.
Classifications for Clinical and Domestic Study Cases	It lists all the Case Classification (J) values from the Console code list. If J is not available, the corresponding English value is displayed.
	You can select multiple values in this list box by using Ctrl + Click and Shift + Click combinations.
	The first option in this list is always displayed as: All Case Classifications
	These case classifications are used for fetching the case data for Clinical and Domestic study cases reporting in Seiyakukyo report.
Classifications for Foreign "Ichihen" Study Cases	It lists all the Case Classification (J) value from the Console code list. If J is not available, the corresponding English value is displayed.
	You can select multiple values in this listbox by using Ctrl + Click and Shift + Click combinations.
	The first option in this list is always displayed as: All Case Classifications
	These case classifications are used for fetching the case data for Foreign Ichihen study cases reporting in Seiyakukyo report.

• Seiyakukyo Report tab has the following functionality:

 個別報告共通ラインリスト Webpage 個別報告共通ラインリスト 	Dialog			1
報告名 SEIVAKAKO Report2 経告の分類 報告一般 治験の選択 個別報告	共通ラインリスト スケジュール セキュリ	- ¥8	浩の準分類	1
共通設定 ・現在の症例パージョンを使用する。 アドバンスコンディッシン	C DLPの意例「ージョンを使用する。 (位当集.)			
企業名称又は企業略名 セクションフッターテキスト	1.00/2014003			
利用可能な3200項目(CSVのみ) 2011年9日 首なります 第二次の単純 生産剤 体の2010年10年 均衡特徴の 定成型 体の2010年 10月 10月 10月 10月 10月 10月 10月 10月		違加 >> << 和]除	選択された追加項目(CSVのみ) <u>上へ 下へv</u> して 日本の情報及手日	
治服PMDA報告対象				
 ✓ 報告帳票で報告された有害事象を集 ✓ 未完了の報告を集計から除く ✓ 未知・重篤の有害事象のみを含む 	ተታሪያቋረ			
治験外国一変				
✓ 日本での報告対象には含まないとされ ▼ CIOMSの追加	た事象を一覧に含む			
		OK キャンセル		



#	Field Name	Description
1	Individual Report Common Line List	N/A
2	Common Configuration	N/A
3	Company Name or Company abbreviation	You can specify the value of the Company Name to be printed in the second column of Seiyakukyo report using this field.
		The maximum allowed length of this text box is 60 characters.
		It allows English as well as Japanese characters.
4	Section Footer Text	You can specify a text to be printed as footer text at the end of each section in the report output using this field.
		The maximum allowed length for this text box is 200 characters.
		It allows English as well as Japanese characters.
5	Available Additional Columns (CSV Only)	This field lists all the available additional fields that can be added to the Seiyakukyo report CSV output. These are not applicable to the Word output. The following fields are available in this list in the alphabetical order:
		ACK Number
		Blinded / Not Blinded
		Determined Causality
		Event Intensity
		Japan Information Receipt Date
		LLT
		MedDRA Version
		Number of times this report is submitted to PMDA
		Primary Disease
		Reported Causality
		Report Submission Date
		SUC Study Name
6	Columns (CSV Only)	added to the Selected additional fields that are added to the Selyakukyo report CSV output. These are not applicable to the Word output.
		You can move items between Available and Selected Additional Columns using the Add and Remove buttons.
		While adding items, these items are listed in the same order in which they are added.
		You can move items up and down using Up and Down buttons.
		The Seiyakukyo report output includes these columns at the end in the same order as specified in this list.
7	Add	This field allows you to move the selected item(s) from the left hand list box to the right hand list box.



#	Field Name	Description
8	Remove	This field allows you to move the selected item(s) from the right hand listbox to the left hand listbox.
9	Up ^	This field allows you to move the selected item in the Selected Additional Columns , one position closer to top of the list.
10	Down V	This field allows you to move the selected item in the Selected Additional Columns , one position closer to the bottom of the list.
11	Clinical and Domestic Study Cases	N/A
12	Exclude events which were reported by paper report forms	If this check box is checked, all the events which are reported through paper reports are excluded. This logic is applicable only for Clinical and Domestic Study cases for which events are reported based on Expedited/E2B reports. It is unchecked by default.
13	Exclude Incompletion reports	If this check box is checked, all the events which are reported through Expedited/E2B reports where the value of J.6 (Mhlwadmicsrcompleteclass) = 1 (Incomplete) are excluded. This logic is applicable only for Clinical and Domestic Study cases for which events are reported based on Expedited/E2B reports.
		It is unchecked by default.
14	Include listed and unlisted events (new)	You can specify the criteria for printing the events under Regular and Domestic Study cases category using this field.
		"Include only serious unlisted event" check box was not selected for the already configured reports.
15	Include unlisted events only (new)	You can specify the criteria for printing the events under Regular and Domestic Study cases category using this field.
		This radio button is selected by default:
		 For all new reports. If the "Include only serious unlisted event" check box was selected for the already configured reports.
16	Foreign "Ichihen" Study Cases	N/A
17	Include foreign AE marked as "Not include for the report in Japan"	If this check box is checked, all the events in the cases which are marked as Not to be reported to Japan in the Case Form Events tab are also included.
		This logic is applicable only for Foreign Ichihen study cases for which events are reported based on case data directly.
		It is unchecked by default.



#	Field Name	Description
18	Append CIOMS reports	If this check box is checked, the CIOMS reports are created and added at the end of Seiyakukyo report output for all the cases which are printed under Foreign Ichihen Study Cases section. These CIOMS report are printed for the earliest Valid Japanese license for the first suspected product in the case. If the first suspected product does not have a Valid Japanese license , the next suspected product which satisfies this criterion is picked-up in the same order in which they are present in the case. Once the Seiyakukyo is generated as FINAL, these reports are listed in the Case under the Regulatory Reports tab in the similar manner as for English PSUR.These reports are added only in the PDF format (not in CSV), when the Seiyakukyo report is published.These reports are generated at the time of Seiyakukyo generation. The Generating CIOMS reports for this task during the Seiyakukyo generation process. Although, generated at this stage, these CIOMS reports are visible to users after the Word format is published into PDF format. Even if you modify the Events/Cases printed in the application generated Word/CSV formats of Seiyakukyo report, the application still prints the CIOMS reports based on the application generated case list under Foreign Ichihen Study Cases section. It is unchecked by default.
19	DLP support	It displays 2 options to allow support of DLP for fetching case data for Foreign Ichihen study case: Use Current Case Version and Use DLP Case Version.
		This radio button control is only displayed if DLP is enabled.
		Based on the PSR/CSPSR configuration for DLP, the report is executed accordingly using the latest Case Revision or using the DLP Case Revision.
		Use Current Case Version is always checked by default.

- The **Scheduling** tab is the same as the existing **Scheduling** tab for CSPSR, except for the following:
 - The following date fields are not displayed as they are not applicable to the Seiyakukyo reports. All the validation checks related to these fields are also not applicable to the Seiyakukyo reports: Assigned Date
 - Clinical Study Plan Submit Date
 - Clinical Trial for Partial Change Plan Submit Date
 - The Start Date of first timeframe is editable as long as this timeframe is not submitted. However, the Start Date of second timeframes and onwards keep following the existing logic of being disabled and pre-populated as next day of the previous timeframe End Date.



名 の分類					報告の準分類		
《告一般	製品選択	治験安全性定期	報告 スケジュール	セキュリティ			
			50 B # # +	スケジュールの	り周期	·····································	10 前線 リオ・ジョ
首の期限	は指定これに	\$10//5	00 11 18 (4	# 開始日		終了日	1
(III				1. 11111	MM/DD	YYYY/MM/DD	
-7L			<u></u>				

• The **Security** tab is the same as the existing **Scheduling** tab for CSPSR:

诸 (
の分類		載告の準	4分類
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	品選択 治験安全性定期報	ま スケジュール セキュリティ	
(他のフーザー	- とこの報告書を共有する		
-++			55.
	1		1
		■」。 「「」」 「」」 「」」 「」」 「」」 「」」 「」」	
		- 今了御龄	
			集と実行
		10 10 10 10	
		Comp All 22 mil	
		一会工制餘一	
		mate an the m	

Report Output Format

- This report prints information from two types of study cases:
 - Clinical and Domestic Study Cases
 - Foreign Ichihen Study Cases



- The report output prints the events from these 2 types as 2 separate sections starting from new pages.
- Within each of these 2 types, the report output prints the events for each of the configured Clinical Compound Numbers starting from new pages as well.

Report Output Filter Criterion

- **Regular (Clinical) and Domestic Study Cases** All the data is fetched based on the events reported in the Expedited/E2B reports already reported to PMDA.
 - Only the Expedited/E2B reports sent to the reporting destinations which are configured as the Seiyakukyo Configuration > Subject of Report tab > Primary Agency are considered.
 - Only the Expedited/E2B reports whose cases have at least one of their Case Classifications configured as Seiyakukyo Configuration > Study Selection tab > Selected Classifications for Regular and Domestic Study Cases are considered.
 - Only the Expedited/E2B reports that have J.11 (mhlwcompoundnum) element value same as one of the values configured as Seiyakukyo Configuration > Study Selection tab > Selected Clinical Compound Numbers are considered.
 - Only the Expedited/E2B reports that have J.4a (mhlwadmicsrcasenumclass) element value as 8, 9, 10, and 11 (reporting categories - H, I, J, and K) are considered.
 - All Nullification and Downgrade reports are ignored. However, their Initial and Follow-up reports that fall within the Seiyakukyo current timeframe are still considered.
 - If multiple Initial or Follow-up Expedited/E2B reports for any product license (any series of Expedited/E2B reports) fall within the current timeframe, all of them are considered.
 - Only the Expedited/E2B reports that have Report Submission Date (GMT) between and including the Start and End date (after conversion to GMT based on database time zone offset) configured for the current timeframe of the Seiyakukyo report are considered.
 - If the radio option to include Unlisted events only is configures, it includes only those reported events from the Expedited/E2B reports that are unlisted in the case.

Unlisted - Specified as Unlisted in the case against at least one Japanese Investigational license (License Drug Authorization Country as Japan) having same clinical compound number as configured in Seiyakukyo report. The Listedness specified as Unknown is not considered.

- If the radio option to include Listed and Unlisted events is configures, it includes all the reported events (listed and unlisted both).
- If the check box to exclude incompletion reports is checked on the Individual Report Common Line List configuration tab, any Expedited/E2B report that have J.6 (Mhlwadmicsrcompleteclass) element value as 1 (Incomplete) is ignored.
- If the check box to exclude Paper reports is checked on Individual Report Common Line List Configuration tab, all PMDA Paper Expedited reports are ignored.



- If the same AE/Infection event is reported in multiple eligible reports from the same case, all of them are reported multiple times in the Seiyakukyo report as well.
- All the events in Seiyakukyo report for Regular (Clinical) and Domestic Study Cases are sorted in the following order:
 - * Case ID Number (ascending)
 - * Report Submission Date (Old to New)
 - * Events as ordered in the expedited/E2B report
- Foreign Ichihen Study Cases All the data is fetched based on the events present in the case data.
 - Only the cases that have Country of Incidence other than Japan are considered.
 - Only the cases that have at least one of their Case Classifications configured as Seiyakukyo Configuration > Study Selection tab > Selected Classifications for Foreign Ichihen Study Cases are considered.
 - Only the cases that have at least one of their Japan Information Receipt Date (significant follow-up or initial receipt date) between and including the Start and End date configured for the current timeframe of the Seiyakukyo report are considered.
 - Only the cases that have one of their Japanese licenses as present in the Case Form > Event Assessment tab and have the same Clinical Compound Number configured as Seiyakukyo configuration > Study Selection tab > Selected Clinical Compound Numbers are considered.
 - Only those events from the cases that have the Seiyakukyo products specified as:

Related - At least one of the **As Reported** and **As Determined Causality** in the case is specified as Reportable for this Product Event combination.

Unlisted - Specified as Unlisted in the case against at least one Japanese Marketed or Investigational license (License Drug Authorization Country as Japan) having same clinical compound number as configured in Seiyakukyo report. The Listedness specified as **Unknown** is not considered.

Serious - The event is specified as Serious.

- All the events in the Seiyakukyo report for Foreign Ichihen Study Cases are sorted in the following order:
 - * Case ID Number (ascending)
 - * Japan Information Receipt Date (significant follow-up or Initial Receipt Date) (Old to New)
 - * Events as ordered in the case
- If the check box to include foreign AE marked as **Not include for the report in Japan** is checked on the **Individual Report Common Line List** Configuration tab, those events are also included. Else, such events are ignored from the cases.



Report Output Field Mappings



#	Field Name	Description
1	Serious, Unlisted	This represents the title of the paper form.
	AE Individual Case Communication Line List	It is a fixed text to be printed in the top center of the Report Output table.
2	Clinical Compound Number	Clinical Compound Number of the report/case.
		For Clinical and Domestic studies, it prints J.11 (mhlwcompoundnum) element value from the expedited/E2B report.
		For Foreign Ichihen studies, it prints the Clinical Compound Number from the License Configuration for the Japanese licenses present in Case Form > Event Assessment tab.
3	Company name or Company name abbreviation	If you have specified the Company Name to be printed in the Individual Report Common Line List configuration tab, that text is printed as it is for all the event rows. Else, it is left blank.
4	Management No. (Case No)	The Argus Case ID number for the corresponding event is printed in this field.
5	Adverse Event (MedDRA-PT)	This field represents the name of the Serious and Unlisted MedDRA J Term (B.2.1.2.b)
		For clinical and domestic studies:
		It prints MedDRA PT (J) term based on the B.2.1.2.b (REACTIONMEDDRAPT) value from the Expedited/E2B report.
		For decoding the MedDRA PT code from the Expedited/E2B report into the J Term, latest MedDRA dictionary configured for event encoding is used.
		For foreign ichihen studies:
		It prints MedDRA PT (J) term from Case Event record.



#	Field Name	Description
6	Outcome	This field represents the Reaction Outcome (B.2.i.8)
		For clinical and domestic studies:
		It prints the following Japanese description
		text for the E2B code values from the
		Expedited/E2B report.
		For foreign ichihen studies:
		It prints the Event Outcome (J) value from the Case Event record.
		If no value is available in the case, then print NULL.
		The Reaction Outcome footer in PSR Form 4 has E2B (R3) code for Reaction Outcome against E2B (R2) Code 6.
7	Gender	This field represents the Patient Gender (B.1.5).
		For clinical and domestic studies:
		It prints the E2B M2 Japanese description based on the B.1.5 (PATIENTSEX) value from the Expedited/E2B report or the case.
		If B.1.5 is not available, print Unknown
		For reporting categories L, M, and N, it is left blank.
		For foreign ichihen studies:
		It prints the Patient Gender (J) value from the Case Patient record.
		If no value is available in the case, print Unknown
8	Age	This field represents the Patient Age (B.1.2.2/ B.1.2.2.1/B.1.2.3)
		It prints the Patient Age value based on the E2B logic for Patient Age elements. For example, If the Child Only check box in Case is checked, only GESTATIONPERIOD (B.1.2.2.1) is transmitted. If it is not checked, and if PATIENTONSETAGE (B.1.2.2) is specified, only it is transmitted else PATIENTAGEGROUP (B.1.2.3) is transmitted.
		For PATIENTONSETAGE , age (B.1.2.2a) value is printed followed by the E2B M2 Japanese description of the Age Unit (B.1.2.2b) without any space in between.
		For PATIENTAGEGROUP , E2B M2 Japanese description of B.1.2.3 is printed.
		For GESTATIONPERIOD , TBD is printed as fixed text followed by the Gestation period (B.1.2.2.1a) value and the E2B M2 Japanese description of the unit (B.1.2.2.1b) without any space in between.
		For PATIENTONSETAGE , if the unit value is Decade (B.1.2.2b = 800), special printing rule is followed.

#	Field Name	Description
9	Dose	This field represents the Product Dose Information (B.4.k.5.1~B.4.k.5.5/B.4.k.6)
		In case of multiple dosages for the Seiyakukyo product(s), all the dosages are printed in the same cell, in the same order as in the Expedited/E2B report or as per the Product and Dosages order in the case.
		Each new dose information is printed after leaving a blank line and in alignment with the corresponding dose Start/Stop date value which is printed in the next column.
		For Clinical and Domestic studies, each dose information is printed using the following format:
		[B.4.k.5.1][B.4.k.5.2 (using E2B M2 Japanese description)][B.4.k.5.3]?/[B.4.k.5.4][B.4.k.5.5(using E2B M2 Japanese description)] - TBD([B.4.k.6(If this does not exist, then its braces for this value are not printed. However, a blank line is left to align the Dosage Information with the corresponding dosage dates values in the adjacent column.)])
		For foreign ichihen studies , each Dose Information is printed in the following format using the value directly from the Case Product Dosage Record:
		[Dose][Dose Unit (J)]Code List/Dosage Frequency/ [Number]TBD/[Unit Number][Unit (J)]([Dose Description (J)]) - If this does not exist, then its braces for this value is not printed. However, a blank line is left to align the Dosage Information with the corresponding dosage dates values in the adjacent column.
10	Dose Start Date ~ Dose Stop Date (Dose interval)	This field represents the Product Dosage Start/Stop DatesB.4.k.12B.4.k.14(B.4.k.15)
		In case of multiple dosages for the product(s), all the dosage dates are printed in the same cell, in the same order as in the Expedited/E2B report or in the case.
		Each new Dosage Date is printed after leaving a blank like and in alignment with the corresponding dosage information value which is printed in the previous column.
		For foreign ichihen studies, each dosage date is printed using the Dose Start Date, Dose End Date, and Dose Duration values from the Case Product Dosage record in the same format as specified for Clinical and Domestic studies. Dose duration value is converted from seconds into appropriate unit using the same logic as used in E2B for B.4.k.15.
11	AE, etc. onset date	This field represents the Reaction Onset Date (B.2.i.4)
		For Clinical and Domestic studies, it prints the REACTIONSTARTDATE (B.2.i.4a and B.2.i.4b) value.
		For foreign ichihen studies, it prints the Event Onset Date from Case Event Record.



#	Field Name	Description
12	Country	This field represents the Country of Incidence (A.1.2)
		For Clinical and Domestic studies, it prints the E2B M2 Japanese description based on the A.1.2 (OCCURCOUNTRY) value from the Expedited/E2B report.
		For foreign ichihen studies, it prints the Country Name (J) value from the Case Record.
13	Information Source	This field represents the Report Type (A.1.4)
		For clinical and domestic studies, it prints the E2B M2 Japanese description based on the A.1.4 (REPORTTYPE) value from the Expedited/E2B report.
		For foreign ichihen studies, it prints the Report Type (J) value from the Case Record.
14	Report Type7 days/15 days	This field represents the meeting Expedited Report Criteria (A.1.9)
		For clinical and domestic studies, it prints 7 days or 15 days , if the value of A.1.9 (FULFILLEXPEDITECRITERIA) is 1 or 2 respectively, in the Expedited/E2B report.
		For Foreign Ichihen studies, it is left blank.
15	Subject timeframe	This field represents the Reporting Timeframe considered for the AE.
		It prints the Seiyakukyo report current timeframe. The same values are printed in all the rows.
16	For the AE terms, MedDRA/ J version () is used.	This field represents the MedDRA J version used for this report.
		It prints the MedDRA version as currently configured in the application for event encoding.
		This is repeated at the end of each Clinical Compound Number section.


#	Field Name	Description	
17	Any additional columns added by the user in configuration (applicable only to CSV output)	Study Name: For clinical and domestic studies, it prints the value of A.2.3.2 (SPONSORSTUDYNUMB) from the Expedited/E2B reports. For foreign ichihen studies, it prints Study ID (J) from the case record. If Study Name (J) is not available in the case, print the corresponding English value.	
		Blinded / Not Blinded:	
		For all types of cases, it prints the Japanese text - Blinded or Not Blinded, based on the Case Form > Study Information > Study Type field value for the corresponding case.	
		SOC:	
		For clinical and domestic studies, it prints the MedDRA SOC (J) Term based on the B.2.1.2.b (REACTIONMEDDRAPT) value from the Expedited/E2B report. For decoding the MedDRA PT code from the Expedited/E2B report into J Term, lates MedDRA dictionary configured for Event Encoding is used.For foreign ichihen studies, it prints the MedDRA SOC (J) Term from the Case Event record.	
		NOTE: Since L, M, and N category cases are not included in the report, this data will no longer be left blank for these categories.	
		LLT:	
		For clinical and domestic studies, it prints the MedDRA LLT (J) Term based on the B.2.1.2.b (REACTIONMEDDRALLT) value from the Expedited/E2B report. For decoding the MedDRA PT code from the Expedited/E2B report into J Term, lates MedDRA dictionary configured for event encoding is used. For foreign ichihen studies, it prints the MedDR/ LLT (J) Term from the Case Event record.	
		NOTE: Since L, M, and N category cases are not included in the report, this data will no longer be left blank for these categories.	
		MedDRA Version:For clinical and domestic studies, it prints the MedDRA version as used in B.2.i.2.a (REACTIONMEDDRAVERSIONPT) from the Expedited/E2B report. For foreign ichihen studies, it prints the MedDRA version from the case for that Event Encoding.	
		NOTE: Since L, M, and N category cases are not included in the report, this data will no longer be left blank for these categories.	



#	Field Name	Description
17	Any additional columns added by the user in configuration (applicable only to CSV output)	Report Submission Date: For Clinical and Domestic studies, it prints the corresponding Expedited/E2B Report Submission date after converting it into Japanese timezone based on the Argus J > Reporting > Offset from GMT Common Profile Switch that is used to calculate Japanese date/time fields for Interchange-J (in hours). For Foreign Ichihen studies, it is left blank.
		Japan Information Receipt Date: For Clinical and Domestic studies, it prints J.3b (mhlwadmicsrinfoobtndatesource). For Foreign Ichihen studies, it prints the Japan Aware date.
		ACK Number:
		For Clinical and Domestic studies, it prints the eight digit PMDA ACK number received for the corresponding Expedited/E2B report. For Foreign Ichihen studies, it is left blank.
		Number of times this report is submitted to MHLW:
		For clinical and domestic studies, it prints J.5 (mhlwadmicsrmhlwcumreporttimes) element value. For Foreign Ichihen studies, it is left blank.
		Primary Disease:
		For all types of cases, it prints the Condition (J) value as present in Case Form > Patient tab > Other Relevant History section. Only those items are printed which have Primary Disease text present in the Notes (J) field. In case multiple items have to be printed, then these are printed in separate lines in the same cell.
		Event Intensity:
		For all types of cases, it prints the Case Form > Event tab > Intensity (J) field value.
		NOTE: Since L, M, and N category cases are not included in the report, this data will no longer be left blank for these categories.

#	Field Name	Description	
17	Any additional columns	Reported Causality:	
	configuration (applicable only to CSV output)	Only one value is printed for this field based on the Reported Causality values specified for those products in the case, whose valid Japanese licenses have the same Clinical Compound Number for which this event is being printed. Only the causality values that are related to the current event being printed are considered. The following rule is used to determine the value that is printed in the report output.	
		Related - If any of the Reported Causalities is Reportable (Consider Expeditable to Authorities is checked in Console Code list)	
		Not related - Else, if any of the Reported Causalities excluding Unknown is not reportable	
		Unknown - Else, if any of the Reported Causality is Unknown	
		No value - Else, if all the Reported Causalities are blank.	
		NOTE: Since L, M, and N category cases are not included in the report, this data will no longer be left blank for these categories.	
		Determined Causality:	
		Only one value is printed this for field based on the Determined Causality values specified for those products in the case, whose valid Japanese licenses have the same Clinical Compound Number for which this event is being printed. Only the causality values that are related the current event being printed are considered. The following rule is used to determine the value that is printed in the report output.	
		Related - If any of the determined causalities is Reportable (Consider Expeditable to Authorities is checked in Console Code list)	
		Not Related - If any of the determined causalities is Reportable (Consider Expeditable to Authorities is checked in Console Code list)	
		Unknown - Else, if any of the determined causalities excluding Unknown is not Reportable	
		No Value - Else, if all the determined causalities are blank.	
		NOTE: Since L, M, and N category cases are not included in the report, this data will no longer be left blank for these categories.	
18	Section Footer Text	It prints the configured text as specified in Individual Report Common Line List Configuration tab > Section Footer text below the event output table right after MedDRA J Version, in a new line.	
		This text is repeated at the end of each Clinical Compound Number section.	



#	Field Name	Description
19	Page Numbering	The page numbering for the Seiyakukyo report starts from 1 for each Clinical Compound Number section independently.
		The page numbering for Seiyakukyo report is printed in the middle of page footer in the following format:
		<current number="" page="">/<total pages=""></total></current>
		The page numbering for attached CIOMS reports starts from 1 for each CIOMS independently.
		The page numbering for attached CIOMS reports is printed in the top left corner of CIOMS report table (same as in attached CIOMS in PSURs) in the following format:
		<current number="" page="">/<total pages=""></total></current>
20	Page Size/Font	The MS Word A4 Landscape page size is used for Seiyakukyo report.
		Ms Mincho font is used for the report output.

CSV Output Format

The Seiyakukyo report also supports printing in the CSV format.

- The Seiyakukyo configuration data is not printed in the CSV format. Only the main Seiyakukyo report output is printed in CSV format.
- The Report Title is put as the first value in the first row.
- All the event rows from the report output including the Header row are put in separate rows.
- The MedDRA J version and Section Footer Text are put as separate rows at the end, in the same way as the report output.
- Each cell value for a row is put as individual item within that row in the CSV format.
- All the comma characters and new line characters within a cell value are supported and maintained in the CSV format. It must not break that cell value into multiple items in CSV. This is achieved by using double quote characters for the cell values to escape such characters.
- All the double quote characters within a cell value are replaced by 2 double-quote characters in the CSV format.
- All valid Japanese characters as specified for the PMDA E2B file (Main ESM J SRS > 19.6.1 point # 15 (c)) are supported by this CSV format.
- Different sections related to different case types and Clinical Compound Numbers are separated by a single blank line.

Periodic Report Process Flow

The Seiyakukyo Periodic report is handled in the same manner as other Japanese Periodic reports - PSR/ReSD and CSPSR.



All the actions that are applicable to the existing Japanese reports are supported for Seiyakukyo Periodic reports as well.

- All the configured Seiyakukyo reports are listed on the **Periodic Report Configuration** page.
- All the actions supported on the **Periodic Report Configuration** page for CSPSR are supported for Seiyakukyo reports as well.
 - New Report
 - Сору
 - Modify
 - Delete
 - Print
- The Print dialog box for Seiyakukyo lists 2 output formats in the drop-down adjacent to the Run Now option - Word and CSV. The Word output format is selected by default.
 - Choosing the Word format for the Run Now action and clicking the OK button displays the output of the Seiyakukyo reports in Word format in the similar manner as CSPSR.
 - Choosing CSV format for **Run Now** action and clicking the **OK** button displays the Seiyakukyo reports in CSV format.
 - Irrespective of the format Word or CSV, if the report is executed as Final or Draft, it is available in the same format through the standard FINAL and DRAFT links in the row for that report on the Periodic Report Library screen. In case, you have executed the report with Internal and other options, it is available in the same format using the DRAFT link on the Periodic Repot Library screen.
 - No Watermark is put on the CSV format output. It is applicable only for the Word format output in the similar manner as CSPSR.
 - If a Submitted report is attempted to be printed in the CSV format, the application displays the following error message with the OK button: The report is already submitted. You cannot print this report again in CSV format. However, for Word format, it prints the Configuration page only without any error message.
- All the Seiyakukyo reports are also listed on the Reports > Compliance > Periodic Reports screen.
- All the actions supported on Reports > Compliance > Periodic Reports screen for CSPSR are supported for Seiyakukyo reports as well.
- The View and Edit Seiyakukyo dialog box (View Report right-click menu option) from Reports > Compliance > Periodic Reports screen, supports all the actions (in same manner as View and edit J-DSUR dialog box for CSPSR) for Seiyakukyo Word as well as CSV formats.
 - View
 - Check-in
 - Check-out
 - Publish



- The **View** or **Check-out** option displays the Seiyakukyo report in the same format (Word or CSV) that is chosen/checked-in by you.
- You are allowed to check-out the report in one format (CSV) and check-in the file in other format (WORD).
- If you click the **Publish** button and the last checked-in file is in the CSV format, it displays the following warning message with **Yes** and **No** buttons: As this report exists in CSV format, it will not be converted into PDF format while publishing it. It will be published as it is in CSV format itself. Do you want to proceed?

Non-Reportable and Invalid Events

When all the event in a case become Non-Reportable then system will schedule a Downgrade report.

When all the events in the case becomes Invalid then system will schedule a Nulification report for Marketed Licenses(Reporting Category: 1,2,3,4).

When all the events from the previously submitted Report becomes Invalid then system will schedule a Nuliffication report for Investigational Licenses (Reporting Catgeory:8,9,10,11).



5 Utilities

In this chapter:

MedDRA Browser

MedDRA Browser

• A new check box has been added in MedDRA browser "Include Non-current terms" as shown in the screenshot below. This is unchecked by default.

erminology M	edDRA J Brows V1	3.0J MedDRA SMQ:			×	Full Search	Class
		Search All Levels				MedDRA terms	CONTRACT OF
SOC	н	ILGT	HLT	PT	LLT	Synonyms	
					anf positive		
Investigations		mmunology and allergy nvestigations	Autoimmunity analyses	Antinuclear antibody positive	* AMP Positive		
	10022891	Investigations	vestigations				

Figure 5-1 Case Form - MedDRA browser with Noncurrent terms option

- This check box is enabled only when MedDRA Browser is used for searching on local MedDRA dictionaries.
- When MedDRA Browser opens up to perform further searches on MedDRA Web Service, then this check box is unchecked and disabled.
- When the user searches for a term by marking "Include Non-current terms" check box, the system retrieves the matching non current terms along with the Current terms.
- The Non current LLT terms are displayed preceded with an asterisk (*) symbol separated by a space, in the search results grid as well as bottom section which displayed the selected term details. On clicking on non current term, system displays its PT, HLT, HLGT, and SOC terms. Note that existing application logic to determine non-currency of a term is either based on English or Japanese currency of the term in different scenarios. Hence, the asterisk (*) symbol that is displayed is appropriate.

- If MedDRA J is not configured, then only English currency is used.
- If MedDRA J is configured and MedDRA Browser is opened from a Japanese base language screen, then only Japanese currency is used.
- If MedDRA J is configured, MedDRA Browser is opened from an English base language screen (for English as well as Argus J user), and Country of Incidence is Japan, then English as well as Japanese currency is used.
- If MedDRA J is configured, MedDRA Browser is opened from an English base language screen (for English as well as Argus J user), and Country of Incidence is not Japan, then only English currency is used.
- On selecting a noncurrent term in the MedDRA browser by clicking 'Select' button, the following message is displayed: Selected term is a non-current term in the MedDRA dictionary. Please select a current term.
- The MedDRA Browser print PDF also displays the asterisk (*) symbol in front of the non-current LLT.

Terminology	MedDRA J Brows V14.0J	
SSC		
soc	Investigations	
HLGT	Immunology and allergy investigations	R
HLT	Autoimmunity analyses -	
PT	Anthruclear antibody positive	
LLT	*ANF Positive	
SYN		
Selected:		
soc	Investigations	
HLGT	Immunology and allergy investigations	
HLT	Autoimmunity analyses	
PT	Antinuclear antibody positive	
LLT	*ANF Positive	
SYN		
Non-current MedDRA		

Figure 5-2 Case Form - MedDRA browser Print

- The MedDRA Browser print PDF displays the footnote as follows in the Print PDF report: Non-current MedDRA term
- The following common profile switches are added to Common Profile > Case Processing > Dictionary Browser



Profile Switch	Attributes	Description	
Allow User to	Option 1:	Default Value: Option 2	
Add Non-Current MedDRA Terms for	Case irrespective of Country of Incidence Option 2: Case where Country of Incidence is other than Japan	If the default value is configured, then: For the COI other than Japan - You can select a MedDRA LLT term for which LLT (J) is non-current as it does today i.e. based on English currency. For the COI as Japan - The existing application behavior remain same, and if you add a LLT with Non-current LLT(J), an error message appears (for both English and Japanese users).	
		If Option 1 is configured, then:	
		Irrespective of COI of the case both English and Japanese users are allowed to add a LLT to the case for which LLT (J) is non-current i.e. based on English currency.	
		An icon indicator appears for the Non- current LLT (J) term in the English version of the Case Form similar to the Japan version for both English and Japanese users.	
On change of LLT	Option 1:	Default Value: Option 2	
Term Sync English	Yes	If the default value is configured, then:	
and Japan LLI's, irrespective of the currency	Option 2: No This profile switch is enabled only if the profile switch "Allow User to Add Nea Current Moddra	If J user updates the non-current LLT (J) to a current LLT (J), then the LLT (E) is not updated for the same PT. If J user updates the non-current LLT (J) to a non-current LLT (J), then the LLT (E) is updated for the same PT.	
	Terms for" is configured to	If Option 1 is configured, then:	
	Option 1.	For Globally Unlocked Case - If J user tries to update the LLT (J), then the corresponding LLT (E) is also updated. For Globally Locked - Locally unlocked Case - The J is not allowed to update the LLT (J) irrespective of the MedDRA currency, and an error message is	
		displayed:	
		Case is Globally locked, hence user is not allowed to update the LLT(J) term.	

- Any changes to these profile switches are audit logged.
- The behavior of these profile switches for MedDRA encoding is applicable for both internal MedDRA encoding, and MedDRA encoding using Web-services.



Note:

As per the MedDRA guidelines such LLT term can never exist in MedDRA Dictionary as LLT (E) is non-current but LLT (J) is current, and hence the application is not required to handle it. Besides, the terms for which LLT (E) and LLT(J) both are non-current are never allowed to be entered or updated in the case irrespective of the value of the switches.

